II.

I11.

Iv.

VL

VII.

VIII.

IX.

Town of Moultonborough
Board of Selectmen
Meeting Agenda
Thursday, February 20, 2025
5:00 P.M.

6 Holland St. Moultonborough, NH

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC HEARING:
A. To solicit public input on a Petition Warrant Article Re: A “Tax Cap” RSA 32:5-b

REVIEW / APPROVAL MINUTES:
A. 2/10/25 +2/10/25 NP

CONSENT AGENDA:
A. Abatement Credit Refund MBLU# 147-013 ($141.25 Overpayment)
B. Elderly Exemption Renewal MBLU #176-019
C. Real Estate Exemption — Religious MBLU# 135-028

NEW BUSINESS:
A. Introduce New Staff (Alanna Schiller)
Quarterly Financial Report (FY 26 Q2)
Review of FY 24 Audit Management Letter
Discussion Re: Repositioning Sewer Study
Request Re: Town Management Fellow Application NHMMA)
Revise and Amend Policy 14 Cemetery Lots & Cemetery Rules

mmounw

OLD BUSINESS:
A. Sale of Tax Deeded Land (Tabled from 02/10)

OTHER BUSINESS:
CITIZEN INPUT:

NON-PUBLIC SESSION
A. RSA 91-A: 3,11 (b,c)

Any person with a disabling condition who would like to attend this public meeting and needs to be provided reason-
able accommodations to participate please contact the Moultonborough Town Hall at 603-476-2347 so accommoda-
tions can be made. Interested parties may view this meeting by going to Town Hall Streams.




Town of Moultonborough
Notice of Public Hearing
Thursday, February 20, 2025

The Moultonborough Board of Selectmen will hold a Public Hearing to solicit public
comment on a Petition Warrant article which reads “Shall we adopt the provisions of RSA
32:5-b, and implement a tax cap whereby the governing body (or budget committee) shall
not submit a recommended budget that increases the amount to be raised by local taxes,
based on the prior fiscal year’s actual amount of local taxes raised, by more than 0%.)

5:00 PM
Moultonborough Town Hall
Ernest Davis Meeting Room

6 Holland Street
Moultonborough, NH 03254

In case of cancellation due to snow or other emergency the hearing will be held on
Thursday, February 27, 2025, at 5:00 PM

If citizens are unable to attend the hearing, but wish to submit comments or questions,
please do so prior to the close of business on the day of the hearing, to Carter Terenzini,
Interim Town Administrator, PO Box 139, Moultonborough, NH 03254, fax 603-476-
5835, or email cterenzini@moultonboroughnh.gov.




Town of Moultonborough
Board of Selectmen
Monday, February 10, 2025

MEETING MINUTES

Present: Chairman of the Board Kevin D. Quinlan, and members present were, Selectmen Charles
M. McGee, and James F. Gray. Interim Town Administrator, Carter Terenzini, Executive Assis-
tant, Alison Kepple.

Absent with prior notification: Vice Chairman, Jonathan W. Tolman and Karel A. Crawford

Advisory Budget Committee present: Kay Peranelli, Jean Beadle, Kathy Garry, Linda Murray
Mary Phillips was conference called in.

CIPC Member present: Frederick Van Magness

I.  CALL TO ORDER: Chairman of the Board Kevin D. Quinlan called the meeting to order
at 5:00 p.m. at the Moultonborough Town Hall in the Ernest Davis meeting room.

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The Board recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

III. PUBLIC HEARING: FY 26 Budget & Warrant Public Hearing

Chairman Quinlan opened the Public Hearing at 5:01 p.m. He thanked the ABC for their
report on the Town’s Operating Budget, which you can view online. Chairman Quinlan
stated that he would read and address each Warrant Article individually allowing public
comment on each followed by comments from the board and committees after which
there would be a roll call vote on each Warrant Article.

ARTICLE 1 VOTE TO ELECT

To choose by ballot and majority vote: One (1) Selectman for Three (3) years; One (1) Trustee of
the Trust Funds for Three (3) years; Three (3) Library Trustees for Three (3) years; Two (2) Plan-
ning Board Members for Three (3) years; One (1) Zoning Board of Adjustment Member for Three
(3) years.

ARTICLE 2 SOLAR FACILITIES

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #1 to the town zoning ordinance as proposed by
the planning board as follows: amend Zoning Ordinance Article 10.2 to remove size limitations
on solar arrays?

ARTICLE 3 WETLANDS ORDINANCE

Are you in favor of the adoption of Amendment #2 to the town zoning ordinance as proposed by
the planning board as follows: amend Zoning Ordinance Article 9 to eliminate certain exemptions
from the wetlands ordinance?



ARTICLE 4 BY PETITION: IMPLEMENT A TAX CAP
3/5 Vote Required By Ballot

Shall we adopt the provisions of RSA 32:5-b and implement a tax cap whereby the governing
body (or budget committee) shall not submit a recommended budget that increases the amount to
be raised by local taxes, based on the prior fiscal year’s actual amount of local taxes raised, by
more than 0%.

(Recommended by Selectmen — 0 Yes — 3 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 0 Yes — 5 No)

*There were several comments/questions from the public on this article.
ARTICLE 5 ACCEPTING RSA 31:95-e RE: PERSONAL PROPERTY DONATIONS

To see if the Town will vote to accept RSA 31:95-¢ which would allow the board of selectmen to
accept gifts of personal property, other than money, which may be offered to the town for any
public purpose, with such authorization to remain in effect until rescinded by a vote of the town.

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 6 RETAINING CERTAIN TAX DEEDED PROPERTIES — USE #1

To see if the Town will vote to retain certain parcels of land it has acquired through the tax deed
process, as designated on the tax maps of the Town of Moultonborough and identified below, for
public purposes:

Map/Lot Property Address

016-009 |Holland Street
098-078 |2 States Landing Road
107-018 |Deercrossing

188-018 |Wyman Trail

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 7 RETAINING CERTAIN TAX DEEDED PROPERTIES - USE #2

To see if the Town will vote to retain certain parcels of land it has acquired through the tax deed
process, as designated on the tax maps of the Town of Moultonborough and identified below, for
conservation purposes:

Map/Lot Property Address
060-008 |Huckleberry Island
142-052 |Island off Merrivale Road
142-053 |Island off Merrivale Road
231-001 |Island off Geneva Point
254-049 |Island off Foley Island




* This article was amended to add Map/Lot 085-023 Bean Road to this list to retain.

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification) — As Amended
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No) — As Amended

ARTICLE 8 DISCONTINUING CERTAIN CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS

To see if the Town will vote to discontinue the following Capital Reserve Funds, as recom-
mended by the Capital Improvement Planning Committee (CIPC), with the amounts remaining
as of June 30, 2025, together with any interest earned thereon as of said date, being transferred to
the general fund.

- CR108: Rangeway Fund

- CR112: Appraisal Fund

- CR114: Playground Equipment

- CRI118: Police Service Fund

- CR142: Fire Service Fund

- CR144: Public Works Equipment
- CRI154: Crosswalk RFD

*This article was amended to add CR100: Visting Nurse Services to this list to discontinue.

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 9 CREATING AN AMBULANCE CONTINGENCY TRUST FUND

To see if the Town will voted to (a) establish an Expendable Trust Fund (ETF) under the provi-
sions of RSA 31:19-a, to be known as the Ambulance Contingency Fund for the purpose of en-
suring uninterrupted ambulance service due to unforeseen increases in costs in addition to the
normal ambulance services contracted and appropriated for each year, (b) designate the Select
Board as agents to expend both the principal and interest from this fund and (c) raise and appro-
priate the sum of Seventy Thousand Dollars ($70,000) to be placed in this fund upon its estab-
lishment.

(Recommended by Selectmen—3 Yes—0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 10 CREATING A BRIDGE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE TRUST FUND

To see if the Town will vote to (a) establish an Expendable Trust Fund under the provisions of
RSA 31:19-a, to be known as the Bridge Repair Fund for the purpose of maintenance, construc-
tion, or reconstruction of municipally owned bridges , (b) designate the Select Board as agents to
expend both the principal and interest from this fund, ¢) deposit the sum of Ninety Two Thou-
sand Fifty One Dollars and five cents ($92,051.05) currently held in Account 01-253-2404 in this



fund upon its establishment and d) deposit herein in such funds as may be received from time to
time from the State of New Hampshire specifically for this purpose.

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 11 FUNDING CERTAIN EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of One Hundred Thirty-Two Thou-

sand Five Hundred Dollars ($132,500) to additionally fund certain previously established Ex-
pendable Trust Funds (ETFs) as identified below in the amounts as set forth below:

Dry Hydrant CRF116 $7,500
Milfoil Control CRF140 $100,000
Police Cruiser CRF160 $25,000

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 12 FUNDING CERTAIN CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Three Hundred Ninety-Seven

Thousand ($397,000) to additionally fund certain previously established Capital Reserved Funds
(CRFs) as identified below in the amounts as set forth below:

CRF106: Fire Fighting Equipment $350,000
CRF110: Historical Building Fund $25,000
CRF152: Town Wide Technology $22,000

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 13 FUNDING THE REPLACEMENT OF FIRE ENGINE #1

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of One Million Three Hundred Fifty Thou-
sand Dollars ($1,350,000), subject to the passage of the article contained in this warrant of a FY
’26 contribution to Fire Fighting Equipment Fund (CRF106) of no less than Three Hundred Fifty
Thousand Dollars ($350,000), to replace a 2007 Fire Engine #1 (pumper truck) and to meet said
appropriation by a withdrawal of said sum from the Fire Fighting Equipment Fund (CRF106).

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 2 Yes — 3 No)



ARTICLE 14 THE FY ’26 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of Eight Hundred Fifteen Thousand Dollars
($815,000) for a program of Capital Improvements and special items, as generally illustrated be-
low,

Department Item $s

Police Replace 20 Portable Radios $75,000
Police Replace 2018 Ford Interceptor Utility $85,000
Police Replace 2018 Ford Interceptor Utility $85,000
DPW - Transfer Staton ~ [WMF Truck Scale Replacement $85,000
DPW - Highway Winter Sand/Salt Shed Roof Replacement $50,000
DPW - Highway (Note 1) |3500 Platform/Dump W/Plow & Sander (Trk #11) $110,000
Fire (Note 2)[2026 Storage Pole Barn $75,000
DPW - Bldg/Grds (Note 2) |Highway Garage: Pole Shed $200,000
DPW - Bldg/Grds DPW/Fleet 10 Ton Vehicle Lift Replacement $35,000
DPW - Bldg/Grds Town Hall Space Needs: Concept Study $15,000

Total $815,000

And to meet said appropriation by the withdrawal of Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars ($75,000)
from the Public Works Equipment Fund (CR102), One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars
($150,000) from the Municipal Building Maintenance Fund (CR104), and the balance from taxa-
tion.

*Added:
Note 1: This project is being partially funded with monies from CR 102 - 875k
Note 2: This project is being partially funded with monies from CR 104 - $150k

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 15 FUNDING THE FY 26 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of One Million Three Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($1,300,000), with said appropriation to be non-lapsing until the end of the Fiscal Year
2030, for a road improvement program as generally illustrated below and to meet said appropri-
ation from (a) a NH Department of Transportation Highway Block Grant of One Hundred Sixty
Thousand Dollars ($160,000), (b) a withdrawal of One Hundred Sixty Thousand Dollars
($160,000) from the Roads Improvement Fund (CR156) and(c) the balance from taxation.



Activity & Locaton Length Treatment Total

REHABILITATE/RECONSTRUCT 9500' 8" Reclaim/Pave $862,790
Brae Burn Rd, Country Side Ln,
Susan Dr., Eagle Shore Rd.

PRESERVATION
Hot Mix Asphalt Overlay 3,370 Shim/Overlay $114, 580
Black Point & Clark's Landing Rd

Chip Seal (AKA Asph. Rubber SAM) 17,700  Asphalt Rubber SAM $239,658
Hanson Mill, Ossipee Mountain, &
Winaukee Road(s); Paradise Dr & Old

Route 109

Crack Sealing 27,000 Crack Sealing $24,840
Update Road Surface Management Study Update $30,000
Contingency $28.,132

Total $1,300,000

Note: Inclusion of any road on this list was based upon a condition assessment and budget esti-
mate prepared in November of 2024. It is no guarantee of work being undertaken on the identi-
fied roadway. Final construction decisions are made based upon engineering analysis and actual
bids received with work additions or deletions based upon the final bids.

* This article was amended to read “to be non-lapsing until the end of Fiscal Year 2027.

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 16 FUNDING A SUPPLEMENTAL FY ‘25 CAPITAL ITEM

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate the sum of Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) to fund
the replacement of the motors and control system on the Fire Department’s Fire Boat and to meet
said appropriation by a transfer of said sum from the unassigned fund balance.

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)



ARTICLE 17FY ’26 TOWN OPERATING BUDGET

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate, subject to all changes made at this meeting,
the sum of Eleven Million Five Hundred Six Thousand Six Hundred Eighty Three ($11,506,683)
to pay the FY °26 Operating Expenses for General Government, Public Safety, Public Works (in-
cluding Highways, Cemeteries, Buildings and Grounds, and Transfer Station), Human Services,
Culture and Recreation, and Land Use Services.

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 18 FY °26 TOWN LIBRARY OPERATING BUDGET

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Seven Hundred Forty Thousand,
Thirty-One Dollars ($740,031) to pay the FY 26 Operating Expenses for the Public Library.

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 19 FUNDING THE LIBRARY CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Sixty-Eight Thousand Dollars
(868,000) to be placed in the Library Building Repairs and Maintenance Capital Reserve Fund
(CR159).

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 20 BY PETITION: WINNIPESAUKEE WELLNESS CENTER

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000)
to support the Winnipesaukee Wellness Center, a community service program providing a super-
vised exercise program for clients.

(Recommended by Selectmen —2 Yes — 0 No — 1 Abstain (Chairman Quinlan) (2 Absent w/Prior
Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 21 BY PETITION: LAKES REGION FOOD PANTRY

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000)
for the Lakes Region Food Pantry to help in its mission of feeding families one bag at a time.

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)



ARTICLE 22 BY PETITION: TRI-COUNTY COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Eleven Thousand Sixty-Six Dol-
lars ($11,066) for the operation of Tri-County Community Action Program, Inc, service pro-
grams in Moultonborough: Transportation, Energy Assistance, Weatherization, Guardianship,
Head Start, Homeless Intervention and Prevention, Disaster Relief, Tamworth Dental Center.

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 23 BY PETITION: LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars
(§25,000) to support the operations of Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association, a local agency
that provides Visiting Nurses, Therapy, Aide Services, Hospice Care, and Care for the Caregiver
services to the residents of the Town of Moultonborough, NH. This past year residents received
home visits from Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association. Town funds are used chiefly to sup-
port hospice care, nursing care to homebound residents who are at medical or social risk, and im-
munization services.

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 24 BY PETITION: INTERLAKES COMMUNITY CAREGIVERS, INC.

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Seven Thousand Five Hundred
Dollars ($7,500) for Interlakes Community Caregivers, Inc., which provides support services to
the residents of Moultonborough.

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 25 BY PETITION: STARTING POINT

To respectfully request that the town vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Five Thousand
Eight Hundred Fourteen Dollars ($5,814) in support of Starting Point providing advocacy and
support to victims of domestic and sexual violence and their children.

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 26 BY PETITION: LEE ROAD/OLD ROUTE 109 STOP SIGNAGE

To see if the Town will direct the installation of two additional stop signs at the intersection of
Lee Road and Old Route 109 so that the junction becomes a legal three-way stop intersection.



Making this permanent change this year will promote public safety by reducing the number of
motorists and truckers using this section of road as a short cut.

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 1 Yes — 0 No — 4 Abstain (Kay, Jean, Linda,

Mary)

ARTICLE 27 BY PETITION: MOULTONBOROUGH HISTORICAL SOCIETY

To see if the Town of Moultonborough will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Four Thou-
sand Seven Hundred Dollars ($4,700) to support the work of the Moultonborough Historical So-
ciety in the maintenance, upkeep, and preservation of the Moultonborough History Museum; the
educational and cultural programs the Society offers; and the stewardship of the Town owned
“Middle Neck Schoolhouse” and “Old Moultonborough Townhouse”.

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 4 Yes — 0 No — 1 Abstain (Kathy)

ARTICLE 28 BY PETITION: OSSIPEE CONCERNED CITIZENS

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Forty-Six Thousand Dollars
(846,000) to support the Nutritional Meal Program (Meals on Wheels) provided by Ossipee Con-
cerned Citizens.

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 29 BY PETITION: LAKE WINNIPESAUKEE ALLIANCE

To see if the town will vote to allocate Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000) to support the
Lake Winnipesaukee Alliance (LWA) activities. LWA is a non-profit organization dedicated to
protecting the water quality and natural resources of Lake Winnipesaukee and has taken the lead
in this effort since 2010. LWA has and continues to provide direct support in obtaining grants
for Town projects that improve the water quality of Lake Winnipesaukee and water bodies in
Moultonborough. The LWA are an important liaison between NH DES and the Town for water
quality monitoring and local communication of cyanobacteria alerts issued by NH DES. LWA
also provides on site evaluation and recommendations as requested that lead to improved storm
water management practices by town residents through the LakeSmart/Keep Winni Blue pro-
gram.

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)



ARTICLE 30 BY PETITION: SANDWICH CHILDREN’S CENTER

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000)
to continue our tuition assistance for Moultonborough children attending Sandwich Children’s
Center as well as Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000) to help SCC replace worn out supplies.

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 31 BY PETITION: INTERLAKES DAY CARE CENTER

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Two Thousand Twenty-Five Dol-
lars ($2,025) to maintain and continue the system of services of the Inter-Lakes Day Care Center.
(By Petition).

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

ARTICLE 32 BY PETITION: GRANITE VNA

To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Eight Thousand Dollars ($8,000)
to support the operations of Granite VNA (Formerly Central New Hampshire VNA & Hospice),
a local agency that provides Visiting Nurse Services, Hospice Care, and Pediatric Care to resi-
dents of the Town of Moultonborough, NH. This past year residents of Moultonborough re-
ceived 691 home visits from Granite VNA. Town funds are used chiefly to support hospice care,
pediatric care to children at medical or social risk, wellness clinics, bereavement support groups
and immunization services. (By Petition).

(Recommended by Selectmen — 3 Yes — 0 No) (2 Absent w/Prior Notification)
(Recommended by Advisory Budget Committee — 5 Yes — 0 No)

Chairman Quinlan stated that the board had received an email from a resident, Barbara Koehler,
with questions for the board since she couldn’t attend the meeting (see her email below):

Questions for Town Budget Public Hearing on Feb. 10, 2025
Administration. What is the current and proposed salary of the Town Administrator?
Public Safety. What changed in the last year to require 2 add’l part-time Police?

Land Use/Assessing. Is the Docuware maintenance a yearly cost? Have you considered having a
volunteer group of people help with converting paper to software storage? We have many peo-
ple who are retired from professional careers who may be willing to fast track this job .

Library. How do we justify 8 librarians and 5% raises across the board? Are they filling a void
the Rec. Dept. should pick up? Do we need expanded hours; can we cut hours out their sched-
ule?



Under comments from the ABC:

1. Why is Moultonborough paying 25% of County budget? What do we get in return?
2. Misc. Revenue User Fees — what is the goal here?

3. Community Planning. Offices in the Rec. Dept. possible? That bldg. is underutilized.

4.Community Planning. “adequate function space” — A reasonable solution to add 50 ft on the
end of the Lion’s Club that would meet the needs of the community. The Board of Selectmen

need to take this in hand and convince the public that this is not only workable, but a reasona-
ble solution. We are at a place where Needs outweigh Wants in this town.

5. Conclusion. It is time the Board of Selectmen speak out about the “elephant” in the room, a
runaway school budget. It needs to be brought up that taxpayers in M’boro are paying far more
than most towns, that we also have the threat of SWEPT over the town, and what effect that
would have on our taxes. People are unaware of the looming increases from the Warrant article
passed last year on updates for the school, that they will be back for more, and the cumulative
costs that are possible if all these things go forward.

Submitted by Barbara Koehler
Moultonborough

*See the response below from the Police Chief regarding the Public Safety question.

*See the response below from the Library Director regarding the question for the library.



Moultonborough Police
Department

Dispatch: (603) 476-2305 chief of Police Office: (603) 476-2400
Peter W. Beede, Jr.

phoedeamoeullonburoughnhgos

P.O. Box 121,1035 Whittier Highway - Moultonborough, NH 03254
Fax: (603) 476-2657

Date: February 10, 2023

To: Carter Terenzini, Interim Town Administrator
From: Peter W. Beede, Jr., Chief of Police

Subject: Response to Police Department Budget Question

Public Safety: What changed in the last vear to require 2 additional part-time Police?

Ovwer the last vear, the Police Department has seen a substantial increase for request for police
services as illustrated in the below chart.

Yearly

Activity 2023 2024 Difference
Calls for Service 7625 9464 +24.12%
Log Entries 13518 16866 +24.77%
Arrests 97 155 +59.79%
MV Accidents 128 175 +36.72%
MYV Stops 1180 1726 +46.27%
" Offense Reports 16 149 | - +28.45%

The Police Department currently has 8 full-time officers and 3 part-time officers. The Police
Department is currently down 3 full-time officers. The Police Department has added a contract
prosecutor and a part-time case review officer into the 2025-2026 Police Department Budget.
Cutrently the Chief of Police and Lieutenant handle prosecution, but the almost 60% increase in
arrests is overwhelming both administrative positions and taking them away from their duties
and responsibilities that they must perform. Both the Chief of Police and Lieutenant are salaried



positions and average 60 hours a week of work time, far above what 1s asked of them. The
contract prosecutor will not be an emplovee of the Town of Moultonborough and therefore it is a
set contract price versus hiring a prosecutor as a town employee, which would be a substantial
cost to the town. The surrounding towns of Meredith, Center Harbor, and Ossipee use the
services of a contract prosecutor. Wolfeboro has their own prosecutor. Case review is currently
done by the Chief of Police, Licutenant and Sergeant, but due to the lack of personnel and the

review onto the Chief of Police and Lieutenant, who already spend a majority of their time on
administrative tasks and prosecution. This ultimately slows down turnaround time for reports
and leaves attorneys, insurance companies and citizens waiting for reports. With the addition of
a case review officer to the Police Department, it 1s the goal to correct this deficiency and
improve upon the services that the Police Department provides the Town of Moultonborough.
The Police Department has budgeted for 24 hours a week with minimal benefits for the case
review officer versus asking for a full-time position with full benefits. The Police Department

upon the level of services that the Police Department offers to the Town of Moultonborough.

Respectfully submitted,

Feter W. Beede, Jx.

Peter W. Beede, Jr.
Chief of Police

Moultonborough Public Library
4 Holland Street
P.O. Box 150 Moultonborough, NH 03254 | 603-476-8895 | moultonboroughlibrary.org

Inquiry:
Library. How do we justify 8 librarians and 5% raises across the board? Are they filling a void the
Rec. Dept. should pick up? Do we need expanded hours; can we cut hours out their schedule?



Response:

The library employs 6.4 Full Time Equivalent staff members to cover the 48 hours, 6 days per
week the library is open to the public. The library provides service at two circulation desks, one
for the general public and another specifically for youth and families. The library hosts more
programming than many others of similar size in New Hampshire, all of which require staff
coordination and some supervision. These programs make meaningful impacts on residents’
lives, from foot care clinics, caregiver and greif support groups, a diabetes recipes club, tax
assistance for older adults, and early childhood storytimes for youth. The library staff provide
workshops, one-on-one technology assistance, help with research and more, all services that
require staff time. There is a clear need for all the services provided by the library, as seen in
usage numbers. In 2024, the number of library materials borrowed increased by 12% over the
year prior and by 54% since Covid in 2020. The number of meeting rooms bookings in 2024
increased by 11% over the year prior. There were more than 36,000 visits to the library in 2024.
Staffing levels are directly based on the community's needs. Finally, in a recent community
survey, respondents identified the library's staff as the most valuable resource the library offers.

The Library Board of Trustees budgeted 5% potential wage adjustments based on merit for
library employees based on continued increases to the cost of living and an effort to retain the
staff members currently employed. The library currently employs three staff members with
master's in Library and Information Science degrees. Last year, three staff members were
awarded competitive grant scholarships to attend professional development conferences. In the
fall, Josianne Fitzgerald, Adult Services and Technology Librarian, was recognized with the New
Hampshire Library Association's READS Award of Excellence, which is given to one librarian in
all of New Hampshire to recognize outstanding contributions by that individual, who has been
instrumental in improving library services to adults.

The Library provides services that align with its mission, which is to provide access to resources
and opportunities for learning, enjoyment, and community connections. The most utilized
resources provided by the library, its staff, its collection, educational programs, technology help,
and study and meeting room spaces are core public library offerings. We are not in a position to
speak to the Recreation Department's mission and services.

The library's operating hours are based on usage and community feedback. While there have
been some requests for the library to be open additional hours, it is believed that the current
operating schedule is the most effective for Moultonborough residents.

Respectfully submitted on behalf of the Moultonborough Public Library Board of Trustees,
Brittany Durgin, Moultonborough Public Library Director



Iv.

V.

VL

VIIL

VIII.

IX.

Chairman Quinlan closed the Public Hearing 6.57 p.m. and moved to open the regu-
lar Board of Selectmen Meeting after a S-minute break.

Chairman Quinlan open the regular Board of Selectmen Meeting at 7:02 p.m.

REVIEW / APPROVAL MINUTES:
A. Date: 1/30/25 +NP 1/30/25

Motion: Selectman McGee

To approve the meeting minutes of 1/3/25, public and non-public 1/30/25 meeting
minutes.

Seconded: Selectman Gray

Vote: 3-0

Motion passed.

CONSENT AGENDA:
A. Cartographic Association Inc.: 2025-26 Renewal Contract Tax Map Maintenance
B. New Hampshire Department of Revenue Administration Form PA-29
1. Veteran’s Tax Credit(s)
ii. Elderly Exemption

Motion: Selectman Gray

To approve the Consent Agenda.
Seconded: Selectman McGee
Vote: 3-0

Motion passed.

NEW BUSINESS:
A. Sale of Land

Motion: Selectman Gray

Motion to table this until the 2/20/25 meeting.
Seconded: Selectman McGee

Vote: 3-1

Motion passed.

OLD BUSINESS: None

OTHER BUSINESS: None

CITIZEN INPUT: None

NON-PUBLIC SESSION:

A. RSA 91-A: 3,11 (b,c)
Motion: Selectman McGee



Motion to enter nonpublic session pursuant to RSA 91-A: 3, 1l (b,c) at 7:04 p.m.
and coming out only to adjourn.

Seconded: Selectman Gray

Vote: 3-0

Motion passed.

XI. ADJOURNMENT: Meeting adjourned at 7:22 p.m.
Motion: Selectman Gray
To adjourn the meeting.
Seconded: Selectman McGee
Vote: 3-0
Motion passed.

Written on behalf of the Selectman by Alison Kepple, Executive Assistant.

Approved Date
Kevin D. Quinlan, Chairman



OFFICE OF FINANCE

Town of Moultonborough

6 Holland Street PO Box 139 « Moultonborough, NH 03254
PHONE 603.476.2347 FAX 603.476.5835

To: Board of Selectmen and the Advisory Budget Committee
From: Andrea Picard, Finance Director
Subject: 2024-2025 Q2 Financial Report

Please find attached two financial reports, listed as:

1. Expenditure Report
a. The overall Operating Budget is 50% of the total expended budget.
Variances with explanation are listed below.
2. Revenue Report
a. Please see comments below

Expenditure Report Variances:

Executive Administration

PT Wages 400-4102 - employees were misclassified, and budget transfers were
completed in January.

Longevity 400-4104 — all longevity was reclassified to Exec Administration as budgeted

NHMA Association 400-4360 — Front loaded expense. No further expenses should be
incurred.

e Registry of Deeds 400-4372 is a service within assessing or tax collector
and should be recorded as a service within one of those two departments.

Overall Department Budget is below 50% expended.

Finance Administration

Auditing Services 410-4304 — Audit is completed final bill to come
Supplies Miscellaneous 410-4745 — Office Water

Overall Department Budget is below 50% expended.

Expenditure Report Variances: (cont.)




Assessing

Wages/FICA etc. — Misclassified Code Enforcement Officer. | will the appropriate
journal entries to wages etc. to Land Use at EQY. Payroll mapping will need to be
changed at that time.

IT Computers 412-4341 — This account will have no additional expenditures before
FYE.

Postage 412-4717 — This account will have no additional expenditures before FYE.
This account went over budget due to the price of stamps going up.

Mapping Maintenance 412-4902 - Front loaded expenses . There is only one invoice
left for this FY.

Software Maintenance 412-4950 - Front loaded expenses. All expenses paid.

Planning & Zoning

I have reclassing to do in this department to rectify A/P and payroll classing
issues

Building & Grounds

Function Hall 430-4874 — The sign ($8,503.05) will be reclassed

Overall Department Budget is below 50% expended.

Highway Department

Mowing Roads 436-4442 - Front loaded services. All services are completed.
Cell Phone Stipend 436-4511 — Air Card Bill needs to be reclassed

Overall Department Budget is below 50% expended.




Expenditure Report Variances: (cont.)

Transfer Station

Monitoring/Testing 442-4358 — There was carry over from last year.

Rentals & Leases 442-4452 — Rent had doubled on the screener

Fleet Maintenance Supplies 442-4655 — Materials and repair costs have risen
Uniforms 442-4760 - Front loaded expenses — winter uniforms

Overall Department Budget is below 50% expended.

Fire Department

Holiday Overtime 445-4101 — Classification Error

Overtime 445-4103 - Backfilling coverage when they were down an employee and
covering while employees were at Advanced EMT (condition of hire).

Holiday Pay 445-4106 — Classification Error
FD Disability Insurance 445-4206 — Classification Error
IT/IComputer Services 445-4340 — Classification /Distribution Error

Vehicle Maintenance 445-4831 — Cost of vehicle maintenance is higher due to the type
of repairs, not routine maintenance where it can be repaired at the highway department.

Overall Department Budget is below 50% expended.

Police Department

IT/IComputer Services 450-4341 - Classification /Distribution Error
Rentals & Leases 450-4452 — Front loaded expenses — tasers
Overall Department Budget is below 50% expended.

Parks and Rec Department

IT/Computer Services 456-4341 - Classification /Distribution Error

Overall Department Budget is on target with BVA.



Expenditure Report Variances: (cont.)

Tax Collector

IT/IComputer Services 464-4341 - Classification /Distribution Error

Other
Carry Over Encumbrances need to be distributed to the departments that they are
associated with. The Purchase Order module will automatically carry over and
will book to the correct department which will satisfy our Auditors showing that
we are properly following our Purchasing Policy.

Revenue Report:

Overall the revenue collection are above budgeted numbers.




yBnoJOqUOINOA 10 UMO ]

ayvoldy A9 Wvgo:g

Gc0z/8L/c pajuld

€l jo | ebeg

8¢y L£'26%'28¢ 00°0 69°888'36C 69°888'862 00°18¢'189 NOILVYLSININGY IAILNOIXT - 00
000 00°000'0Z 000 000 000 00°000°02 S3ILINNNIWOD NOILITVYOD - Wav X3 G10S-001-10
66°666 (88°Z0¢) 000 68°€0€ 68°¢0€ 00’} OSIN S3INddNS - AAVY X3 Sv.Ly-00¥-10
€099 9€'669 000 ¥9°00€°L 79°00€°L 00'000°C ONILNIYG - WAV X3 81/.¥-00%-10
0Cc'L 00'¥9% 000 00°9¢ 00°9¢ 00°00S S3I1ddNS 301440 - NaV X3 0LZ¥-00%-10
vZ'6c 00552’ 000 00°Gve'L 00°s¥e’L 00°009'% SASNIAXT ¥ SIDUVYHO ¥3IHLO - WAV X3 255v-001-L0
¥9°€9 olele'lz 000 06°L2L'Ly 06°22L'Ly 00°000'GZ AONIONILNOD - NQV X3 915+-00¥-10
09'v. 0o'eLe 000 00°C08 00°C08 00°520°} SdIHSH3gN3IW/S3INA NOILVYIOOSSY - NQV X3 ¢0S¥-00%-10
000 00°000°S 000 000 0070 00°000'S S1¥0d3d NMOL - NAY X3 €LVy-00¥-10
000 00°L 000 000 000 00} SNOILYTINgGWVY3d - NAV X3 9v¥-00¥-10
000 00°L 000 000 000 00’ HOYVY3S IOVOLHONW - NQVY X3 0¥¥¥-00¥-10
000 00°L 000 000 000 00°L S3INOHJ 17130 - WAV X3 SLy-00¥-10
000 00°} 000 000 000 00°L SAYO0O3Y 40 NOILYHOLS3Y ® ONIANIE - NAV X3 90%1-00%-10
96°8 69°L¥9'e 000 1€°8G¢€ 1€°86¢ 00°000'% ONISILY3IAAY - WAV X3 00¥¥-00%-10
oocLL (o0°z1L) 000 oocLL 00°CLL 00°00L SA330 40 AYLSIOIY - NQVY X3 Z2LE¥-001-10
000 (00'sL1) 000 00°GLL 00°GLL 000 S3IDINYIS HWIHLO - NAVY X3 29€¥-00%-10
71'v6 00°2.8 000 00°280'%L 00°280'%L 00'¥96'VL NOLLVIOOSSY VIAHN - WAV X3 09€¥-00¥-10
66'666 (057996) 000 067296 0G6°.,96 00°L SIDINGFS INIWIOVYNVIN - WAV X3 SSEY-001-10
€9'LE 9/'8G8'Ly 000 v Lyl'ce yZLvl'ee 00°000°04 S3DINGIS TYNOISSIL0Hd TvDIT - NAY X3 0S€Y-001-10
0000t izA) 000 9L 0v.'6 9.°0v.'6 00°LvL'6 S30INY3S FLISTIMWLINYILNI - NQVY X3 0vEY-00¥-10
000 00°000'0L 000 000 000 00°000°0L SHHOMINIL - WAV X3 L2EeV-00¥-10
000 00°t 000 000 000 00} SININISHNGWIZY - NAV X3 ¢Ley-007-10
€L'lC 99'128'L 000 €829 €829 00005 S1I43IN3E ¥3HLO - WAV X3 9GZ¥-00%-10
GS'vS 8l'8Le 000 28'18¢e 28'18¢ 00°004 JOVITIN - NQVY X3 LECy-007-L0
YLyS 98'262°C 000 vL'L0L'C ¥1°L0L'C 00°000'S ONINIVYL ? SONILIIN - NaV X3 9€¢-007-10
000 00'} 000 000 000 00'} ININISHENGNITY TYNOILYONA3 - WAV X3 SECY-00¥-10
000 oocie 000 000 00°0 00Cie NOILVSNIdNOD .SNIWHHOM - NAV X3 9¢2¥-00%-10
2L'62 st TAN 24 000 s9'Loz'ol s9'Loz'ol 00°8z€'ve I INSWIHILIY - NaV X3 LLZy-00v-10
[Ash4% Ge'LYeEZ 00°0 GL'0L6'L GL'0L6'L 00252y JHVYIIA3N - WAV X3 60Z¥-00%-10
£6'vp LeLLo'ol 000 69°291'8 6972918 00'6LL'8L VOId4 - WAV X3 80C¥-00¥-10
LEve 0L'1¥9'69 000 06'99¢'9¢e 06'99¢'9¢ 00800°901L SIONVYHNSNI - SLI43INIF IFAOTINT - WAV X3 00C¥-00¥-10
00°6¢ 00°6.€'GL 000 00's2L's 00'62L'S 00°005°02 N3IWLO3T3S - STVIOI440 Q3L0313 - WAV X3 7CLy-001-10
LL'v0L (00°002) 000 00°000's 00°000's 00°008'% ALIAZONOT - NAY X3 70L¥-00¥-10
000 00°000°} 000 000 000 00°000°} AYd FNILYIAO - NQV X3 €0L1-007-10
0cest (961.56'2) 00°0 96°L¥L' Ve 96'LvL'Le 00961 '¥L SIOVM INIL 1HVd - NAY X3 20L¥-00¥-10
98¢y 0Z'€SL'syl 000 08'¥95°L0L 08'¥95'L01 00'8L.'2S¢ SIOVM 8V TIND3H - WAV X3 00L#-00%-1L0
NOLLVYLSININGY SALLND3IX3 - 00F

aNN4 TVHINID - L0

dx3 9, s|qe|leAy paJequnoul] pepuadXx3 QLA papuadx3 gld 196png |e1o1 DT UlplelelelV] # 1UNO22Y

sainyipuadx3 - :apnjoul [1eaA JO %0S] 90-G20Z MUl L0-GZ0Z ‘SPOUed SANNA 1TV

INNOIIJV ACG TVLIA FHNLIANILX3



ybBnosoquolnop 1o umoy

advoidy A9 Wveo:8

¢l Jo Z abeyq §coe/8L/c pedld
76'0% 00'042°cT 000 00°0€L'9L 00°0€L'9L 00°00%'6€ JOINYIS NOILYNTIVATY ALYIJO¥d - ONISSISSY 89€V-Cly-10
00°28 og'vie 000 0S'v0L'C 0S¥0L°Z 006L¥'C S3VINYZS HILNANOD/LI - DNISSISSY LveEv-CLy-10
ov'6v 000592l 000 00°0S€Cl 00°0S€CL 00°000'S¢ S3DINYTS ONISSISSY - ONISSISSY €0EY-CLy-L0
¥9°0¢€ ceces 000 89°/9¢ 89°/,9¢ 00°00Z°L JOVITN - ONISSISSY VANA AN %)
ov'LL 88'%90'C 000 cL'sey ZLsey 00005 ONINIVHL ® SONILIIN - ONISSISSY 9€er-cli-l0
000 0072181 000 000 000 00°218°) NOILYSNIdWOO SNINWHHOM - ONISSTSSY 9cer-civ-lo
€8°CL 050819 000 056959} 05'695°9}1 000522 I INFWIFHILIY - ONISSISSY Liey-ciy-lo
12069 00°'vS. 000 00'¥89°}L 00789} 00'8EV'C FHVOIAIN - ONISSISSY 60¢y-CLy-10
10°69 0s'vzz'e 000 05°002°L 05°002°L 00°GZ¥'0L VOId - ONISS3ISSY 80¢y-CL¥10
0€'¥9 006681 000 00'zeL've 00°zeL've 00'180'€S SIONVHENSNI - SLI43INIE IFA0TIWI - ONISSISSY 00cv-cly-L0
000 00°000°L 000 000 000 00°000°} AYd FWILHINO - ONISSISSY eoLy-cLly-10
LCEL 09°L/9'vv 000 oy ¥9v'zeL 0 ¥9v'ze L 00'zyl'/91 SFOVM JVINO3IY - ONISSISSY 00Lv-Cly-l0
301440 S.¥OSS3ISSVY - ¢Ly

0S°Ly 19°Z1LS'S6L 00°0 6£'2Z6'9LL 6€°2Z6'9L1L 00°SEV'TLE NOILVHLSININQY TVIONVYNIZ - 0L
G8'86 86'C2 000 [AWVIH 20 L6} 000002 SNOINVTIIOSIN - SFI1ddNS - NAY NI SY.Ly-0Ly-10
26'LL S5 0S¥ LL 000 SP'6YS) SY'6YS L 00°000°€L JOV1SOd - WAV NId LLLy-0Ly-10
€L'v9 2085 000 86'ZLY'9 86'ZLY'9 00°000°0L S3IddNS 301440 - NaV Nid 0LZ¥-0L¥-L0
€L LY 00°0Sv'e 000 00°0SL'e 00°0SL°e 00°009°9 FHVYMLI0S H3LNdNOD - WAV Nid 0€9-0Lv-L0
€0'es 9y'122'y 000 YSTLL'Y YS'TLL'Y 0070006 SIDINYES INOHJIT3L - NAV Nid LLYP-0Ly-L0
91°0S 6192y 000 18882y 18'88Z'y 00°05S'8 S3SVYIT® STVLINIY - AQV NI ZSvy-0Lv-10
0c'Li 00°888 000 00CLL 0ocLi 00°000°L S3VINGIS YIHLO - NQV Nid C9EV-0Ly-10
16°¢9 L/LLE'S 000 65°SY8°SlL 656578l 00'€91'6T SIOINYGAS "I LNJNOD/LI - WAV NI LyEP-0Ly-10
£€8°LE 01°068°} 000 06'67L°L 06'67L") 00°0%0°¢ SADINYES FLISGIMW/LINEILNI - AQV Nid OvEV-0L¥-10
€0°G. 00°650'9 000 00°66L'8L 00°661L'8lL 00°0SZ've S3IDING3S ONILIANY - WAV Nid POEY-0LP-L0O
66'666 (vgz2) 000 ¥8°'€L v8'cL 00°L JOVITIN - INAQV Nid LECy-0L¥-L0
000} 00°0Sv 000 00°0S 0008 00008 ONINIVYL ® SONILITN - WAV Nid 9€Cy-0L¥-L0
000 00°c9e 000 000 000 00°29¢ NOILVSNIdINOD .SNIWMHOM - WAV Nid 9¢ev-0L¥-10
L1'6E 11°988°C1 000 698058 68'805°8 00°G6€°LT I LNIWFHILIY - WAV Nid LLey-0Lv-10
9c'Ly 86'665°) 000 reet'L ez 00°€eL'T JIVYOIQ3N - WAV Nid 602¥-0L¥-10
9Tty £€°6€8'9 000 L9°€08'y 19°€08'v 00°€P9'LL VOld - NQV Nid 80¢i0L¥-10
0€vS 1€95/°02 000 69'099'72 69°099'v2 00°LL¥'SY SIONVHNSNI - SLI4IN39 IFA0TdNI - WAV NI 00Z¥-0L¥-L0
€e'8 00°szZL'y 000 00'sl¢e 00's.¢e 00°00S'y HdFHNSYIHL - STVIOI440 310313 - WAV Nid SCLy-0Ly-10
66666 (BLL1E) 000 6LClLE 6lcle 00'L AVd FNILEIAO - NAV Nid €0Ly-0Ly-10
el 00'68.°L2 000 00°s.£'€ 006/ 0009162 S3IOVM FNIL-1¥Vd - NQV Nid c0Ly-0l¥-L0o
8L'8¥ 09'€v6'L8 00°0 07'981°9L 0798192 00°0€L'8St SIADVM UV 1NOIY - NAV Nid 00L¥-0L1-10
NOILVHLSININGY TVIONYNId - 0Ly

00°0 00°9¥7'801L 00'0 000 00°0 00977801 NOILVHLSININGY TVdIDINNN - SOY
000 00°9%¥'801L 000 000 000 00'9%¥'801L ALITEVITALYIJONd IONVENSNI - NAY NNIN 8CEY-G0V-10
NOLLVYLSININGY TTVdIDINAW - S0Y

“dx3 % 3|qejieny paJaquinous papuadx3 QLA pepuadx3 gld jobpng jeloL S[II JUN0J2Y #1UnodoY

saunypuadx3 - :epnjoul [1eaA 40 %0S] 90-520Z iU} L0-5Z0Z :Spousd SANNH TV

INNODOV AE VL3 JHNLIANILX3



gL jo ¢ ebed

yBnoioquojnop jo umoy

a¥voldy A9 nvso:8

Gc0ce/8L/c Pajuld

000 00°L 000 000 000 0oL IS TVOINHOIL ® TYNOISSIJO¥d - SIDIAYIS NYWNH/NVD €9¢¥-02h-1L0
000 00°L 000 000 000 00t SLNIWNISHNGWITY - STDIAYIS NYIWNH/NVD z.2v-02i-10
000 00°L 000 000 000 00t JOVITN - STDIAYEIS NYWNHND L£2¥-027-10
000 001 000 000 000 00l ONINIVHL ® SONILIIN - SIDIAYIS NVYWNH/ND 9€Z¥-0Tv-10
000 00'L 000 000 000 00'L SIOVYM UV TINOTY - STOIAYIS NVWNHNVD 001702t~ 10
FEVATIMWIINVISISSY 1VHINTD - 02F

Lr'ze L7 L0S 1L9€ 000 65°6ZS'cLL 65°5ZL'clL 00°228'veS ONINOZ ® ONINNVId - 9L
or'L 21°092'6 000 88'68L 8868/ 00°000'0L JONVNILNIVA 3¥YMLHOS - 78d 0S6%-91%-10
000 00°L 000 000 000 00t J1vaAdN NY1d Y3LSYI - 284 G88Y-9L1-10
112 1€TL6 000 69°.2 69'/2 00°000°L ONILNIMYd - 78d 8LLP-9lv-10
000 00°000°'S 000 000 000 00°000'S JDIAY3S LINSNOD/INYHO HOLYW/WOD IOVLIYIH - 78d 68SH-9L-10
000 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S SISNIX3T WO FDVLIYIH - Z8d 88S¥-91¥-10
oL 00'6.L'C 000 00°6Z 0052 000022 NOD NOILYAYISNOD - 738d 98591110
S0'68L (ez'sty) 000 £Z'Sh6 £T'5v6 00°00S SISNIAX3T B STDUVYHD ¥IHLO - Z8d ZSS¥-9L1-10
118 0022L'vlL 000 000LE'L 00°0LE'L 002091 SJIHSY3IgWINW/SINA NOILYIDOSSY - 78d Z0St-9Lt-10
000 00°00Z 000 000 000 00002 SIDIAYIS ONILNC - Z9d L¥r-9Lt-10
000 00°056°L 000 000 000 00°056'L S3ISNIOIT - 28d LEVP9LY-1L0
9562 60°¢6Y 000 16°902 16'902 00°00Z S3INOHJ 1130 - 728d SLyy-9L1-10
08'69 00'SS. 000 00°G¥L'L 00°G¥L'L 00°005'2 ONISILYINAY - Z8d 00¥¥-9L#-10
08'86 0’82 000 0L€28'2 04°€28'C 00¢se' S3IDINYIS YILNDWNOD/LI - Z8d L7EP-9L¥-10
000 00°000'% 000 000 000 00°000'% SINVLINSNOD - Z9d SLEP-9LP-10
Kol dd 9Z'60¢ 000 1618 ¥2°618 005Z1L°L JOVITIN - 28d LETY-9LY-10
6L91L 05208 000 05°2%S 0S°ZYs 00°0s¢e'e ONINIVYL ® SONILITN - Z9d 9egr-9Lt-1L0
000 002982 000 000 000 00298 NOILYSNIJWOD ,SNINMHOM - Z28d 9Ze-9L¥-10
Ge'se 0¥°08¥'92 000 09°9/%'v1 09'9.%'7L 00°£56'0% I INSWIHILTY - 78d LLZP-917-10
08've ZL'607'e 000 88°618') 88'618°L 00'622'S JUVYOIQIN - Z8d 6027-9L1-1L0
18'7¢ 05°G/S'vl 000 0S'182°2 05'18.'L 00°/5¢€'22 VvOld - Z8d 802911710
vZ'Le 9.¥5€'se 000 $2°990'91 $2°990°91L 00°12Z¥'LS SIONVHNSNI - S1I4INIF IFAOTIWT - 284 002¥-9L1-10
68°9 95°G9 000 Py e Py re 00°00S AVd INILYINO - 28d €0LY-9L1-10
9/'82 0L°€e Ly 000 0€'9¥9'91L 0€°9%9'91L 00°088°LS SIOVM INIL-LYVd - 784 Z0L¥-9L-10
89°6e 20°Z68' 761 000 86'818°/01 86'818'/0L 00'112'20¢ SIOVM ¥YINDIY - 78d 00L7-9L1-10
ONINOZ ? ONINNV1d - 917

81°99 S6'Phe'szL 000 $0'686°L5Z S0'686°L5T 00'vee'LLE 301440 S, HOSSIASSY - 2Ly
76’78 00260} 000 008819 008819 00'682'L JONVNILNIVIN IHYMLOS - ONISSISSY 0S67-ZL-L0
¥6'8L 00'€.L'9 000 00'28¢'se 00'28¢e'se 00551 2e JONVYNILNIVIN ONIddVYIN - ONISSISSY 206210
000 00°651°L 000 000 000 00'SSL'L SNOILYOIT8Nd - ONISSISSY 6LL¥2Li-1L0
29201 (0z'80%) 000 0Z'€9.'S 02°€9.'S 00°65¢€'S J9V1SOd - ONISSISSY YAWA-srAR SN}
6862 69'GZS 000 SL'vze Sl'v2T 00°0S. SISNIAXT ® STDHUYHO ¥IHLO - ONISSISSY ZSSY-Cli-Lo
66°29 00°'89% 000 00’66 00766 00°29%'L SIHSYIgNWIN/SINA NOILVIOOSSY - ONISSISSY Z0S¥-2Li-10
dx3 o, 3|qe|ieAy paJequnoug pepuadx3 QLA pepuadx3 gld Jebpng |elol 8111 UNo22Y # JUnoooY

saunyipusdx3 - :apnjou [1eaA 40 %0S] 90-G20Z MU L0-GZ0Z ‘SPOHed SANNA 11V

INNOJJOV Ad TIV.L3A FHNLIANIdX3



UBNoJOqUONOA JO UMO L

gyvoldy A9 Wv80:8  GZ0Z/8L/Z Pauld

gL jo ¢ ebed
0926 ¥2'299'C 000 9/L7/88'ee 9/°/88'ee 00°000°9¢ SIVINYIS SAYOH DONIMOW - AMH Mdad ZYry-9et-10
LUy Py ZreioL 000 9G5°66€°. 95°'66€°2 00ZrL'LL SIDIAYIS HIALNIWOD/LI - AMH Mda LPEP-98t-10
9/°65 £8°8G1 L 000 L1zl JANYANY 00°088'Z SIDINYIS FLISEIMWLINYILNI - AMH Mda 0vEP-9¢¥-10
0S°. 00011 000 0006 0006 00°00Z'1 ONINIVYL ® SONILITIN - AMH Mda 98ZH-9¢-10
000 00°€09'8l 000 000 000 00°£09'gL NOILYSNIJWOD .SNINXHOM - AMH Mdd 9ZZy-9¢-10
1G'6% S8'¢¥8'ZS 000 SL'LL8LS SLLLgLS 00°SS9'01 I INIWNIHILIY - AMH Mdad LL2P-98t-10
SL'Gy 612511 000 12°/88'c 12°188'S 00°0¥0°ctL IYYOIQ3IN - AMH Mda 602+-951-10
SL'SY £1°€85'0¢ 000 12°€11'S 17°8LL'ST 00°/51'GS VOld - AMH Mda 80Z¥-9¢¥-10
0Z'SY 99'69Z'v¥L 000 $€°000°61 L #€°000'6L1 00°042'€92 SIONVYNSNI - S1I4INIFE IIAOTINT - AMH Mdad 00Z¥-9¢%-10
€8¢ 00°0s€'c2 000 00°0St'vL 00°0S¥'v1L 00°008°.€ SYNOH TIVO-NO - AMH-Mdd 0€L¥-9€-10
0¢€'6¢ $9'696°2S 000 9€°/8Z'¥¢ 9¢/82'v¢ 00'€5Z°/8 AVYd INILYIAO - AMH Mdd €0L7-9¢¥-10
Y0 ¥E 11°6G1°LS 000 £€2°20%'92 £2°20%'92 002952 SIOVYM INWIL-LYVYd - AMH Mdd Z0Ly-9€7-10
88'8% 09°'828'05¢ 000 ov'egyises oy’ e€Z¥'see 00'25Z'989 SIOVYM ¥YTINOIY - AMH MdAd 00L¥-9€4-10
INIWILEVAIA AVMHOIH - Mdad - 9¢¥
YTy $8p5e'seT 000 SL6LL0Z SL'6LL0Z 00°'¥.LP'SY S3N3LINITO - Zeh
0z 0¢ 7870y 000 9G°1G. ) 95°16.°L 00°008°S JONVNILNIVN AYILINID - W30 €L87-ZEP- 10
6z'¢ LOOLL'Y 000 66'6EL 66'6EL 00°06Z'y S3ddNS AYM3LINID - W30 YZ9Y-2Ep-10
000 00°LLY 000 00°0 000 00'LLY NOILVYSNIJWOD .SNINMHOM - W3D 9zzZh-Tey-10
71TS ¥¥'52e 000 95°S¥Z 9557 00'LLY IHYOIQIN - W30 60Z7-2Ey-10
G1'ZS 0Z'€96 000 08'6%0°} 08'670°'L 00°€L0C vOl4 - W30 80Z¥-ZEv-10
GlL'zs 9/°9€5°SL 000 ¥Z'Z2€6°91 ¥2'2€6°91L 00'69%'2¢ SIOVM INIL-LYVd - W30 Z0Ly-2€9-10
CEINEIEERREA3%
0eZy S6°766°'991 000 SO LYYzl S0'LyP zeL 00°957°682 SANNOYD B SONIATING - 0Y
98'¥S 00°851 000 00261 00261 00°0S¢ S1S3L YILYM ONDINING - 93849 9/6%-081-10
0005 00°008"L 000 00°008°L 00°008°} 00°009'c SMO0A NMOL - 998 LG6Y-0€H-10
vSLL $0°€90'9 000 96°9€6°02 96°9€6°02 00°000°22 TIVH NOILONNS - ©%9 ¥18%-0€¥-10
z5°sz z8'75L'1e 000 DAz 8L'/¥T L 00°00%'82 JONVNILNIVIA SONNOYD - 9%d GG8P-0EH-10
96°29 66'769°LL 000 10°608'vZ 10'508'v2 00°005°9€ JONVNILNIVIN ONIATING - 9% 1081-0€¥-10
8215 25TT6'L 000 8v'118'T 9v'11G'T 00°00S't S1ONQO¥d ¥3dVd I19YANNSNOD - 9389 049v-0€+-10
Leog Zy'0sz'slL 000 8G5°/£6°/ 8G5°/86'L 0088192 SIDIAYIS ALYILONd - 939 0S¥1-0E7-10
€9'/2 10'861'2C 000 661048 66'10.'8 00°005°L€ INVYLONd - 9%9 8YYH-0S-10
€96 60'v22'8 000 16'S/8 16°G/8 00°00L'6 O ONILV3IH - 9389 0EtP-0e-10
99'8y 90°G65'62 000 7625082 $6250'82 00°8%9°2S ALIOINLO3 T3 - ©%9 SZYY-0Ev-10
1862 00°9¢£'SY 000 00'7LE6L 00'vLE6L 00°059't9 SIDINYIS TVINOLINYF - ©%d SYEP-0EP-10
SANNOYD ? SONIATING - 0S¥
78728 ££°26L°9 000 19°€52' 19°e52' 00°900°0} IFYV4T1IMWIONVYLSISSY TVHINID - 028
000 00°) 000 000 000 00°L SIASNIIXT B STDUYHO YIHLO - SIDIAYIS NYWNHNVD ZSSP-0Z7-10
R4S ££°971'9 000 19°€5Z'S 19'€52' 00°000'0} P NYINNH/ZONYLSISSY TVH3NIO - SIOIAYIS NYWNHND SESH-0ZH-1L0
dx3 % 3|qBjIeAY palsqunoug pepuadx3 QLA pepuedx3 Qld 1ebpng jejo 8l JuUNo22Yy # 1UnodoYy

sainypuadx3 - :apnjouj [188 A JO %0S] 90-5Z02 NIY L0-GZ0Z ‘SPoued SANN4 TV

LINNODOV AgG TIVL3C FHUNLIANIdX3



yBnoJoquUONOR] JO UMD

Qyvoldv A9 WV80:8 §20Z/8L/2 Paluid

¢l Jo ¢ abeyq
000 00'529 000 000 000 00529 ONINIVYL ¥ SONILIIN - MS 9€ZH-Trr-10
000 00659t 000 000 000 00'659't NOILYSNIJWNOD .SNIWMHOM - MS 9ZZ-Try-10
z5°8¢ 69°085'8) 000 LE0P9'LL LEOV'LL 00°12Z'0¢ | INIWIHILIY - MS LLZP-2vi-10
Gezy eLyzee 000 18°¢€9°L 18°€€9°L 00°958°c IYYOITaIN - MS 60ZY-Zvi-10
GeZy 88'805°6 000 z1'986'9 219869 00°G61°9L VvOId - MS 80Z¥-Z¥y-10
15°2S 85°L0g'GY 000 216008 Zv' 16006 00°'66£'S6 SIONVHNSNI - S1I4INIF IIAOTIWIT - MS 00Z+-2¥y-10
652 zL0L'L 000 88'7€6'C 88'7€6'C 00°9€9'01 AVd INILYIAO - MS €0LY-Zri-i0
160 81°/26'0C 000 z8'28L°1T z8'CSL'LT 00°089°Z¥ SIOYM INIL-LHVd - MS Z0Ly-2yv-10
8L LY 69°0€L'SZL 000 1£°865°/8 L£°865°/8 00'62.'Z1Z SIADOYM HYINOIN - MS 00L¥-2¥-10
ALFIOVE ONIMOADIE/FLSYM arios - evv
66°9% 756586 000 8y OvL's 87°0¥L'S 0000981 ONILHOIT L334LS - MdA - 6V
66°9% 756586 000 8y 0vL'8 8v'0v.L'8 00°009'81L SLHOIT 133YLS - Mda 89t1-6E4-10
ONILHOIT L1334LS - Mdd - 6¢¥
09'¥%L LT°8L9°TyY 00°0 €L712800E°L eL12800E°L 00°000°SVL L S103rodd avoy - Mdd - 8ey
09v. 12'819°C2hv 000 €1°1Z8°00€'L £°1Z€'00€°L 00°000°€¥L'L S103rodd avoy - rodd ay mdad 8EBY-8EP- L0
SID03roydd avod - Mdd - 8ev
€9yl 05°0ev°652 00'0 05°Zv0°Ly 05°2v0‘Ly 00°¢.¥'082 SANYTAONIOYINT - Mdd - LEY
000 00°52S'2. 000 000 000 00°62S'2L S3IddNS - SNTAONIOHINIT Mdd 16S¥-2E7-10
0802 05°50€'951 000 0S°Z¥0‘ Ly 0S°Zv0‘ LY 00°8¥E"L6L SIVIAYIS ¥IHLO - SNTAONIDYINT MdA 9651-LE7-10
000 00°009°S 000 000 000 00°009'S SIVINYTS ALHIJONd - SNTAONIDHIWT Mdd GBSY-LEP-L0
SINVT ADNIOUIWT - Mda - eV
L2y 06'9Z1°950°L 00°0 01887 ‘vv6 01°88¥'v6 00°519°000°C ININLAVHIA AVMHOIH - Mda - 9
LUSY 89°€60° LY 000 7£'/99'6¢ 2£'/99'6€ 00'19/'98 JONVYNILNIVIN FTOIHIA - AMH Mdad 996%-9¢1-10
1969 90'Les'le 000 ¥6°982°2L ¥6°9€2'2. 00'892'€01 JONVNILNIVIA AYOY - AMH Mdd 1£64-9€7-10
675 05°/€L'g 000 05'298'6 052986 00°000°81L SHIVdIY ® JONVYNILNIVIN SNOINYTIIOSIN - AMH Mdd 906%-9¢t-10
6Y°9¢ 1¥'219'91 000 €G5°//6'6 £5°1/5'6 00°052'92 ANVS ¥3LNIM - AMH Mdad 08.%7-9¢%-10
G9'8¢ G¥'0GSLLL 000 GS'6S0VL GG'6S0VL 00019161 1IVS Y3ILNIM - AMH Mdd SLLP-98t-10
6.°8¢ B7°€EL9 000 1699Z'y 16°99Z'y 00°000°} L SIWHOHINN - AMH Mdad 09/+-95-10
9607 90811 000 ¥Z'618 ¥Z'618 000002 SNOIS - AMH Mda 1E1¥-9€¥-10
000 00°000°L 000 000 000 00000} TOYLINOD DI44V¥HL dNIL - AMH Mdd GE/P-9€h-10
9e'9y ¥8°12¢ 000 91'8/Z 91'8/Z 00009 S317ddNS 301440 - AMH Mda 0LL¥-9€-10
0€°09 1062012 000 £6'S¥6°LE £6'GY6°LE 00'626°CS S3ITddNS IONVYNILNIVA LIF T4 - AMH Mdad GG9Y-9E1-10
zsee £L°€59'y 000 19°9vE°C 19978 00°000°Z S317ddNS JONVYNILNIVIN Mdd - AMH Mdd LE9-9E7-10
€901 19°Z8Z'SY 000 £€°/86°0¢ €€°/86°08 00°0£2°9L 73Nn4 13S31A - AMH Mdd SE9Y-9e1-10
Ge'9/ £5°02. 000 1¥'92E'T YA T4 00°2¥0°€ SISNIAXT ® SIDAVHO HIHLO - AMH Mdd ZGS-9Ev-10
2.60L (00°0z¥) 000 00°0¥L'v 00°0¥vL'Y 00°02Z¢'Y AN3dILS INOHJ 1130 - AMH Mdd LLSY-9€1-10
yLZe 00°005'6 000 00°00S'v 00°00S'¥ 00°000'vL IOINEIS IYAOWTY IIYL - AMH Mdd 9L¥y-9¢1-10
000 (0g068'L) 000 05°068°L 05°068°L 000 SIDIAYITS ALYIJOYd - AMH Mdad 0S¥H-9€v-10
‘dx3 % 3|ge|ieny paljequnoug pepuedx3 QLA pepuedx3 Qld 1e6png jelo 8111 JUNoddYy # 1UNo22yY

sainypuadx3 - :epnjoul [1esA 40 %0S] 90-S20g NIY} L0-GZ0Z :SPoled SANNH 11V

INNODJV AQG TVLIA JHNLIANIdXT



yBnoJoquoynoy JO UMO |

Q¥voldy A9 V808

€L jo g abed Gc0c/8L/C pauLd
ocee 00°565'2 000 008/ 00782 00'6.€' SdIHSY3gW3IW/S3NA NOILYIDOSSY - a4 Z20S¥-Svy-10
Ly 00959z 000 0079S6'L 00°9S6°L 00ZL9'y S3DINYIS INOH43T3L - a4 LLyy-Sy-10
Sc'L0L (or'est) 000 9L'€95°C 91°€95°C 00°06€'C S3SVIT R SINIY - a4 ZSYy-Svi-L0
000 00} 000 000 000 00} ONISILY3IAAY - a4 00¥-Sv¥-10
8L Ge'gee'y 000 G9°056 S§9'056 00°9¢€’s SIDINGIS Y3IHLO - ad Z9EV-S¥i-10
81'0S v€'8Z6'Y 000 99'¥96'y 99'796'% 00°€68'6 S3DINYIS ¥3LNdWNOD/LI - ad LVEY-G¥P-10
8¥'¢clL (cg'gLo'e) 000 G8'0ev'9lL G8'0eH 9L 00°GLy'el SIDIAYIS FLISIIMWLINYILNI - a4 OvEr-Svi-10
L9V 00°L¥L'6LL 000 00°501°G8 00°60L'G8 00°252'702 JDINYIS IONVINGAY - d4 00€V-S¥¥-L0O
000 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S SININISHNEWIZS - 04 L2510
000 00'599 000 000 000 00599 JOVITIN - ad LECY-SYi-10
St'SL z5'620°ce 000 8¥'602'y 8¥'60Z'y 00'6€2'L2 ONINIVYL ® SONILIIN - a4 9ECrS¥¥-10
1022 S¥'615'8 000 G5Zsl'e §5°ZSl'e 00CL9'LL A34IN03Y ININLEVYHIA - STVOISAHC - A4 62c-Syv-L0
€7°091 (05°112) 000 0S°L9S 05°L9s 00°0s¢ SHOTIHD ANNOYOMOVE - Q4 8CCi-Svy-10
000 00°196°L1L 000 000 000 00°L96°'L1 NOILVSNIdINOD SNIWMHOM - 04 92ey-Svy-L0
90'8% 2L89L' Ll 000 82°6¥9'S01 87°6¥9'G0L 00'gL8'sle I INIFWNIHILIY - a4 €Ley-Svy-10
S8y £5°9€0'y 000 Ly'8vi'e Ly'8vL'e 00°68.°/ I INSNIHILIY - ad LLZy-S¥P-10
€0°9% 86°969'9 000 rLLL'S rLLL's 00'80v'CL JHVOIa3IN - a4 60Z¥-Svv-10
6eCY [AAT A 00°0 881Gy 88'LSL'Y 00602} 1 voIid-ad 80C¥-S¥¥-10
0L'L6 00'6€9 000 00°%90°Z 00'%90°Z 00°€0.'L JONVHNSNI ALITIEVSIC - A4 - a4 90Z¥-S¥¥-10
Ly'Sy G2'687'62L 000 GL'6S6°L0L GL'6S6°L0L 00'6¥¥°LEC SIONVENSNI - SL1I43N38 IFA0TdNT - a4 00Z1-Sv¥-L0
000 (0z'vsz'pL) 000 0Z'vST' vl 0Z'vSe'vl 000 AVd AVAITOH - a4 90L¥-Svi-10
L5°9L 9L°e¥S8l 00°0 ¥2°209°09 ¥2'209°09 00°9v1'6. AVd INILHINO - a4 €0Ly-Svy-10
8Ll SY'ZLy'96 000 §5'Z¥8'9z §S'Z¥8'9e 00°gsz'eTt SIOVM INIL-18Vd - A4 20Ly-Gvp-10
000 (06°£59'8) 000 06'€59°e 06°€59' 000 JNILYIAOC AVAITOH - ad LOLY-S¥¥-L0
¢0'sy 00'8.L'65€ 000 00°8SL'v62 00'SSL'v6T 00°€€€'€59 SIOVM dVIND3Y - dd 00Ly-G¥h-10
INIJWLEVd3a 3did - Svb

AN 34 86°¢18LSY 00°0 20'97.L'ZSY z0'9v.LZSY 00°095'0L6 ALITIOVH ONITOADIY/ALSYM AIT0S - ¢hy
000 00°000°L 000 000 000 00°000°L SYUIVdIY ® SONVNILNIVN SNOINVTIIOSIN - MS 906v-¢v¥-10
12718 05°LE6 000 05°890'% 05°890'% 00°000°G SWHOLINN - MS 094v-¢vi-L0
2€69 CTAYY A 000 v1'ZLL'C vL'2LL'C 00°000'% SNO3INYTIIOSIN - ST1TddNS - MS Svly-2yi-l0
68°89 69'86¢C 000 1€7199 1€7199 00°096 S3I7ddNS 321440 - MS 0LLv-cvy-l0
L1'g8 €1°28€C 000 18°719°¢) 18°/19'¢lL 00°000°9L S3AINddNS FONYNILNIVIN 13374 - MS SG9¥-Zyi-10
€229 0S'v€9 000 0S°S¥0°L 05°S¥0'L 00°089'L S3ISNIAX3 B SIDUVHO ¥3IHLO - MS ¢SSvr-cvi-10
€6°'8¢L (00°52.'2) 000 00'szL'6 00'szZL'6 00°000°2 S3IASYIT B STVLINIY - MS ZSP-tvy-L0
PASNA] 05928602 000 05°€.5'zeT 05°'€.5°2¢eT 00°00%'Cvv FOIAYES TVSOdSIA ISNIIH - MS 8.LEV-CYP-10
68°50¥% (0z'1v1'2) 000 0Z'L¥8'C 0Z'L¥8°C 00004 SIDINGFS ONILSTL/ONIHOLINOW - MS 8SEV-Cvi-10
20°0S 0€°0€S 000 0/°0€S 0.°0€S 00°L90°L SIDINYIS YA LNLINOD/LE - MS LVEP-Zhi-10
6Lv¥L (6L°29%) 000 6L v6Y'L 8L v6Y'L 002e0’L SIOINGFS FLISEIMWLINYILNI - MS oveEy-cvy-10
129 22°eS9'LL 000 8LLLL 8L°LLL 00°62¥'ZL NOILO3TT0D FLSVM SNOAYVZVH - MS 0geEV-Ccri-10
“dx3 %, 3|qejieAy paiaqunoul pepuadx3g QLA papuadx3 dld 19bpng je10 Il JUNOJOY # 1UN0ooY

sainjipuadx3 - :opnjoul [1eeA 4o %05] 90-520Z NIYI 10-GZ0Z :Spoled SANNL 1TV

INNODOV A8 TIVL3A JANLIANILX3



yBnoJoqUONO JO UMO]

ayvoldv A9 Wv80:8  5zZ0z/8L/z Psulg

gL jo , obed

10°8% GE'2TT6'S 000 S9'Z8Y'S G9'Z8t's 00°S0%"LL SIOINYIS INOHJITIL - ad LLPP-0SP-10
16'L6 G956 000 GE'GY8°0L GEGHR'0L 00°008°L1L S3ISVYIT R STVINIY - ad ZStP-05P-10
000 00°L00°L 000 000 000 00°1L00°L ONISILYIAQY - Ad 00¥¥-05%-10
000 00°000°} 000 000 0070 007000} SIDINYIS NOILIHOSNYYL - Od €8€¥-051-10
99'6¢ ZL0L8'L 000 89'68L°L 88°68L°L 00°000'¢ SIDIAYIS TYOINHOIL B TWYNOISSII0Hd - Ad £9€7-057-10
75'6S GL'e08'e 000 GeorL'y S8 9v/L'Yy 00°055'8 SIOINYIS ¥IHLO - ad Z9ey-05+-10
L7'e8 89°0Z6'6 000 269961 7£'698'61 00°06.'6S SIOIAYTS ¥ILNAWOD/LI - ad LPEP-05H-10
£0'9¢ 0L¥EL'E 000 0€°69/'L 0€°69.'L 00°006'% SIDINYIS FLISGIMWLINYILNI - Ad 0vEP-05¥-10
£6°€L 89°098 000 Ze6EL AN 00°000°L SINIWIASUNSWITY - ad ZLZY-061-10
€891 08'108'Gl 000 0Z'86L°c 0z'86L'c 00°000'61} ONINIVYL ® SONILIIN - ad ZYey-0S¥-10
¥2'T ¥Z'0L6'E 000 9.'68 9.°68 00°000'% IOVITIN - Ad 1€27-05110
000 00°€€L'S1 000 000 000 00°€€.'SlL NOILVSNIdINOD SNINMHOM - ad 922r-057-10
XAy Z1L'926'6.L1 000 88°6/0'Z¢l 88°G/0'ZElL 00'200°ZLE I INIWINHILIY - ad ZLZy-05h-10
Ty 05'88Z°L 000 0S°L1L'S 0S'211'S 00°990°¢L I LNINIHILIY - ad LLZH0SP-10
VLY LE'EEL'0L 000 69295 69295/ 00°969° L1 IHVYOIQaN - Ad 60Z1-0G¥-10
62°9% 0g'szy'L 000 0.°00%'9 0/°00%'9 00'9z8'cL vOld - ad 80Z-0GH-10
05°6¢ 95 L¥Y'rLe 000 ¥ v96'6EL ¥ 786'6E L 00'92Z¥'¥S¢ SIONVHENSNI - S1I43INIF ITA0TINT - ad 00Z#-057-10
000 00'26Z'8¢ 000 000 000 00'262'8¢ AVd AVAITOH - ad 901-0Gt-10
0925 8Z'965'€9 000 zLe0v'98 zL°€07'98 00°0000G1 AVd INILYIA0 - ad €0L-05+-10
Ly Ly 9Z'66%'99 000 7.°866'9% v.°866'9% 00°86%'€L 1L SIOVM IWIL-LYVd - Ad Z0L¥-0S¥-10
zL 0y 0%'006°Z¥S 000 09°016'2.€ 09'016'2.8 00°L18'GL6 SIOVM ¥V INOIY - ad 00L#-05+-10

INIWLYV4Ia Z0110d - 057
£8'97 LY'S0L910°L 000 65°287'568 65°L87'568 00°¢61°TLE'L LNIWLYVYLIA 3H14 - Shb
000 00°000°9 000 000 000 0070009 HLIV3H 0179Nd Y04 dIHSYIANLYYA - a4 G05-GvP-10
00°0S 90°628°€9 000 ¥6'828'c9 76°'828'€9 00'859°/Z1 alv IVNLNW NOI9IY SIMVT - a4 0€05-G¥¥-10
€1°g8 59°08'Z 000 Se° L0291 S 10T 91 00°2€0'6L JONVYNILNIVIN ITOIHIA - ad 996%-G¥¥-10
80°9¢ 69°01'S 000 L£7G90°S L€°690'e 00'967'8 JONVNILNIVIN LININDIND3 - a5 LE8-SPP 10
L9'sY ZLYShL 00°0 88°642'9 88°612'9 00'%0L'EL SWHO4INN - a4 09.-G¥¥-10
9Ly 12642 000 627022 617022 00°00S SNO3INVYTIIOSIA - S3IMddNS - ad SY.v-S¥y-10
000 0070z} 0070 000 000 00°021 SNOILYOIM8Nd - a4 6LLy-SP10
000 00°0S1 000 0070 000 00°051 ONILNIMG - a4 8LLY-S¥P-10
000 007052 000 000 000 00°0S¢ J9V1S0Od - a4 LLLY-Si-10
91706 86'9€.'Z 0070 20°590°'s 20°590'6¢T 00'208'/Z ONIHLOTO 3AILOILOYd TYNOSY3d - a4 9LLy-ShP10
Z6'Le 08°082 000 0Z6LZ 0z'6LZ 00°000°L S317ddNS 301440 - a4 0LLY-S¥¥-10
S6°0€L (00°092) 000 00°00L°L 00°00L°L 00°0%8 SIVIYILYW NOILNIATH 3I4 - Q4 25975110
12728 Z6'vLL8L 000 80°858'8 80'858'8 00°€€0'2Z S3ddNS SW3 - ad Yy9r-Ghb-10
6t7¢Y 0S¥¥9'Zh 000 05°0€.'6 05°0€.'6 00°6/€£'22 J3n4 13s3ia- a4 GE9P-ST-10
000 00°0L¥'L 000 000 000 00°0/%'L S3T34 1¥30-3Y LWIYN - a4 LGSH-Shy-10
LLbh reLLL 000 85'8/8 85'8/8 00'266'L AN3dILS 3NOHd 1730 - a4 LLSP-Ghb-10
‘dx3 9, 3|gejieAy paJequinoul] pepuadx3 QLA papusadx3 qld jebpng |e101 B[} JUNO22Y # JUNo2oY

sainypuadx3 - :apnjou] [1esA Jo %08] 90520z Niul L0-5Z0Z 'SpPoked SANNAH 11V

INNODOV A€ VL34 FUNLIANIdXT



gL jo g obed

UBNoIoqUOINOIA 1O UMO L

ayvoldvy A9 w808

Gc0c/8L/c pejulld

vy 60'v2Y'y 000 16°661 L6°G61L 00°029'v ONINIVHL ® SONILITN - 9Rd 9€¢y-9S1-10
000 00999y 000 000 000 00°999'% NOILVSN3IdNOO ,SNIWMHOM - ¥Rd 922y-9St-10
99°LG €1°269'8 000 /8'262'6 1/8'262'6 00°066°LL I INIWFHILIY - ¥%d L12v-95%-10
c6’Ls L2°6e€'L 00°0 €T vyl €T THY'L 00'8..'C JHVOIA3N - d8d 60C¥-9Sv-L0
16°LS LO'€LL'S 000 66°991°9 669919 00°088°LL VOld - ¥38d 802¥951-10
VL'Sy 00°0£S'6€ 000 00'6z¢'ce 00'6ze'ee 00'658°'2L SIONVHENSNI - SLIdINIF IIA0TINIT - ¥Rd 00Z¥-951-10
06°6L G6'L09°} 000 50'86¢ 50'86¢€ 00°000°C AVd INILY3N0 - ¥%d €0Ly-9St-10
¥G'99 Yy ve9’LL 000 95°/€5'¢ee 9G°L€5°€E 00°2LL LS SIAOVM FNIL-LEVd - ¥%d ¢0Ly-9G61-10
£¥'8v 00'v€9°€L 000 00°191'69 0019169 00'G6.LZ¥l SIOVM UVINDOIY - ¥8d 001%-95¥-10
NOILVIZOId ¥ Syuvd - 957

00°00L 000 000 00°6€5°0€L 00°SES°0€EL 00°5€5°0€1 S3IONZ9V 3AISLNO - ¥S¥
00°00L 000 000 00°000°01 00°000°0L 00°000°0L HILNIO SSINTIIM FIMNVSIHINNIM - DV IAISLNO L90G-¥S¥-L0
00°001 000 000 00°990°L1L 00°990°LL 00°990°L1 dVO ALNNOD-1¥L - OV 3AISLNO 090G-¥S1-10
00’00t 000 000 00°7¥L'S 00'v¥.'S 00'vvL'S INIOd ONILYVLS - 9V 3dIS1NO GS0S-¥St-10
00°00L 000 000 00°000°S 00°000°'S 00°000'G H3LINIO SINFHATHD HOIMANYS - 9V 3AISLNO 0S0S-¥Sv-10
00°00% 000 000 00°000'G2 00°000°G2 00°000°S2 NOILYIOOSSY IIMNVSIHINNIM IHVT - 9V IAISLNO 9€05-¥Sv-1L0
00001 000 000 00°000°9% 00°000°9% 00°000°9% ST3IHM NO STV - OV 3AISLNO ¥€0S-¥Sv-10
00°00! 000 000 00°000'8 00°000°8 0070008 VIDOSSY 3ISHNN ONILISIA NOIDIY S3MVT - 9V 3AISLNO 6205-7S¥-10
00°00L 000 000 00°000°01 00°000°0L 00°000'0L AYLNYd QOO0 NOI93Y SIMVYT - 9V 3AISLNO S20S-¥S1-10
0000} 000 000 005202 005202 00°620°C FHVOAVA SIHUVTHILNI - OV 3AISLNO €20S-7S1-10
00004 000 000 00000 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ SHINIOFHVO ALINNNNOD SIHVTHYILNI - OV IAISLNO LC0S-¥S¥-10
00°004 000 000 00°00.Y% 00004t 00°00L'y ALIIO0S TVIOIJOLSIH - 9V 3AISLNO 020S-¥S1-10
S3IONZOV IAISLNO - ¥5¥

16°Ly se'zeL'oLeL 000 G9°€69'8L6 G9°€69'8L6 00'91888L°C ININLHEVL3IA J0110d - 0S¥
6809 86'L0E'y 000 20'869°9 208699 00°000°L1L JONVYNILNIVIN 3TOIHIA - ad 996%-057-10
eV'ylL vL'6ELT 000 98°09¢ 98'09¢ 00°00S°2 JONVNILNIVIN OIavY - Ad 9€6¥-0Sv-10
000 00°0S2 000 000 000 00052 JONVNILNIVIN ¥vavy - dd S€67-057-10
000 00°009°G 000 000 000 00°009°S SHIVAEY ® IONVYNILNIVIN SNOINVTIIOSIN - Ad 906%-0S5%-10
000 00°002'L 000 000 000 00°002'L SNOILVYOINNOD 30170d 3LVLS - ad 188%v-0S51-10
(4 6699Z'Sl 000 LoeeL' vl LOEeL' YL 00°000°0¢ SYO d3dvaINN - dd 29.v-0Sv-10
€20V L+°029'02 00°0 65'6.8°¢l 656.8°€lL 00°00S'v¢ SINHO4INN - ad 09.¥-0S%-10
0S°Ly 000lC 000 00061 00°061 00°00¥% SNOILLYOITaNnd - dd 6L.¥-0G1-10
SZ'L9 00°GSL 000 00°svC 00°'sve 00°00% ONILNIYd - dd 81.y-0G1-10
[ %D 4 9€'LLY 000 v9'¢e ¥9'¢e 00008 F9VLISOd - dd LLLY-0SP-L0
€81 ¥7'0LG'6 000 9G'6EL'C 95'6ELT 00°059°LL S3INddNsS 301440 - ad 0LZ¥-0St-10
€lLes 00'999'L 000 00'vES'Y 00'vES'Y 000029 LININGINODT YONIN - Ad 889%-0S¥-10
00°S €6'675'8 000 10°0SY L0°0S¥ 00°000°6 NOILINNNWY - ad 908¥-05¥-10
000 00°002'¢ 000 00°0 000 00'002'¢ aN3dILS INOHJ 1130 -dd L1S¥-0S¥-10
000 000212 000 00°0 000 000212 SAIHSYIgW3IN/S3INA NOILYIODOSSY - dd 20S¥-0Sv-10
“dx3 % 3|gejleAy pajequinous pepuadx3 LA papuadx3 ld 1ebpng |e101 8111 JUNO2DY #1UN0J0Y

sainypuadx3 - :epnjoul [1e9A JO %05] 90-5202 NI} LO-GZ0T ‘SPoHed SANNAH TV

INNOJOV A8 TIV.L3A FHNLIANIdX3



€l J0 6 obed ybBnoloquojnopw jo umo} Q¥voldv A8 INV80:8  SZ0Z/8L/Z Paluld
¥2'0C €56°651 00°0 yAd4 L0V 00°002C JOVITIN - 7700 X1 LECY¥O-10
AR 86'9LY 000 [AVRVAS [AVRWAS 00°0SL°L ONINIVHL ® SONILI3IN - 1700 XL 9ECY-v9P-10
000 00'¥91L 000 000 000 00'v9L NOILVSNIdINOD .SNINMHOM - 770D XL 92ey-v9v-10
80'8Y 1996y 000 98'86S'¥ 98'865'% 00°595°6 I INIWIHILLTS - 7700 X1 LLCy-v9v-10
oL'.g z8'88L°L 000 8L10L 8L710L 007068} FAVOIdIN - T10D XL 60C-v91-10
60°L¢€ ¥1'¥80°S 000 98°/66'C 98/66°C 00'280°8 VOId - T100 X1 80Cr-¥91-10
6€°0S Zr'y80'6lL 000 8578€'6) 85'28¢'6) 00°/9%'8¢€ STONVHNSNI - SLI43INTE IIA0TdNT - TI0D XL 00Cr-v91-10
8.°9¢ ¥€'689'cy 000 99°'2/6'SlL 99'/16'G1L 00°299'6S SIOVM INIL-1¥Vd - TI00 XL c0Ly-v91-10
SE0S G8'10L°GE 000 S1'165°GE Gl Les'se 00°€69°0L SIOVM HVINDO3Y - 7700 XL 00L¥19¥-10
¥OLI3TI0D XYL - ¥9¥

veer €LeyvLi0se 000 1Z'089°6¢E€ 1Z'089'6¢EE 00'£28°689 AdvddlT O1ngNnd - 09%
0005 00°G2€99 000 00°6.€99 00°6.€°99 00°0G.'CElL NOILVIYdOdddY AdvyHaiT 0i79Nd - 817 9nd 0108-09%-10
000 00009 000 0070 000 00°008 NOILVSNIdNOD SNIWHIOM - €17 gnd 92¢r-09%-10
Y506 £0°656°0¢C 000 16'607°L2 16'60%°LC 00°G9€ZY I INIWIHILLIY - 917 8nd L12r-09%-10
8Y'8Y Li€Ll'e 000 €8'285' €8'285'C 00'992'S FHVOIA3IN - g1 and 60Cy-09%-10
Ly'8Y 8¥'209'}1L 000 zs'sie’olL Z5SL6°0L 00'81L5'ce vOIid -gndand 80¢v-09%-10
SE'9Y LESPY'¥9 000 69'789'SS 69'789°SS 00'ocL'ozt SIONVHNSNI - SLIdIN3IF 33A0TdNE - €11 8nd 00¢¥-09¥-10
61°8¢ ¥€'159'0¢ 000 99'vZy'6l 99'¥Zi'61 00°9£0°0S SIOVM FNIL-1dvd - g1 and 20Lv-091-10
99°LS 0008251t 000 09°2L€€9lL 09°2L€€9L 00'gLL'oLe STIOVM JVTINO3Y - gl and 001%-09¥-10
AdvHdiT orand - 09y

0L°0S TT6LOLLL 000 8.°968'SL1 81°968°S.1L 00'916°9v¢E NOILYIHO3Y ® SHYVd - 95
000 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00S SVO d3avITINN - ¥Rd 29.v-951-10
60°€C SG0€T'L 000 S¥'69¢€ S7'69¢€ 00°009'L SWHOLINN - ¥8d 094%-9G6%-10
9l'8l Lc'60v 00°0 6.'06 62°06 00°00S HOV34g - S3I1ddNS - ¥%d CY.Ly-9SY-10
000 00°¢. 000 000 000 0072 JOVLSOd - d8d CLLLY-9SP-10
Leee 1£°0¢€¢ 000 £€9'69 €9'69 00°00¢ S3INddNS NOILYIHOIY B SHVd - ¥ed SLLv-9G¥-L0
09°G¢e 9/°L19 000 v2'8¢ee vZ'8ee 00°056 S3INddNS 301440 - ¥%d 0LL¥-9S¥-10
09°LS¢ (95°229) 000 95°G/8 95°6/8 00°8v€ S3IMddNS JONVNILNIVIN LININGIND3 - ¥8d 9r9r-99¥-10
6LvE zeee’y 000 89'¢stC 89CSZ'C 00°64v'9 SINIAZ ALINNWNOD - ¥3d GLGy-9S¥-10
06'6¢ 00652 000 00'¥0S 00'v0S 00°€9ZL ANZdILS INOHdJ 1130 - ¥%d L1SP-9S+-10
9¢€°1L8 00591 000 00022 00°0¢. 00°588 SdIHSY3gWIN/SINA NOILVIOOSSY - ¥%d 20S%-96¥-10
000 00891 000 000 000 00'891 S1S3L U3LVM - ¥%d S8Y¥-957-10
€6°CY y1°85Z°}L 00°0 98'G86 98'G86 00'v¥Z'T S3VIAEIS INOHJITEL - ¥%d LLyv-9Sv-10
ce0e LZ0€S'L 000 €1°G99 €1°G99 00'96L°C S3SVIT ¥ STVLINIY - ¥%d 2Syi-96¥-10
1678 00'S.¥'L 000 00°00€'8 00°00€8 00'5..'6 S1FTOL TYOINIHO - ¥38d 9L¥P-9G5+-10
00651 (0s'z8) 000 0scee 0g'zee 00051 ONISILIINAY - Hed 00¥¥-95¥-10
16°66 79l 000 9€°891°9 9€°891'9 00°04L'9 SIDINGIS "3 LNdNOD/LI - ¥Rd LPEY-9S¥-10
99°'Ly S0'0L6 000 6679 S6°619 00°095'L S3DINYIS FLISEIMWLINYEILNI - ¥8d OvEY-9GP-10
70°'GlL 8G'6¥8 000 ¢y oSt A4 00°000°L JOVITN - ¥%d LECY-9SY-10
“dx3 o 3|gejleny pajaquinoul pepuadx3 QLA pspuadx3 gld 1ebpng [e10L 9[}iL JUNoJdY #1UN020Y

saunyipuadx3 - :apnjoul [1eaA 40 %0S] 90-5Z0Z MY} L0-GZ0Z :SPOLad SANNH TV

INNODOVY A8 TYL3A FAUNLIANILXF



€l jo oL abed

yBnoJoquolnow 10 UMO |

auvoldy A9 Wvs0:8

Gcoc/8L/c pauld

606 S¥'Sys 000 SG'¥S SS'¥S 00°009 SNOINVYTTIOSIN - S3ITddNS - LSITMO/L0313 Sy/y-L9%-10
zLe 16'9/2'2 000 €0°88 £0'88 00°69¢' ONILNIEd - LSITMO/L03713 8LLy-L9%-10
87°96 08°00¢€ 000 0Z'9vZ's 0z'9ve'e 00°LvS'8 S3SNIdX3 ® STIOHUVHO ¥IHLO - LSIHMD/LO3TT3 ¢SSv-L9%-10
129 61'829°L 000 18'129'C 18'149'C 00°00€'y STHANLIANIIXE AVA NOILOF T - LSITMO/LO3 13 0€S¥-£9%-L0
JACRAS 00°502 000 00°501 00°s0l 000le ONISILEIAAY - LSITHMO/LO313 00¥¥-L9%-10
£6'81 EV'9¥S 000 yASwXAS 1S5°/Cl 00729 JOVITN - LSITMO/LO3T13 LECy-L97-10
000 00'86¢C 000 00°0 000 00’862 ONINIVYHL ® SONILIIW - LSITMO/L03T13 9€Cy-L9¥-10
000 00°L 000 000 000 0071 NOILYSNIdNOD .SNIWHHOM - LSITMO/LO3 T3 92ey-L9¥-10
G9'8¢ 04891 000 0€'901 0€'90L 0042 JUVYOIQ3IN - LSITHMO/LO3 T3 60C1-L9%-10
65°8¢€ otv'ecs 000 ¥S'vSy ¥S'vSy 008411 YOId - LSITMO/L03713 80¢1-L9¥-10
96'69 ZL°L0L's 000 88'88Z'¢l 88'88Z'¢cl 00'966'8} SIOVM FNIL-1EVd - LSITMO/LO3T3 Z20LP-L9%-10
SNOILO313 - L9

96°LY vzzeL‘ost 000 9/°816°591 9/'8.6'S91L 00°'LLL'9ve HH3FT0 NMOL - 99%
99'8L 2066L°L 000 86'v.C 86'v.C 00vLv'L SNOINVTIFOSIA - SFITddNS - M¥ETO NML SY.y-99%-10
000 00°0LL'y 000 000 00°0 00°0LL'Y ONILNRYd - MYTO NML 81/%-99%-10
81'GS Zi'968 00°0 8G°¢0L'L 8G°¢0L'} 00°000°C S3ANAdNS 01440 - MYTO NML 0LZ%-99%-10
14 N%4 00°L.v'8 000 00°€L2'C 00'€L2'e 00°0S2'0L SIASNIdXT ® STOUVYHO YIHLO - MYTO NML ¢SS1-99¥-10
000 00°00¢ 000 000 000 00°00¢ ONISILI3AAY - ¥d70 NML 00¥¥-99%-10
99'89 69°€0L'y 000 1€°166'8 Le'le6'e 00'S60°cL STDINGIS HILNJWNOD/LE - METD NML L¥EP-99%-10
000 00°00} 000 000 000 00°00L SINIWISHNGWITY - ¥HT70 NML C.L2y-99%-10
Z6'Ly 0z'ese 000 08'L9¢ 08'L9¢ 00'6S. FOVITIN - METO NML LEC¥-99%-10
FAVA 96'80. 000 Y0 LL9'L Y0 LL9'L 00°08€‘C ONINIVHL 3 SONILITN - ¥HTD NML 9€Cy-99¥-10
000 00°09¢ 000 00°0 00°0 00°09¢ NOILVSN3IdWOO .SNINWHHOM - MdTO NML 92¢y-99%-10
€59°8Y 1£226'01L 000 £9°/62°01 €9°/62°01 0002zl I INIWIHILIH - MET70 NML L1ey-99%-10
[4ch44 €0°L6V'L 000 16°50T°1 16°502'L 00°€0.°C JHVOIAIN - MYT0 NML 60¢y-997-10
09'v¥y GL'e0v'9 000 GZ'95L'S GZ'9sl's 00°09S°LL VOId - X470 NML 802¥-99¥-10
9€°0S 61851 vy 000 18'66.L 7y 18667y 00'856'88 STIONVHNSNI - SLI4INIE IFA0TdNT - MHTO NML 00¢¥-99%-10
0oL0oLL (667001) 000 66°00L°} 66°00L°} 00°000°} AVd FNILEIAO - HETO NML €0L¥-997-10
905 €6'vL9'vlL 000 10°666'7L L0°G66 7L 0001962 SFOVM FNIL-1HVd - MHTI NML ¢0Ly-99¥-10
[ASVA4 1988028 000 €CLYL'EL eeivl'el 00°9€8'SS 1 SIOVM UVINDIY - METO NML 0011-99%-10
HH3T3 NMOL - 997

[A 844 Sy’ 006°8LL 00°0 S5°6£9'V6 G5°6€9'76 00'9¢S°€LT JOLO3T7100 XVL - ¥9%
000 00°00} 000 000 000 00°00L SNO3NVYTIFOSIN - S3INTddNS - 1702 XL Sv.Ly-v9¥-L0
G6'GE 100692 000 66'60G"} 66'60S'} 00002y ONILNRYd - 1700 XL 8LLY-¥9¥-10
L1°0s 002’y 000 00'652C'Y 00'6SZ'y 0070058 JOVISOd - T100 XL LLLY-¥9¥-10
y9'LE 18°9%S 000 €l'ese €1'ese 00008 S3ANddNS 301440 - 7100 XL 0LLy-¥99-10
0S°L€ 00°sZL 000 00°6Z 00'G. 00°00¢C SISN3IIX3T ® STOHVHO HIHLO - TT0D XL 25SP-¥9%-10
LEY 00°229 000 00'8¢ 00°'8¢ 00059 S$334 ONIGHOO3Y - 1700 XL CLEYYOP-L0
€826 S€°'099 000 G9/vS'8 G9°/¥S'8 00'80Z'6 S3VINYGIS ¥ILNJWOD/LI - 7100 XL LYEP-¥91-10
dx3 o, 3|ge|ieAy palaquinoug pepuadx3 QLA pepuadx3 gld 1ebpng |e101 oll1 JuNo22Y # JUN020Y

sainypuadx3 - :apnjoul [1es A Jo %0S] 90-5Z0¢ NIUk LO-5Z0T ‘SPoled SANNH 11V

INNOJJV A8 TV13A RINLIANILXT



gL Jo | ebed

UBNOJICGUONOW SO UMO L

ayvoldy A9 V808

Sc0c/8L/z paulld

00°00% 000 000 00°000°'52 00°000°'62 00°000'SZ 'SOA74 TVOIHOLSIH - AN ¥1 INIVIN 0806-¢06-10
NOILLVIRIdO¥ddY ONNZ LSNYL IONVYNILNIVIA - 206

00001 00’0 000 00°005°956 007005956 00°005°9S6 NOILVIYdOdddY ANNd IAYISIY TVLIdVO - 006
00°00} 000 000 00°000°0S1 00°000'0S} 00°000°0G1L LININGINDI SHHIOM O178Nd - AN S3Y dVO 2€16-006-10
00°00} 000 000 00°000°0S 00°000°0S 00°000°0S ¥3SINYO 30110d - N4 S3¥ dvO ¥¢16-006-10
00°00L 000 000 00°000°0S2 00°000'0S2 00°000°'052 LININGINOI ONILHODI4TYI4 - ANS ST dVO €¢16-006-10
00°00L 000 000 00°000°00% 00°000°00% 00°000'00% SONIATNG TVdIDINNA - ONd S3H dVYO G116-006-10
00°00L 000 000 00°000°'se 00'000'GE 00°000'G€ FONVNILNIVIN ONIATING AYYHEIT - N S3H dVO G016-006-10
00°00L 000 00°0 000002 0000022 0000022 FJHYMLHOS ¥ FHVYMAYYH LI - ONd S3H dvO 0606-006-10
00°00L 000 000 00°005'6% 00°00S‘6¥ 00°005'61 JOIAY3S NOILYNTVATY ALY3d0¥d - AN S3Y dvO 89€¥-006-10
NOILVIddO¥ddV ANN4 IAYISIY TVLIdYD - 006

000 (00°921°898"y) 000 00°9.1°898'% 00°921'898'% 000 NOILVIYdO¥dddY ALNNOD - 208
000 (00921898°}) 000 00'921'898'% 00'921'898'% 000 NOILVIddO¥HddY ALNNOD - dddV AIND §008-¢08-10
NOILLYIRdO¥ddY ALNNOD - 208

00'0 (00'0z2'LL0‘0L) 00°0 00°0Z2'L1L0°0L 00°02.'210°01 00°0 NOILVIHd0dddY LOIY1SId TO0HIS - 008
000 (09°€€2'008°¢) 000 09°€€2'008° 09'€€4'008'E 000 JLVLS - NOILVIddO¥ddY LOIYLSIa TO0OHJS - ¥ddv ds 2008-008-L0
00°0 (0t'986'912°9) 000 07'986'91Z'9 0¥'986'912'9 000 TVOO0T - NOILLVIYNdO™ddY LOIYLSIA TOOHDJS - ¥ddv ds 0008-008-10
NOILVRIdO¥ddV LOIM1SIA TOOHJ3S - 008

000 (L2 1E8°08) 000 1271€8'08 L21eg'08 000 STFANLIANIdXT INVYHO 4447 - 189
000 (L271£8°08) 000 L2'1e8'08 12'1€8°08 000 STANLIANIIXT INVHDO JH47 0009-189-10
STANLIANIIXT LNV 4347 - 189

0€°8¢2 L6'Lv9'zye’lL 00°0 60°858°62S 60°858°'62S 00°00S°CL8°L AVILNO TYLIdVO - 88%
¥6°SS 00°0s2'se 000 00°0SL'vY 00°0S.'vv 00°000°08 3011704 - SFTJIHIA - TYLIdYD 1816-887-10
000 00°000'05€ 000 000 000 00°000°05€ dNNA T33HM 0L - MONYL - TVLIdVYD £916-881-10
000 00°000°0% 000 000 000 00°000°0% ININLIND3 NOILYLS ¥34SNYHL - TVLIdVO 6516-88¥-L0
000 00°000°0€ 000 000 000 00°000°0¢€ AQNLS NOISNVdX3 ¥3M3S TVJIDINNA €G16-88%-10
€Ev6 00°00L'S 000 00°006'v8 00°006'v8 00°000°06 H3I3ILS AIMS Mda - TVLIdVD 9¥16-88%-10
000 (00°051'951) 000 00°051°9G1 00°0SL'9S1 000 ININIOVIHIY TTIVM ONINIVLIY TN S.337 - TVLIdYD 2016-88¥-10
000 00°00S°210°L 000 000 000 00°00S°210°) INIONZ 3did - TVLIdVO 9506-88%-10
000 (£0°180°1) 000 20°180°}L £07180°} 000 AQNLS ALITIEISY3d - TVLIdVYO G506-88%-10
19'88 86°C0¥'L 000 20°L6S°LS Z0'./BS'LS 00°000°G9 314 - S3TOIHIA - TV.LIdVO £506-88¥-10
000 (00"08%'0€) 000 00'08%'0€ 00°08v°0¢ 000 3AVEOdN TVOIIOAD - TV.LIdVO €€06-88%-1L0
Sy LL 00°00L'G¥ 000 00'006'#SL 00°006'¥S1 00°000'002 JOHMOVE - TVLIdVYO G106-88%-10
AVILNO TVLIdVD - 88Y

69°/9 ZLLov'st 000 88'26€£°2¢ 88'26€°C¢ 00'58°LY SNOILD3T3 - L9%
[AA 00°090°¢ 000 00°0SZ'L 00°052°. 00°0LE0L JONVNILNIVA INIHOVIN ONILOA - LSITMO/LO3T13 0461-297-1L0
“dx3 % a|gelieny palaquinoug papuadx3 QLA papuadx3 gld 106png [eloL S} JUN022Y #1UN0JOY

saimipuadx3 - :apnjouj [1esA JO %0S] 90-5Z0Z NU} LO-GZ0T ‘SPoled SANNL TIV

INNOCDOV A8 TIV13d FJNLIANIdX3



€l 4o g1 ebed

yBnoJoQUOINO IO UMO L

Quvoldy Ag  NV80:8

§G20¢/8L/C Psiuld

00°0 (6v°c8z2¢) 000 67'€82°2¢ 6v'€82'2¢ 00°0 aNN4 ONIATOAY 1430 321104 - 80
00°0 (6v°c82z¢) 00°0 67'€92'2¢ 67'€82°2¢ 00°0 ONN4 ONINTOAIY ad - LSF
00'0 (67°coL) 000 67°€91 67691 00°0 3YYOIQ3N - ON4 AJY ad 602715780
00°0 (00°0z1°z€) 00°0 00°0Z12€ 00°0Z1'2¢ 00°0 IIV13a 3AISLNO - N4 A3 ad LLLY-LGP-80
ONNd ONINTOAZY Gd - 167

GNNd SNIATOATY 1d=d 301104 - 80

000 (0g°6519) 00°0 05'651°9 05'651'9 00'0 S30IAYAS LNIWJOTIAIA - 90
00°0 (0g°651°9) 00°0 05'651°9 05'651°9 00°0 Q¥vOd SF0INYIS LINIWJOTIAIA - 525
00°0 (05°651'9) 00°0 05'651°9 05'651°9 00°0 SISNIAdXT ® STOUVYHO ¥IHLO - SIDIAYIS A3Q 2557-626-90
G¥vOd SFOIAYIS INIWOT3AIA - 616

S3DIAYTS INIWJOTIAIA - 90

00°0 (69°2586L) 00°0 69'258'6L 69°2586L 00°0 ONNH ONIATOAZY NOILYIHO3Y - 20
00°0 (69°2586.) 00°0 69°L58'6L 69'L586L 00°0 ONN4 ONIATOATY ¥Bd - 57
000 (65°0€1°G) 00°0 65°051L'S 65°05L'S 000 SWHO4INN - NS A3 ¥Bd 09.7-15-20
000 (99°7€6'1) 00°0 99'7€6'} 99'7€6'L 00°0 $317ddNS JONVNILNIVIV INIWJIND3 ONH A3 ¥8d 9¥9Y-LG¥-20
000 (vz'e69'21) 000 vZ'€69'Z1 vZ'€69Z1 000 S3SNIdXT INIAT WYHDOUd - ON4 AN ¥ed SLGP-2GP-20
00°0 (00°7¢) 000 00'7€ 00'7E 00°0 S3OIAYTS INOHJTTIL - ON4 AN ¥ed L L7 7-1G7°20
000 (08'621'G) 000 08'6LL'S 08'6LL'S 000 S30IAY3S TYOINHOIL ® TYNOISSIH0Hd - AN AT ¥Bd £9E7-L5720
00°0 (00°8.¢) 00°0 00'6.€ 00'6.€ 000 ONINIVHL 8 SONILIIN - N4 AJY ¥3d 9€2y-L5-20
00°0 (S1veL) 00°0 SLYeL SLves 000 3YYOIQIN - ON4 AT Hed 602725720
000 (ezeeL'e) 000 €T6EL'E £T6EL'E 00°0 VOId - N4 AJY ¥3d 802745720
000 (z0°e€9'08) 000 20'€€9'05 20'€€9'08 00°0 SIOVM INIL-L¥Vd - AN ATY ¥Bd Z0LY-257-20
ONNJ ONIATOAZY ¥%d - 16F

GNNd ONIATOASY NOILVIHOTY - 20

06'0vL  (vi'6.8°LYL'9) 00°0 vILYe'vzzice VL IYe'veziee 0029628791 ONN4 TYY3NIO - 10
SLL 90°056°422 00°0 6079 v6'0Y9°'C 00'165°0¢2 SIONVMENNONT - 056
sl 90°056'222 00°0 v6°079' v6'0Y9'C 00'165'0€T SIONVHENNONT ¥INOAYYYO $20T 6676-056-10
STONVHENNONS - 056

00°0 (0s°5€5°9%) 00°0 05'5£5°9% 05'55°9Y 00°0 STUNLIANIAXT LN B 99O - L06
00°0 (00°s01°2€) 00°0 00°601°ZE 00'G0L'ZE 000 TOATIN - "dX3 LN B 43D ZL16-206L0
000 (05°0ev'v1) 000 05°08t'v1 0508t vL 000 41) LSNHL YIMOWIN SINY OYVHOIY ¥a- dX3 LN 3 ¥D 9€06-206-10
STANIIANIAXS LW % 990 - 206

00001 00°0 00°0 00°000°5.L 00°000°S.1 00°000°5.} NOILVINdO¥ddY NN LSNYL JONYNILNIVI - 206
00004 000 000 00°000°05 4 00°000°051 00°000°051 TIO4TIN - ANA ¥L LNIVAY Z116206-10
dx3 o 3|qe|ieAy palequinoug papuadx3 QLA pepuadx3 gld 1ebpng |e10] 9111 1UNOOOY # JUN00DY

saunyipuadx3 - :apnjou] [1ea) 40 %06] 90-6Z0Z MU L0-GZ0Z :SPoled SANNH TV

INNOJJV A8 TIVLIA FHNLIANIdXT



¢l Jo gL ebey YBnoJogquolNO JO UMO L auvoldy A9 Wv80:8  SZ0Z/8L/C Psluld

[Amh4% (zg'6.1°098'9) 00°0 Zeivieve’'sz zelvleve'ee 00'Z96'Z8¥'9L
dx3 9, 3|qejieAy paJaquinoug pepusdx3 QLA papuadx3 gld jobpng |e101 ERTRT]glelee)V] # 1UNo22Y

sainjpuadx3 - :apnjoul [1e8A JO %0S] 90-5Z0Z NIY} L0-GZ0Z :SPokied SANNH 1TV

ANNODIV Ad NVLIA JANLIANIdXT



v 10 | ebeg ybnoioquoynopy Jo umoj QYvoldy A9 V608  SZ0Z/8L/Z Peuld
000 0070 00°000°SL 000 000 00°000°5} XVL QT13IA - 52¢
000 000 00°000'G1 000 0070 00°000°G} LINIHEND - XYL TFIA - XL T13IA 051£-628-10

XVLQ13IA - S2g

000 z9°s. 06'128'92 0L'81's8 0L'8LLc8 00°000°0L1 SLINY3d ONIQTING - £2€
000 296 0612892 0L'8/1'c8 01'8/1'e8 00°0000L L TYYINIO - SLIWYId ONIGTING - SLNY 9078 GLEE-€2E-10
SILINY3d ONIGTing - £2¢

000 5985 18'0€9°S8L £1°69E'VLL'L €1°69S'vLLL 00°000°006°} S334 LINY3d ITOIHIA JOLOW - 22€
000 5985 /8'089'68. €LB9E YLL L CLB9E LL L 00°000°006'} SLINY3d F10IHIA HOLOW - S334 AN 00££-22€-10
S334J LINgad 3 10IHSA JO10W - 228

000 os'tLL (0s'Lg) 05°25S 05255 00°00S SLIWY3d ANV SISNI0IT - 12
000 0s'LLL  (0S29) 05255 05,55 00°008 AYVHOdINEL - SLINYTd - SLWY/OI 9¥5€-12€-10
SILINgSd NV S3SNIor - e

000 LyL 6.°619'02 LT'PZE'6S 1Z'vee'6s 00°000°08 S11SOd3A NO LSIHILNI - Sle
000 S0°sL 11°802'61 £2°16Z'65 €2'1.62'65 00°000°6. SONIAVS-S1ISOdIa NO LSIFHILNI - LNI LSANI 126E-G1€-10
000 oge 20296 86°Z¢ 86°Z¢ 00°000°} ONIMOIHO-SLISOdIA NO LSTHILNI - LNI LSANI 025€-G18-10
SIISOd3a NO LS3J3INI- GIE

000 0009k  (00°000°9) 00°000°9} 00°000°9L 00°000°01L XYL IDONVHO ISN ANV - LLE
000 0009L  (00°000'9) 00°000'91 00°000°9L 00°000°01 LINIHAND - XYL IDNVHO ISN ANV - LON7T 0LLE-L1E-L0
XYL IONVHO ISN ANV 1- LI

000 ov'st L0'LY9°ZE 66'85€°L 66'85¢€°L 00°000°0¥ S3ILTYNIC ® LSTUILNI - 60€
000 000 00°000'0% 000 000 00°000°0% LINIYHNO - LSTYILNI XYL QT3IA - ALTd/LNI £51£-608-10
00°0 000 (66°85¢°2) 66'8GE"L 66'8G€"/ 000 1S3Y3INI® S1SOD NIITXVL - ALT/LNI 0£0£-60€-10
‘ S3ILTVYNId ¥ LSIY3INI - 60¢

00°0 000 (Le18L'01) Le'LeL'ol LerLs8s'ol 000 SANNAIH/SININILYEY Ld - Z0E
000 000 10709 (£0°09) (£0°09) 000 LINIHEND - LSIHILINI ANNATH/LANLEY 1d - X1 dO¥d 910€-20€-10
000 000 (8€¥88°01) 8€'788°01 8¢¥88°01 000 LINIHHND - SANNFTY 1d - XL dOodd £10£-20€-10
000 000 00'ey (00°e) (00°¢¥) 000 LNIHHNO - SINFWILVYEY Ld - XL dO¥d 010£-20€-10
SANNITY/SINIWNILVaY Ld - 20¢

000 000 (9g'szy'Leg'se)  9e'sTy'izg'se  9€°SeY'LZOSE 00°D XV1 ALYIJO¥d - L0g
000 000 (9£°950'6) 9€'960'6 9€°950'6 000 LINIHENO - LSIHILNI XVL ALYIJO¥d - X1 dONd S00£-10€-10
000 000 (00°69€'8L9'G€)  00°69€'8LY°GE  00'69£'8L9'SE  00°0 INIHEND - XV ALH3d0Y¥d - XL dO¥d 000€-10€-10
Xv1 ALd3doud - 10¢E

aNNd TVH3IN3ID - L0

‘AeY LA Joud 110D % pajosjiooun ‘AoH QLA ‘A9Y dld anuanay "1s3 9[}11 JUNO2oY # JUNoJ2Y

- senuanay :apnjouj [1eaA Jo %05] 90-520Z NJU} L0-GZ0Z :SPoHed SANNL TV

INNO3OV A8 TIYL3d 3INN3IATY



yBnoJogquolInoW 10 UMO |

ayvoldv A9 WVB0:8  SZ0Z/8L/1Z Peuld

¥ Jo g obed
000 000 (05°£08'v€) 05°208'v€ 05°208'7E 000 SINNIATY TVLIA - 30I70d - A3Y Ad 1t%€-09€-10
000 S6C 00°50.'6 00562 00°562 00°000'0) SINNIATY LNIWLHVYLIA 30170d - ATY dd 0¥7£-098-10
SINNIATY INTWLEV3d F01104d - 09¢
000 8z'eLz  (80°iS¥'%) 80°L56°9 80°L56'9 00°00S°T SINNIATY NOLLYITHOTN B SHYVd - 95¢€
000 0070 (8ozez's) 80°Z€Z'L 80°2€Z'L 000 SINNIATH/SNOILYNOT HOSNOJS - ATY ¥%d ¥18£-95€-10
000 (0011 006222 (00's22) (00°622) 00°005'2 STVLNIY ONIQTING - AFY ¥Bd 208€-95€-10
SANNIATY NOILYIIDTY ¥ SHuvd - 95¢
000 £pslL 89°6.5°CL AN TA M) [A A4 00°000°28 SINNIAZY TVIDINNW - #6€
000 S6'8 00°0£9'%S 00°0L€'S 00°0£€'S 00700009 SISSVd HOVIE ® ¥IASNYAL - AT INNW 008€-5€-10
000 819y 05°9/0°L 05°€26 05°¢Z6 00°000'Z SZNN3ATY 301440 NMOL - AN INN G8YE-¥Se-L0
000 75'82 81°698'LL Z8°0€1L°L Z8°08L'L 00°000°5Z S334 NOILVHLSIDTY LvOg - ATY INNW 00%€-7SE-10
SINNIATY VJIDINNR - ¥6¢
0070 1908 (£1°2L9'%L) £1°27L9'9L £1°Z719'9) 00°000°C SINNIAIY T4 L1STHOA - 2S¢
000 1908 (€1LZL9'%L) €L'Z19'9L €1°219'91 00°000'2 SINNIAIY 1430 3YI ZEYe-TSe-10
SINNIATY 3413 183904 - 26¢
00°0 00°6S 00°5Z0°L 00°SLY L 00°SL¥'L 00°005°Z SINNIATY AVMHODIH Mdd - Sve
000 00°6S 00'520°L 00°S.¥'L 00°G/%'L 007005 SINNIATY Mda - ATH AMH SZTYE-SrE-L0
SINNIATE AVMHDIH Mdd - 5v¢
000 SLv8 15'869°1€ 67°1.0£'891 67°10£'891 00°000°002 SINNIATY ONITOADTY/FLSYM QITOS - €
000 Ly'op 62°96€'€L 12°€09° L1 12°€09°LL 00°000'SZ SNOINVTIFOSIN - ONITOADIN - AFY MS ¥298-v¥E-10
0070 ¥5'68 zz'z0<'sl 8/°/69'9S) 8/°/69'95) 00°000'G.L S334 TVYSOdSIA- ONITOADTY - ATH MS £29€-7¥€-10
SINNIATY ONITOADTI/ZLEYM arios - vre
000 ¢zeoz  (oooLo‘ol) 00°0LL'LL 00°0LL‘LL 00°005‘9 SINNIATY AYILINTO - €€
000 00%¥y  (00°0ZE'0L) 00'0zZe'eL 00°0zZe'el 00°000°¢ INNIATY SLOTANILIWTO - AFY W30 6LYE-EVE-10
000 62'80L  (00°062) 00°06.'S 00°06.°S 00°005'¢ SONINIJO LOTAYILINTOD - AFH W3O 9L¥E-€vE-10
SINNIATY AYILINTD - ev¢
00°0 £0°'8 6Z'786'SY LLSLO'Y LLSLOY 00°000°0S SINNIATY INIWLYYLIA - 0vE
000 £0°8 62 786'SY LLGL0'Y LL'GL0'Y 00°000°0S SNOINYTIFOSIN - SINNIAIY - AT 1Ld3a S9¥E-0vE-10
SINNIATY INTWLEYJIa - ove
00°0 Lze 00°€89° 00°LETL 00°21€2L 00°000°SL SINNIATY ONINOZ ® ONINNVYId - 0€€
000 1128 00'€89°C 00°LLE'TL 00°/1E°ZL 00°000°GL SINNIATY ONINOZ 3 ONINNYId - INOZBNV I Z9v£-0£€-10
SANNIATY ONINOZ ¥ ONINNV1d - 08¢
000 zZLLL 9e'¢8Y'9zZ y9'915'c $9'915°s 00°000°0E SIXVL 40 N3 NI SLNIWAVYA - 92¢
000 L 9e7e8¥'9zZ y9'91LG'e 79'91G'e 00°000°0¢ NMOL - SIXVL 40 N3IT NI LNIWAVd - LOTId Z00€-92€-10
S3IXVYL 30 N3T1 NI SLNIWAVd - 92¢
‘Ao QLA Joud 10D % pajoajjooun ‘N QLA A9y Ald snuaAsy 'i1s3 9111 JUN02OY # JUNO22Y

- sanuanay :apnjouj [1eaA J0 %06] 90-5Z0Z NUl L0-GZ0Z ‘SPokied SANNAH TV

INNODOV ACG TVL3A INNIAZTY



UBNOoIOGUOINOW 1O UMO |

a¥voldv A9 WV60:8

v Jo ¢ ebed Gc0c/8L/c pa|uld
NOISSININOD NOILYAMISNOD - €0

000 00'0 (19°261°05) 19°261°0S 19°26L°0S 00°0 aNN4 ONIATOATYE NOILYIHO3d - 20
000 000 (197261°05) L9°261°0S 19°L6L°0S 000 SIANNIATY NOILVIHOIY R SHYVd - 96€
000 000 (e6°520'7L) £6°520'vL £6'G20'vL 000 SANNINTE/SNOILYNOQ JOSNOJS - A3H ¥%8d ¥18€-96€-20
000 000 (£8'550'9¢) 18°G50°9¢ 18°650°9¢ 000 SIANNIATY NOILYIHOIY ® SHHVJ - ATH ¥3d 018€-95¢-20
000 000 (18°GL1) 18°GLL L8'GLL 000 SONIAVS-SLISOd3A NO LSIFHILINI - AFH ¥%d 1 £5€-95¢-20
SINNIAIAH NOILVIHOTY B SHHVd - 9S¢€

GNN4d ONIATOAIY NOILY3IXHO3N - 20

000 GS°L9L (02'818'v45'PE)  02'8L8°LE8°LE 0.°8L8°1€8°.¢ 00°000°.S2°S aNN4 IVE3INTO - L0
000 000 (6z'v26°L) 6Z'VL6°L 62'v.6°L 00°0 dLS SNI - SINNIAZY - ¥8¢€
000 000 (6Z'726'L) BZ1.6'L 62'7.6'L 000 d1S FONVHNSNI - INIWISHNEWITY LZ/E-¥8€-10
aLlS SNI- SINNIAIY - ¥8¢

000 26°001 (218pe's) L1°8v€'218S L1°8pEL18S 00°000°28S JLVLIS - SINNIATY - €8¢
000 Y9yl (£57122'29) 15°122' 18V 16°1.22'18v 00°000°6Z¥ XVL STV3IN B SNOOY - A3 JLVIS ylee-€8e-10
000 000 (00°005') 00°005'e 00°00S'¢ 000 div TVdIDINNN - ASY 31VY1S L12e-€8¢e-10
000 SS'L9 0t'€2£'09 09°929°96 09'929'96 00°000°/G1 INVEO Y0019 S3IOAIET ¥ AVMHODIH - A3d J1V1S 80C€-£8¢-10
31VIS - SSNNIAIY - €8¢

00°0 100 06'S.6'vE 0L've 0L've 00°000°SE FIAOTdINT - SINNIATY - 28¢
000 000 (01L'v2) 0l've oL've 000 SINNIAIH LNIFWISHNGWIZY - ATH ISIN 00/g-¢8¢-10
000 000 00°000°S}) 000 000 00°000'GL JNANIATY ISV3T - AFd OSIN G¢se-¢8e-10
000 000 00°000°02 000 000 00°000°02 S3INN3INTY 334 ISIHONYYL 378V0 - AZH OSIW 0lye-C8e-10
JIAOTdNT - SINNIAIY - 28¢

00°0 L0°SY 0021612 00°8Z0°8L 00°820°8l 00°000°0% SINVYO - SINNIAIY - 08¢
000 L0°SY 002.6°le 008208l 008208l 00°000°0% TOATIN - AFY LNVYED S2ce-08¢e-10
B SINVYO - SSNNIATY - 08¢

000 90°62 £€°299°.2 19°zeg'LL L9°ZeELL 00°000°6¢ SINNIATE MHEITO NMOL - 99¢
000 Lo'6L £e8¥2'0C 191Gy 191Gy 00°000'G2 S334 NOILVYLSIODIY LVO4d - ASH MY10 NML 00¥€-99¢-10
000 12°S0L (05°€92) 05°€92'S 05°€92'S 00°000°G ‘AFH SNOIANVTIFOSIA - MHTTD NMOL - AT MHT10 NML 6€€€-99¢-10
000 Y9yl 05289/ 05 ZLE'L 05 .LE'L 00°000°6 SISNIOIT D900 NMOL - AFH MYTO NML 1 1€€-99¢-10
SINNIATY HMH3TO NMOL - 99¢

000 88°EhPy (05°28¢"vE) 0S°L8€'vy 0S°L8E'VY 00°000°01 SINNIAZTY LNINLEVYLIA I0170d - 09¢
000 000 (00°08) 00°08 0008 000 S1INY3d TOLSId - 301704 - A3d ad LG¥€-09¢-10
000 000 (00's0z'6) 00°602'6 00°50Z'6 000 S3INI4 - IDIN0d - AFd Ad 6¥¥€-09¢€-10
‘A QLA Joud 119D % paosjjooun ‘A QLA ‘A8 did anusAey 1S3 2L JUN022Y #1UN0ooY

- senuanay :apnjoul [1ea Jo %0S] 90-GZ0Z Niul L0-GZ0T ‘SPoldd SANNA TV

ANNOOJJV A8 TIVL3A INNIAZTA



v 10 p ebeyg UBNnoJoquojINop JO UMD L a¥voldy A9 NV6E0:8  SZ0Z/8L/C Paluld
000 9Z'¥9l (91°€76'299'vE)  9L'EP6'6L6'LE 9LEV6'61L6°LS 00°000°.52°S

000 000 (00°521°62) 00°SLL°6Z 00°621°62 00°0 aNN4d ONIATOATY 14340 321704 - 80

000 000 (00°521°62) 00°S.L°62 00°G.1°6Z 00°0 S3INNIATY ININLYYLIA 301704 - 09€

000 000 (00'521'62) 00'621'62 00'S/1'62 000 S3INNIATIY TIV.LIA - AN ATY ad L¥¥£-09€-80

SaNN3IATY LNIWNLIVdH3a 301104 - 00¢

ONNZ ONIATOATY 1d=d 301104 - 80

00°0 00°0 (00705.°8) 00°0S.°8 00°05.°8 000 SIDIAYIS LNINJOTIAIA - 90

00°0 000 (00°05.°8) 00°05.°8 00°0S.°8 00°0 SINNIATY ANNH ONIATOATY - G/€

000 000 (00°052'8) 00°0S.'8 00°0S8.'8 000 SNO3NVTIIOSIN - SINNIATY - ANH IATOATY S9YE-5/£-90

SINNIATY ANN4 ONIATOATY - GZ¢

S3DIAYIS INIFWNJOTIAIA - 90

000 000 (zo0) z0°0 z00 00°0 NOISSININOD IOVLINIH - S0

00°0 00°0 (zo'0) z0°0 200 0070 SINNIATYE ANNL ONIATOATY - S.2€

000 000 (zoo) Z0'0 Z00 000 Y3HLO-SLISOdIA NO LSIHILNI - AN IATOATY 225€-5.€-50

SSNNIATY NN ONIATOAZY - SZ¢

NOISSININOD 3DVLIdIH - 60

00°0 000 (eg'1) £8°L €8l 000 NOISSINNOD NOILYAYISNOD - €0

00°0 000 (es'1) £l €8l 000 SINNIATY ANNH ONIATOAIY - S/€

000 000 (eg'1) £8'L £8'L 000 Y3HLO-SLISOd3IA NO 1SIHILNI - ON- IATOATY 2256-6./€-€0

SINNIATY ANND ONIATOATNH - G.€

A9y LA Joud ‘110D % pajosjjooun Aoy LA ‘AeY dld anuaAsy ‘1s3 111 1UNo2oY # JUNO22Y

- SenuaAay :apnjoul [1es A Jo %05] 90-5Z0g NI} L0-GZ0Z 'SpPokied SANNA TV

ANNODOVY A8 TIVL3A INNIATY



OFFICE OF FINANCE

Town of Moultonborough

6 Holland Street « PO Box 139 « Moultonborough, NH 03254
PHONE 603.476.2347 FAX 603.476.5835

To: Board of Selectmen and the Advisory Budget Committee
From: Andrea Picard, Finance Director
Subject: 2024 Audit

Please find attached the Governance Letter from Plodzik and Sanderson covering the
2024 Municipal Audit. My response to the significant matters, findings or issues is as
follows:

Clearing Accounts — The clearing accounts questioned by the Auditors are those
maintained by the Town Clerk and Tax Collector. Although general municipal practice is
to have those accounts maintained within the general fund it appears the current
incumbents have a comfort factor with past practice they would like to continue. We will
revisit this with the Auditor in the upcoming cycle.

Payroll Master File — Payroll changes should be preceded by a Personnel Action Form
processed by HR. This was apparently not happening on a regular basis. Ensuring this
process is followed will negate this comment.

Adjusting Journal Entries — Adjusting journal entries will be signed off by the Town
Administrator on a regular basis going forward. This will negate this comment.

The two comments regarding the Trust Funds — | will forward the management letter to
the Trustees and ask to be on their next agenda for a discussion of the comments
and request a meeting.

Purchasing Policy — | have attached a copy of the two purchasing policies. We have a
purchase order module (see Q2 report re: encumbrances) we can begin to use and
adhere to this purchasing policy. Multiple bids are not sought out and purchase orders
are not preceding purchases or done at all. Adhering to this policy would negate this
comment and help to establish a better order to the expenditure report. | understand a
review — and proper implementation of the policy is of concern to one or more
department heads and part of the Town Fellow proposal.

GASB - | have attended the 15t of 3 seminars regarding this. NHGFOA conference in
May will discuss this matter in greater detail.

Cyber Security — We need a comprehensive plan from our current vendor. | also think
that we should go to bid before our next budget cycle as this is one of the larger
expenditures for the Town.



January 28, 2025

Sheryl A. Prate, CPA™

Michael J. Campo, CPA, MACCY 10 the Members of the Board of Selectmen
Town of Moultonborough

Sylvia Y. Petro, CPA, CFE, MSA** 6 Holland Street
Moultonborough, NH 03254

** Ao licensed in Vermont Dear Members of the Board of Selectmen:

We have audited the financial statements of the Town of Moultonborough as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2024, and have issued our report thereon dated January 24, 2025. Professional standards require
that we advise you of the following matters relating to our audit.

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit

As communicated in our engagement letter dated October 1, 2024, our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to form and express an opinion(s) about whether the financial statements that have
been prepared by management with your oversight are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our audit of the financial
statements does not relieve you or management of your respective responsibilities.

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain
reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes consideration of internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control over financial reporting,
Accordingly, as part of our audit, we considered the internal control of the Town of Moultonborough solely
for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance conceming such internal
control.

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are
not required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to communicate to you.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously communicated to you
in our engagement letter dated October 1, 2024.

Compliance With All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, and our firm have complied with all relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence.

We follow the AICPA Ethics Standard Rule 201 and in conjunction with the Firm’s Quality Control
Document, we annually review with all engagement staff potential conflicts with staff. We have not
identified any relationships or other matters that in the auditor’s judgment may be reasonably thought to bear
on independence.

PrLoDzIK & SANDERSON, PA.

Y WAL BN 5 VI A SR IR
( u}z"i’.{fz/cl;( Public Accovintanis

193 North Main Street www.plodzik.com 170 South River Road, Box 9
Concord, New Fampshire, 03301 603-225-6996 Bedford, New Hampshire, 03110



Town of Moultonborough
January 28, 2025
Page 2

Significant Risks Identified

Our audit process and planning for each individual audit is based upon a risk model which requires us to identify significant
risks within the entity and plan appropriate audit procedures to address those risks. A significant risk is defined as an identified
and assessed risk of material misstatement that, in the auditor’s judgment, requires special audit consideration. We have
identified management override of controls and improper revenue recognition, as significant risks through our risk assessment
procedures. These risks are identified universally in New Hampshire governmental entity audits performed by our firm. As
a result of these risks the engagement team developed an audit approach that specifically addresses these significant risks.

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices
Significant Accounting Policies

Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary of the significant accounting
policies adopted by the Town of Moultonborough is included in Note 1 to the financial statements. As described in Note 2-C
to the financial statements, the Town of Moultonborough changed accounting principles to change the way the Town reports
accounting changes and error corrections by adopting Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.
100, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections — an amendment to GASB Statement No. 62, in the fiscal year 2024. No
matters have come to our attention that would require us, under professional standards, to inform you about (1) the methods
used to account for significant unusual transactions and (2) the effect of significant accounting policies in controversial or
emerging areas for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.

Significant Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on management’s
current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ markedly from management’s
current judgments.

The most sensitive accounting estimates affecting the financial statements are as follows:

Management’s estimate of the capital asset useful lives is based on historical information and industry guidance. We
evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the capital asset useful lives in determining that it is reasonable
in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole and in relation to the governmental activities opinion unit,

Managements estimate of the allowance for uncollectible property taxes are based on historical data and information
known concerning the assessment appeals. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the
uncollectable property taxes in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Management’s estimate of the net pension liability, deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions are
based on assumptions of future events, such as employment, mortality and estimates of value of reported amounts. We
evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the net pension liability, deferred outflows and inflows of
resources related to pensions in determining that they are reasonable in relation to the basic financial statements taken as
a whole and in relation to the governmental and business-type activities opinion units.

Management’s estimate of the other postemployment benefit liability and deferred outflows of resources are based on
future events, such as employment, mortality, and healthcare cost trends, as well as estimates of the value of reported
amounts. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the other postemployment benefits liability;
deferred outflows of resources related to the other postemployment benefits in determining that they are reasonable in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole and in relation to the governmental and business-type activities
opinion units. '

Financial Statement Disclosures

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Significant Unusual Transactions

There are no significant or unusual transactions identified during our audit.




Town of Moultonborough
January 28, 2025
Page 3

Significant Difficulties Encountered During the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the performance of the audit.

Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements

For purposes of this communication, professional standards also require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements
identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. Further, professional standards require us to also communicate the effect of uncorrected misstatements related to
prior periods on the relevant classes of transactions, account balances or disclosures, and the financial statements as a whole and
each applicable opinion unit. Management has corrected all identified misstatements. A listing of these adjustments for the
general fund are attached to this letter.

Disagreements With Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter, whether or not resolved
to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, which could be significant to the Town of
Moultonborough’s financial statements or the auditor’s report. No such disagreements arose during the course of the audit.

Circumstances That Affect the Form and Content of the Auditor’s Report

For purposes of this letter, professional standards require that we communicate any circumstances that affect the form and content
of our auditor’s report. No such circumstances have arisen.

Representations Requested From Management

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the representation letter dated
January 24, 2025.

Management’s Consultations With Other Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters. Management
informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no consultations with other accountants regarding auditing and accounting
matters.

Key Audit Matters

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate.

Other Significant Matiers, Findings, or Issues

In the normal course of our professional association with the Town of Moultonborough, we generally discuss a variety of matters,
including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, significant events or transactions that occurred during
the year, operating and regulatory conditions affecting the entity, and operational plans and strategies that may affect the risks of
material misstatement. None of the matters discussed resulted in a condition to our retention as the Town of Moultonborough’s
auditors.

Clearing Accounts (repeat comment)

While performing audit procedures relating to cash, we identified two bank accounts in the general ledger in which the activity
is not being properly recorded. These accounts are both utilized as clearing accounts, and activity in the general ledger is recorded
once the funds are transferred to the main operating accounts. We recommend that all transactions for the clearing accounts are
posted to the general ledger and compared to the reconciled bank balances on monthly basis.




Town of Moultonborough
January 28, 2025
Page 4

Payroll Master File (repeat comment)

In review of the internal controls relating to payroll, it was identified that once the payroll expert file is updated for rate changes,
it is not independently reviewed by another individual. Due to a current staffing vacancy, only one person has the ability to
change or modify the payroll master file. We recommend that all changes or modifications are independently reviewed and
approved by another individual any time a change is made.

Adjusting Journal Entries (repeat comment)

During our testing of adjusting journal entries, we identified entries that did not show evidence of approval. To protect against
the management override of internal controls, all adjusting journal entries should be reviewed and approved by a knowledgeable
individual. We recommend that all adjusting journal entries posted by the Finance Director are reviewed and approved by either
the Financial Consultant or Town Administrator. All adjusting journal entries posted by the Financial Consultant should be
reviewed and approved by the Finance Director or Town Administrator.

Form MS-9 Preparation (repeat comment)

While testing the activity of the Trustees of the Trust Funds, we identified that the annual Form MS-9 was prepared for the
calendar year (January to December) rather than for the Town’s fiscal year (July to June). We recommend that the Trustees of
Trust Funds prepare their Form MS-9 in line with the Town’s current fiscal year for both reporting to the Department of Revenue
and for andit/financial reporting purposes.

Purchasing Policy (repeat comment)

While the Town has formally adopted policies for purchase orders and bidding, the Town is not currently adhering to their
purchase order policy (Administrative Regulation #17). We recommend that the Town reviews this policy and their current
process to determine whether the policy needs to be revised or if the Town needs to modify their process to follow the policy.

Trustees Fixed Income Investment Ratings

In review of the current investments held by the Trustees of Trust Funds, it was identified that one of the Trustees investments
in fixed income (corporate bond) is not in compliance with the Trustees Investment policy. This investment has a current rating
of Baa at June 30, 2024, which is below the Trustees allowable investment grade of A. We recommend that the Trustees review
their policy and their current investment holdings to ensure that all current and future investments are in-line with their policy.

Other Matters
Implementation of New GASB Pronouncements

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued several pronouncements that have effective dates that may
impact future financial presentations. Management has not currently determined what, if any, impact implementation of the
following statements may have on the financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 101, Compensated Absences, issued in June 2022, will be effective for the Town with
its fiscal year ended June 30, 2025. The objective of this Statement is to better meet the information needs of
financial statement users by updating the recognition and measurement guidance for compensated absences.

GASB Statement No. 102, Certain Risk Disclosures, issued in December 2023, will be effective for the Town
with its fiscal year ended June 30, 2025. The primary objective of this Statement is to provide the users of the
financial statements with information about risks related to a Town’s vulnerabilities due to certain
concentrations or constraints that is essential to their analyses for making decisions or assessing accountability.

GASB Statement No. 103, Financial Reporting Model Improvements, issued in April 2024, will be effective
for the Town with its fiscal year ended June 30, 2026. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve
key components of the financial reporting model to enhance its effectiveness in providing financial reporting
model to enhance its effectiveness in providing information that is essential for decision making and assessing
the Town’s accountability. This Statement also addresses certain application issues.




Town of Moultonborough
January 28, 2025
Page 5

Comment on Cybersecurity Policies and Procedures

For Governance’s Consideration, conducting regular comprehensive review of the Town’s cybersecurity policies and procedures
is an effective method of maintaining an effective informational technology environment. While no immediate concerns were
identified through the audit process, cybersecurity policy and procedure should be viewed as a consistent process. In an evolving
digital landscape, robust cybersecurity measures are critical to safeguarding sensitive information and ensuring compliance with
regulatory requirements.

Key considerations for this review should include:

e Risk Assessment: Evaluate potential vulnerabilities and threats, considering the latest developments in cybersecurity
risks.

e  Policy Updates: Ensure that cybersecurity policies are up-to-date and align with industry best practices and applicable
regulations.

e Incident Response Plan: Confirm that an effective incident response plan is in place, outlining clear protocols for
identifying, addressing, and mitigating breaches.

e Employee Training: Enhance awareness by establishing a mandatory, ongoing cybersecurity training program for all
employees, including regular updates and simulations to help staff identify and respond to phishing attempts and other
cyber threats.

e Regular Testing: Implement periodic testing, such as penetration tests or simulated attacks, to assess the effectiveness
of current measures. :

Proactive attention to these areas can strengthen the Town's defenses and mitigate the risks associated with data breaches,
operational disruptions, and reputational damage.

Restriction of Use

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the members of the Board of Selectmen and management of the
Town of Moultonborough and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Respectfully,
Plodsck & Sandenson

PLODZIK & SANDERSON
Professional Association

Concord, New Hampshire

Attachment:
Governance Letter Adjustments




Moultonborough, NH - Administrative Regulations

Effective Date: July 1, 2020 Regulation No: 17

Revision Date: N/A Approved By: Walter P. Johnson

Subject: Purchase Order Process and General Guidelines

SCOPE

The purpose of this Administration Regulation sets forth the procedure pertaining
to the requirement of purchase orders within the Town of Moultonborough.

. POLICY

A. The Town Administrator and Finance Director under the direction of the Select
Board maintains responsibility for enforcing the purchase order policies of the
Town. Purchase orders will assist the Select Board, Town Administrator and
Finance Director in managing the financial budget and cash flow of the Town
through a purchase order software module of the Town's finance software
system.

. PURCHASE ORDER PROCESS

In accordance with guideline set forth within this AR, authorized personnel will
generate an electronic purchase order by accessing the purchase order module
located in the MTS Finance Software Program from their individual locations.
Purchase orders can be initiated by any person so authorized by a department's
supervisor/department head but, must receive the required approvals in
accordance with the following protocols and Statement of Policy #23
“Competitive Bidding Policy”:

e Purchases less than Twenty-Five Hundred Dollars ($2500.00) would be
procured through the Department Head using Best Management Practices
and no purchase order is required.

e Purchases more than Twenty-Five Hundred Dollars ($2500.00) but less
than Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00) will require a purchase order
and three quotations obtained in writing from at least three vendors
whenever possible. (Informal Bids) The purchase orders in this category
must be approved by the supervisor (when applicable), the department
head and either the Town Administrator or Finance Director prior to
confirming any purchase.

 Purchases more than Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00) will require
formal advertisement and competitive bidding process (Formal Bids) and &
purchase order with the approval of the department head, Town



Administrative Regulation: Purchase Order Process and General Guidelines #17

Administrator or Finance Director and the Select Board via a formal vote
of a majority of the Board at a legally posted Board meeting.

Notes:

1. No invoices will be processed for payment without a properly approved purchase
order in the Town's accounting software system.

2. All purchase orders should include all costs associated with the purchase
including all shipping costs, setup fees, etc.

w

The Finance Director may require purchase orders for contract items or services
purchased throughout the year.

Walter P. Johnson, Town Administrator



II.

HI.

IV.

VI

Office of Selectmen
Post Office Box 139
Moultonborough, N.H. 03254
(603) 476-2347

STATEMENT OF POLICY
No. 23

COMPETITIVE BIDDING POLICY

Reason. Article 10, Town Warrant, March 13, 1991, as amended.
Purpose. To standardize the Town of Moultonborough procedures for the purchase of all

goods and services in excess of Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00) the sale and disposal of
municipal property, and to clarify the duties and responsibilities of the Selectmen or their
designee and department heads relative to this regulation.

Description.  The Board of Selectmen or their designee shall act as coordinator for the
solicitation of bids for services and purchases in excess of Fifteen Thousand Dollars
($15,000.00) and the sale or disposal of municipal property.

Responsibility.
A. Department heads are responsible for timely determination of their purchasing needs and

the amounts and types of materials, services and equipment required and for submission
to the Board of Selectmen or their designee.

B. The Board of Selectmen or their designee will keep department heads advised of matters
related to purchasing and coordinate the bid specifications.

C. Department heads should supply the Finance Director with a list of estimated annual
requirements of frequently used supplies and services thereby fostering group purchasing
where feasible.

Applicability. This regulation shall apply to all departments and department heads of municipal
government.

Purchasing. For purchases less than Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) would be procured
through the Department Head using Best Management Practices. For purchases more than Five
Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) but less than Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00) will require
three quotations obtained either in person, telephone, and fax or written from at least three
vendors (Informal Bids). For purchases more than Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00) will
require formal advertisement and competitive bidding process (Formal Bids).

A. Definitions

1. Bid. A “bid” is a request for a price for goods or services.

Competitive Bidding Regulation 3/12/2016 Page 1



2. Competitive Bid. The process of achieving that which is most advantaﬁeuus for
& &
the Service, material or equipmcnt needed.

3. Most Advantageous. That which, as construed to be in the best interest of the
Town of Moultonborough after careful consideration of cost, quality and service
reputation of the vendor for the commodity requested. The “low bid” may not
necessarily be the most advantageous.

4, Emergency Purchase. That which, as determined by the Board of Selectmen,
construed to be detrimental to the Town if not promptly purchased or repaired.

5. Group Purchase. The coordinated purchase made by grouping two (2) or more
department requirements.

6. Informal Bids. Quotations obtained from vendors in writing or by oral
communication.

7. Formal Bids. Quotations from vendors submitted in sealed envelopes.

8. Specifications. The qualitative standards set to be utilized as a guide and

measure of quality which successful vendors must achieve. Specifications shall
not restrict purchases as to trade name or eliminate bids being submitted on
items that have the same specifications but not as to a specific trade name.

9. Purchasing. “Purchasing” shall mean buying, renting, leasing or otherwise
obtaining supplies, services or equipment.

10. Supplies. “Supplies” shall mean all supplies, materials or equipment.

1. Invitation for Bids. The complete assembly of information or related documents
furnished prospective bidders for preparing bids.

12. Quality Based Selection (QBS). Qualified engineers, architects, or land
surveyors must be selected and their fees negotiated through the Qualified Based
Selection (QBS) process (see NHDOT- Local Public Agency Project Manual -
NHRSA 21-1:22).

B. Procedure. The Board of Selectmen or their designee in conjunction with the
department head involved shall prepare the necessary material(s) for conducting the
formal bidding process.

1. Preparation. The describing of requirements or specifications to describe
clearly, accurately and completely the goods or service needed, avoiding
unnecessarily restrictive specifications or requirements that would unduly limit
the number of bidders.

2. Publicizing. The prepared materials shall be available at the Office of

Selectmen. The Request for Bids to be posted at the Town Office and One )
other public place within the Town of Moultonborough, advertised at least once

Competitive Bidding Regulation 3/12/2016 Page 2



VIIL

VI

IX.

in one local newspaper of general circulation with the last publication at least
seven (7) days prior to the deadline for receiving such bids.

3. Submission. Bids shall be received at the Office of Selectmen until the deadline
date. Bids received before the deadline, the bidder may withdraw the bid prior
to the deadline. No bid shall be accepted after the deadline. No bid may be
withdrawn after the deadline. A bid bond may be required and a non-refundable
application fee for plans or specifications may be assessed. All fees collected
shall be made payable to the Town of Moultonborough and deposited by the
Town Treasurer.

4, Awarding. Bids shall be opened in public meeting by the Board of Selectmen or
designee, and recorded in the Minutes of the meeting. The Board of Selecimen
may award the contract after examination of all proposals, taking into account
the cost, quality of materials, type and reputation of service of the vendor to
determine which is construed to be most advantageous to the Town of
Moultonborough.

5. Rebidding. The Board of Selectmen may direct a re-post for bids in the event no
initial bids are received or bids received are, in the opinion of the Selectmen, not
construed to be to the advantage of the Townn.

Emergency. The Town Administrator, department head or a member of the Board of
Selectmen, after attempting to reach the other Board members, shall permit an emergency
purchase without the bidding process if in their judgment a delay would cause hardship to
services provided by the Town to its citizens.

Sale or Disposal. In the event municipal property becomes surplus to Town needs, the
Board of Selectmen may dispose of the surplus item.

A. If such surplus item has an estimated value in excess of five thousand dollars
(§5,000.00), the item will be offered for competitive bidding as outlined in Section VI,
B., above.

B. Items determined to have an estimated value of five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) or less

will be disposed of by majority vote of the Board of Selectmen to be construed as the
best advantage to the Town of Moultonborough.

C. Municipal property considered for trade-in shall not be offered for bid.
Inter-governmental Purchases. The competitive bid process outlined above will not apply when

purchases are made through the State of New Hampshire, at state bid price, or through other
municipal agencies.

Professional Services.  All contracts involving professional services, to include but not be
limited to, auditors, ambulance service, engineers, attorneys, physicians, architects or postage
and utilities for the Town of Moultonborough may not, by majority vote of the Board of
Selectmen, need to follow the bidding process outlined above (see QBS Process - NHDOT- NH
RSA 21-1:22),

Competitive Bidding Regulation 3/12/2016 Page 3



X1 The Board of Selectmen shall not be restricted from considering proposals for goods and services
if in their wisdom it would be beneficial for the Town. Neither will they be denied the power to
negotiate for the best advantage to the Town for either obtaining supplies or dispensing supplies.

X1l This regulation may be changed or amended by a majority vote of the Board of Selectmen, as
conditions may dictate.

This policy shall be effective the 24" day of April, 1991,

Date of Adoption:
April 18, 1991
Ernest E. Davis, Jr., Chairman
Allen R. Wiggin
Tina C. Borrin
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

This Policy received review, revision and update on April 20, 2006.

Karel A. Crawford, Chairman
Edward J. Charest

Ernest E. Davis, Ir.

James F. Gray

Joel R. Mudgett

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

This Policy received review, revision and update on July 2, 2015.

Christopher P. Shipp, Chairman
Russell C. Wakefield

Josiah H. Bartlett

Jean M. Beadle

Paul T. Punturieri

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Ratified, as adopted and previously amended, this 12 day of March, 2016 by vote of the Town Meeting
under Article 14,

A True Copy, attest,

“Mackora_ Utﬁi‘/wé A

Barbara Wakefield,
Town Clerk

This @ay of March, 2016

Competitive Bidding Regulation 3/12/2016 Page 4



MEMORANDUM - OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

TO: Board of Selectmen @jﬁ/}/
FROM: Carter Terenzini, Town Administrator

RE: Sewer Study: ATM of 2024 — Article 28
DATE: February 07, 2025

CC: D. Sassan; C. Theriault; file

The purpose of this memo is to trigger a discussion as to how to implement — or turn back the
funding for — a proposed “... municipal sewer expansion study.” The sum of $30,000 was
appropriated under Article 28 of the 2024 ATM for this purpose. The job was put out for
proposals the following August with submissions due on September 27, 2024. You did not
receive any proposals but did receive a letter from one firm — without stating a reason — they
would not be submitting. Personally, I take the view that once Town Meeting approves a warrant
article it is our job to implement or return to them with the reasons we cannot do so. Given the
interest in water quality, particularly from the most immediate area of Lake Kanasatka, I believe
the first choice is our best choice.

It is my view that the main reason you did not receive any submissions is that the scope of the
project was expansive (See Exhibit A) and far exceeded the funding. In addition, it is highly
unlikely that any such study would ever be implemented thus any firm associated with it would
not have a project to their credit that moved forward to completion. In looking at the first issue,
let’s look at the distance alone. The RFP stated that ... the town approved a warrant article ...
to examine the costs and benefits of...”

- expanding the availability of public sewerage from... Moultonborough’s West
Village Overly District, along Route 25, through the village Center Overlay District,
then eastward along routes 109 and 171 to the shared border with Tuftonboro.”

This is a total distance of roughly 15+/- miles without regard to the costs of extensions off of
Routes 25, 109, or 171 for collection, pumping stations, and the like. The study called for a
detailed assessment of operational costs and assessment of ““... local community septic systems”
(perhaps in reference to Balmoral and Suissevale; see Para 3. A. ii. of Exhibit A). The study
narrative also referenced the possibility of a “health-based septic ordinance”. Interestingly, the
study did not call for a review of the potential build-out from such an expansion and what the
negative effects might be on the character of the community. (I would cite the example of
Gardner Ma where they actually drained Dunn’s Pond and ran their sewer extension through it
and the woodlands to avoid a build out along Betty Spring Rd). Pricing, development issues and
the like were addressed to some degree in the 2008 Master Plan Appendix G (See Exhibit B)

In reviewing that option, I have had a conversation with the Chair of the Center Harbor and



Re: Sewer Expansion Study
February 7, 2025
Page 2

Moultonborough Bay Sewer District (Mr. Mark Borrin) and the District’s engineer (Mr. Ray
Korber of KV Partners). While I would characterize them as being a tad skeptical of the
feasibility of an aggressive expansion of the system, I did find them to be willing participants in
the discussion. I would request we invite them to a Workshop to discuss the practical
physical limits of any expansion of the District and then ask them to return with a scope of
work to carry out such a study within these physical limits and our budget.

For a broader community view, we would charge the Land Use Department with reporting on the
need for — and practicability of - a “health-based septic ordinance” (NH RSA 147:10 w/SB
approval per NH RSA 147:1); the use of “community systems” for entire districts, development
of density bonuses for developments with community “package plants” or septic systems and the
like.



LxAIbrE 12

Town of Moultonborough 3 Pd? £S
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION

6 Holland Street « PO Box 139 « Moultonborough, NH 03254
a7 PHONE 603.476.2347 FAX 603.476.5835

Request for Proposal (RFP) - Municipal Sewer Expansion Cost Study

Project Overview

The Town of Moultonborough, New Hampshire, seeks proposals from qualified firms to conduct
a comprehensive study on the feasibility and cost of expanding the municipal sewer system. The
study aims to evaluate potential sewer extension routes, associated administrative and physical
infrastructure, and economic implications.

Background

Currently nearly 300 customers in the municipalities of Moultonborough and Center Harbor are
served by the Bay Sewer District (see attached map of current District boundaries). The District
is part of The Winnipesaukee River Basin Program which sends sewage to the Franklin
Wastewater Treatment Facility. Currently, the Bay District employs one full-time employee and
one part-time employee and is assisted by the Town of Center Harbor and Moultonborough in its
administration of billing and receipts. |

Locally, the District itself currently has abundant excess capacity, however any significant increase
in participation requires the approval of the NH Department of Environmental Services. Also
potentially impacting future operations and discharge conditions is the upcoming
decommissioning of the District’s local lagoons. Although the lagoons currently provide
remarkably effective pretreatment, NH DES has determined that they shall not remain.

The Moultonborough community has long valued its water resources as the lifeblood of its
economy and quality of life, and the general population is aware of the relationship between
domestic and commercial management decisions and lake health. While individual landowners
play an essential role in protecting out lakes, historic development patterns have resulted in dense
pockets of development where there simply does not exist enough land area of adequate character
to sustainably accommodate perpetual discharge in to the local subsurface, even without the further
development that continues today.

In certain areas identified by the community as appropriate for increased development and higher
density workforce housing, the provision of sewer infrastructure allows for such development to
occur with lower costs and decreased impacts to the developer, the buyer the overall community
and the natural environment.

The community continues to discuss the possibility of adopting@lth-based septic ordinance, J”
which may become an additional prong in an overall approach to address subsurface discharge in
all areas of Town.

Page 1 of 3



Town of Moultonborough
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION

R\ SWNI
"3 MOULTONBOROUGH 6 Holland Street « PO Box 139 « Moultonborough, NH 03254

£ NEWTHAMPSHIRR
N 1777

PHONE 603.476.2347 FAX 603.476.5835

To assist the community in making an informed, long-sighted, and comprehensive decision, the
town approved a warrant article at its 2024 Town Meeting, to conduct a study to examine the costs
and benefits of expanding the availability of public sewerage from its current terminus in
Moultonborough’s West Village Overly District, along Route 25, through the village Center
Overlay District, then eastward along routes 109 and 171 to the shared border with Tuftonboro.

Scope of Work

The selected consultant will perform the following tasks:

1. Feasibility Assessment:

a.

b.

Evaluate the technical feasibility of extending the sewer system from Center Harbor
through the commercial area of Moultonborough to routes 109 then 171 and the
border of the Town of Tuftonboro.

Consider environmental impacts, water quality protection, and economic
development opportunities.

2. Cost Analysis:

a.

Estimate construction costs for trunk lines, pumping stations, forced mains, and
collection lines.

Provide a detailed breakdown of expenses, including materials, labor, and
equipment.

Consider long-term maintenance costs.

Provide an overview of the current funding for the sanitary sewer system program
and define possible funding option.

3. Operational Analysis

a.

Propose one or more operational frameworks capable of providing for the
sustainable upkeep and administration of the system at full build out. Such
framework(s) should address:

i. Who pays for what, who must connect, what will determine the location,
number and length of stubs that are added during the initial construction of
the system, etc.)?

ii. Would/could/should the Bay District manage the new accounts and
infrastructure, or should a new district be created—possibly resulting in the
dissolution of the Bay District? Does the Tax Collector’s office have the
capacity to handle the billing of the large influx of new accounts or does the
sewer district need to take on billing, and who pays for repairs that are
within Balmoral and Suissevale but not attributable to a single property, etc.

Page 2 of 3



Town of Moultonborough

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION
6 Holland Street « PO Box 139 » Moultonborough, NH 03254

L UNEWVTANPSHIRE

1177 of PHONE 603.476.2347 FAX 603.476.5835

4. Community Impact Assessment:

a. Analyze the potential impact on existing residents, businesses, and future
development.

b. Identify any challenges related to density, zoning, and land use.

c. Recommend expansion and extension of the sanitary sewer system to serve future
growth, address capacity issues, address likely sump pump connections and
potential effect on sanitary overflows, and costs.

d. Assess alternatives §uch as local community septic systerHé\ h

e

Proposal Requirements
Interested firms should submit proposals that include the following:

1. Qualifications:
a. Overview of the firm's experience in conducting similar studies.
b. Relevant expertise of key personnel.
2. Methodology:
a. Detailed approach for conducting the study.
b. Timeline for completion.
3. Cost Proposal:
a. Itemized budget for the entire study, including hourly rates and estimated hours.

Timeline

» Proposal Submission Deadline: September 27, 2024
» Final Report Submission: estimate 60 days after agreement

Contact Information

For inquiries and submission of proposals, please contact:

Charles Smith, MPA, ICMA-CM

Town Administrator

P.O. Box 139

6 Holland St.

Moultonborough, NH 03254

Phone: 603.476.2347

Email: csmith@moultonboroughnh.gov

Page 3 of 3



Exhibit 5
S paTe

APPENDIX E

SEWER SYSTEM
Master Hlan 7 2008

Un Known l‘f U/'OQIafE@J



Sewer System

The sewer system that services Moultonborough is part of a larger system that services 10 towns
including the towns of Belmont, Center Harbor, Franklin, Gilford, Laconia, Meredith,
Northfield, Sanbornton, Tilton and Moultonborough that are all part of the Winnipesaukee River
Basin Program (WRBP) and run by the State Department of Environmental Services. The
program was established by legislative action in 1972, as a comprehensive plan to control water
pollution in the Lakes Region. The intent of the legislation was to eliminate and remove
wastewater discharges to lakes and tributaries in the Winnipesaukee River Watershed Basin and
to provide major interceptors along routes where existing development exceeded the ability of
subsurface systems to safely dispose of sewage. The cost of operating and administering the
system would be borne by the participating communities based on their actual and/or anticipated
wastewater flows.

The treatment plant, located in Franklin, NH and collection lines were constructed in the 1970’s
using funds available under the Federal Clean Water Act (CWA). Under this program
communities were eligible for 90%-95% matching funds for projects to help clean up lakes and
rivers by eliminating poorly treated sewage discharges.

The Franklin plant has a designed capacity of 11.5 million gallons per day and is currently
operating at 57% capacity or 6.5 million gallons per day. All of the existing capacity has been
allocated to the 10 member communities based on the estimated usage the communities paid for
when the system was constructed. Moultonborough is part of a two town “sewer district” made
up of Moultonborough and Center Harbor. The Bay District Sewer Commission is an elected
commission made up of 3 commissioners who manage the Bay District collection system in the
two towns. Originally established in 1968 when the two districts was serviced by a local
treatment plant, owned and operated by the district.

The District has clearly defined boundaries agreed on by the two towns and expansion outside of
the district takes the affirmative vote of the Board of Selectman of both towns, regardless of
which town the expansion is located.

The district is allocated 240,000 gallons per day of discharge and is currently running at about
50-60% capacity, depending on the season. However the system needs are based on the highest
level of use in order to limit system overflow because of high seasonal use. The WRPB
estimates that the district currently serves approximately 200 residents in Moultonborough (5%
of the total population), making it the smallest user in the system, followed closely by Center
Harbor with 264 residents served (26% of their population). Laconia is the largest community
served with 15,300 residents served (94% of their total population).

The main trunk line for the Moultonborough portion of the system follows the south side of Lake
Shore Drive in the western end of the road to the junction of Alpine Park road and the northern
side of the road to the eastern portion. An expansion in 1990 included the northern portion of
route 25 between Glidden Road and Bean Road. The system follows Bean road for
approximately one half mile. There have been no significant expansions of the system since the

Appendix E-1



1990°s with the exception of a small development of 12 lots on Colonial Drive and 9 lots on
Route 25. To date very few homes have been built on these new lots.

Two pump stations support the system by forcing septage from the lower elevations along the
shore area up to the trunk lines along Lake Shore Drive and Route 25. The Bay District covers
nearly 4 miles of road and provides sewer service to 96 homes and businesses. Most of these
hookups are residential dwellings (48). The entire system, including those hookups in Center
Harbor consists of 205 connections. Given the fact that the system is running at 50%-60%
capacity, it is estimated that another 200 — 250 hookups would complete the allocation for the
Bay District.

The average daily flow during the winter months is 58,000 GPD which is nearly doubles during
the summer months to 104,000 when many of the seasonal homes are occupied.

Sewage is collected through more than 4 miles of collection lines and transferred to three
lagoons located north of Route 25 in Moultonborough that were part of the original system that
was abandoned when the town(s) connected in to the WRPB system in the 1990’s. The lagoons
serve as a holding facility during the winter months as well as a solids removal system. The
lagoons are drained down every fall and excess accumulated sludge is removed. The trunk line
and pumps used to transport wastewater to the Franklin facility are sized to handle wastewater
that has had a majority of solids removed through the lagoon system. It is possible that any
significant expansion to the system, beyond the current district, would require some increase in
the number and capacity of the lagoon system or some other solids removal method.

The previous Master Plan stated that infiltration of groundwater into the system was a problem
through trunk lines along Lake Shore Drive and through surface manholes in need of adjustment.
The District reports the these needs have been addresses and an ongoing maintenance plan has
led to this issue no longer being a serious problem.

Staffing

The Bay District employs one part-time engineer to oversee the general operation of the system.
This person oversees the installation of new hookups, operates the pumps which empty the
lagoons as well as the pumping stations that transport Wastewater from lower elevations to the
lagoons.

The Bay District Commission maintains office space within the Center Harbor Fire station
located off Main Street. This facility meets the needs of the District Commission as a work area
for maintaining records and for routine meetings.

Future needs

At this point in time there does not appear to be any future needs within the system and any that
are necessary are managed by the district itself and the costs absorbed by the users of the system.

Appendix E-2



Expansion Capabilities

The Bay District is certainly able to expand to meet most of the needs of properties within the
confines of the district, however expansion beyond the boundaries of the district, is problematic.

Recommendations

Further expansion would exceed the capacities of the lagoons resulting in construction of
additional lagoons and/or the need for some other method of solids removal

It would result in exceeding the allocated capacity of the district with the WRPB. It is
possible that additional capacity could be purchased from other communities that are not
using their allocation, however the viability and actual cost of this is not known.
Expansion of the District into Moultonborough would require the approval of the Center
Harbor Board of Selectmen

The construction of trunk lines, pumping stations, forced mains and collection lines into
Moultonborough would be excessive. For example, a 26 mile extension to Wolfeborough
is estimated at $161 million in 2007. The expansion to Moultonborough Center would be
4.8 miles along route 25.

The construction of collection lines would likely bring additional development to the area
that may or may not meet the needs and wants of the community.

Availability to the sewer collection system would likely bring increased density of
development in both residential use and commercial use along Route 25.

While connection to the sewer system severely limits the possibility of untreated sewage
reaching lakes and streams it also may encourage larger dwelling units closer to the lake
and watershed area and while they may not be contributing to the downgrade of water
quality with effluent making its way into the lake, they produce more runoff due to
increased lot coverage and as such contribute other pollutants to the lake.

Consider appropriate new technologies for dealing with wastewater in future
development areas.

Designate areas of town that are targets for specific types of development i.e.
commercial/industrial, dense neighborhood, or conservation areas and develop incentives
for those developers that choose to use appropriate new technologies to handle
wastewater in a more efficient way and regenerate groundwater more efficiently and
environmentally compliant than traditional septic systems.

Appendix E-3



Water & Sewer expansion notes: Uﬂ Jdﬁ%ﬂ -}2:778

1. Expansion starts with the Bay District Sewer Commission
2. Winnipesaukee River Basin Program (WRBP) owns and maintains the pump station and the
“Force Pipe” that leaves the lagoons in Center Harbor/Moultonborough.
3. WRBP/State law does not allow connection to the pipe because it is a pressure pipe.
4. Bay District would be responsible for expansion — as the increased users would have to go to the
lagoons.

5. Planning and permitting lots.

a. Bay District permits

b. WRBP permits

¢c. NHDES permits
6. Engineer designs, approvals, etc.
7. What does the Bay District even think about the plan?

a. Bay District thoughts about entering the lagoons?
8. Isthe project even feasible with the Bay District?

a. Based on the topography, gravity flow, friction loss at pump station.
9. We need a conceptual plan.

a. Engineers:

i. Underwood Engineering
ii. Brown & Caldwell
iii. Wright-Pierce

b. Complete a request for information with engineers about the project.
10. State law says if your property is within 150-200 ft. must connect.
11. Bay District has a sewer ordinance.

a. Laws/ordinance etc., hold the infrastructure for future use and accountability, whose

responsible for operations and maintenance as time moves on. (policy).
b. NHDES and EPA would step in if the system was not properly maintained.




MEMORANDUM - OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

TO: Board of Selectmen @%’J

FROM: Carter Terenzini, Town Administrator
RE: Town Fellow Application

DATE: February 18, 2025
CC: R. Reade; DHs; file

I write to seek your authority to submit a formal application to the NH Municipal Managers
Association for the award of one of their “slots” for a “Town Fellow”. If

I move to authorize the Interim Town Administrator to submit a formal application to the
NH Municipal Managers Association for the placement of a Town Fellow here in
Moultonborough.

If successful we would have a student in a graduate Masters of Public Administration working
with us for 400 hours over a four or five month period at a cost to the Town of $4,500+/-. Some
SB members may recall our previous Town Fellow, Mr. Michael Brantley, who has gone on to
enjoy — to date — a quite successful career in public service (TA Francestown, 2 yrs, 9 %2 years TA
Swanzey, and now recently appointed as TA for Windham.) For those who did not work with
him, you may be familiar with his work on the “Branley Report”, a Town Charter, merging the
SAU/Recreation Directors, the conversion to a Fiscal Year and multiple other lesser projects as
we kept him on due to the most positive experience we had.

While our geographical location is against us, I do believe that that the success of our previous
fellow - along with my implementation of the concept elsewhere with similar success - bodes
well for us. It also might give you a trial run at the option for filing the TA position as we
outlined in previous communications (a fellow mentored by a seasoned part-time Administrator)
In preparation for a possible submission, I surveyed all department heads as to projects they
might have. The final application remains to be more fully flushed out with projects to be
undertaken but some of the ideas to date include the following:

Major: Reviewing & Revising Town Procurement Policy (75+/- hours)

The Town’s Competitive Bidding Policy and Procurement Process received negative audit
finding in our most recent Fiscal Year and had its last full review in 2015. It needs to be updated
with more current practices and expand the use of governmental and cooperative purchasing
programs. An analysis of town wide practices - or failures — will be performed to see if the
established guidelines are still best management practice. As an example, from the Fire
Department standpoint, the equipment they typically purchase is obtained through vendors that
have territories, thus creating difficulty in obtaining multiple quotations. The same applies to



other “franchised” equipment dealers.
Major Personnel Practices (50+/- hours)

Revising our current evaluation tools to better define “merit” and persons in need of
improvement. In addition, we need to codify a decision matrix as to what type of violations and
convictions might disqualify a prospective employee to make the decisions more relavent to each
individual position and not rely solely upon “gut feeling” at the time of review.

Major: Volunteer Handbook & Training (100 +/- hours)

Moultonborough is an actively engaged community of 5,000 year round persons and a single
town school district of 500+/- students. Our service base explodes in the summer to 24,000+
persons and many of those seasonal residents become active participants in the local government.
Like many communities we rely upon our Volunteers to not only help us with one-off reviews
and recommendations on specific policy issues but on an ongoing basis. We currently have over
200 persons involved in almost 25 committees of which several are elected. T he vast majority of
these are private citizens with little knowledge of the arcane administrative details of procedure
including, but not limited to, Rules of Order, RSA 91-A, preservation of records, our new ethics
ordinance, electronic communications and the like. Building upon the work of our peers such as
Peterborough, we propose to create a handbook for these many volunteers to cover such items as
well as how they may obtain material and staff support, get their minutes on the web, do mass
mailings, schedule rooms and the like. This will not only make their lives easier but it will help
to reduce staff time in their support and the frustration level between the paid staff and those
volunteers whom they are asked to support. This handbook would be distributed to all current
volunteers at a training session organized by the Fellow. This session would include presenters
such as Town Counsel, other authorities on RSA 91- A, our financial staff, our web staff, and the
like. The handbook would be presented to future elected and appointed volunteers. Follow-up
training would become a regular offering following the annual election. This project will expose
the Fellow to the benefits and perils of our extensive use of the volunteer community in our
ongoing work and the forming of public policy.

Minor Projects: Might include the development of a New Resident Packet, improvements to our
media presence and web site material,



Town of Moultonborough

Public Works
P.O. Box 139, 68 Highway Garage Rd
Moultonborough, NH 03254
- S OF 603-253-7445- Office
\Q MOULTONBOROUGH e-mail: ctheriault@moultonboroughnh.gov

Chris Theriault
Director of Public Works

Date: January 30, 2025
To: Board of Selectmen
Re: POLICY No.14 CEMETERY LOTS & CEMETERY RULES

In July 2023 the Town updated Policy 14, Cemetery Lots & Cemetery Rules which included the increase in lot
fees and the addition of cremation burial lots. After answering many questions from those interested in lot
purchases and what is allowed for headstones and markers, | recommend making the following dimensional
revisions to the policy. | am not recommending any fee structure changes to the policy at this time.

Revise page one, paragraph three, sentence two, “At this time (January 2025), the Town has
burial space for sale in two (2) cemeteries (Middle Neck Cemetery and Shannon
Cemetery).”

ltem 1.a. “Cremation Burial Lot” measuring four feet by four feet (4'x4’) which can accommodate one
single urn or one double urn;

Item 2, sentence two, “The purchase price of a cremation burial lot (4'x4’) is Four Hundred
dollars ($400).” '

ltem 8.a. “Cremation Burial Lot” measuring four feet by four feet (4'x4’) which can

accommodate one single urn or one double urn.

i. Headstones are limited to one per cremation burial lot, which shall not exceed a
measurement of 48” wide x 40” tall x 18” deep.

ii. Flat surface markers are allowed, one per burial and must not exceed 18” x 36” and
must be flush with the surface.

Item 8.b.i. Headstones are limited to one per single full burial lot, which shall not exceed a

measurement of 48” wide x 40” tall x 18” deep.

ii. Flat surface markers are allowed, one per burial and must not exceed 18” x 36” and
must be flush with the surface.

Item 8.c.i. Headstones are limited to one per single full burial lot, which shall not exceed a
measurement of 48” wide x 40” tall x 18” deep.
iii. Flat surface markers are allowed, one per burial and must not exceed 18” x 36” and
must be flush with the surface.

Item 20, sentences one and two, “Headstones may be upright, as permitted in Paragraph 8, in
the size of 48”L x 40"H x 18"W. Flat surface markers are allowed, one per burial and must
not exceed 18" x 36” and must be flush with the surface.”

Recommendation: The Board of Selectmen approve the revisions as provided and amend Policy No.14,
Cemetery Lots & Cemetery Rules with an effective date of February 6, 2025.



Office of Selectmen
6 Holland Street e Post Office Box 139
Moultonborough, N.H. 03254
(603) 476-2347

STATEMENT OF POLICY
No. 14

CEMETERY LOTS & CEMETERY RULES

RSA 289:2 states, in part.: “Every municipality shall provide one or more suitable
cemeteries for the interment of deceased persons within its boundaries, which shall be subject to
such regulations as the municipality may establish.”

RSA 289:6.1 requires the election of a board of cemetery trustees. RSA 289:6.11-allows
that the residents of a town may at Town Meeting delegate the duties and responsibilities of
cemetery trustees to their board of selectmen.

At the time this Policy became effective, the Town of Moultonborough maintains fifty-
four (54) cemeteries. At this time (Januaryshy-6; 20253), the Town has burial space for sale in
one-two (+2) cemeteriesy (Middle Neck Cemetery and Shannon Cemetery). The Board of
Selectmen developed the following policy for the sale of cemetery burial spaces.

1. Burial space available for sale by the Town of Moultonborough shall include:

a. “Cremation Burial Lot” measuring wefour feet by four feet (24°x4”) which can
accommodate one single urn or one double urn;

b. “Single Full Burial Lot” measuring four feet by ten feet (4°x10’) which can
accommodate one traditional burial or up to four cremation burials;

c. “Double Full Burial Lot” measuring eight feet by ten feet (8°x10’) which can
accommodate two traditional burials or up to eight cremation burials.

d. Burials within cemetery lots is at the discretion of the owners, their heirs, and
assigns.

2. Residents of the Town of Moultonborough may purchase a ”Cremation Burial Lot”,
subject to availability, in any Town-owned cemetery. The purchase price of a cremation
burial lot (24°x4°) is Four Hundred dollars ($400).

3. Residents of the Town of Moultonborough may purchase a ”Single Full Burial Lot”,
subject to availability, in any Town-owned cemetery. The purchase price of a single
burial lot (4’x10°) is Eight Hundred dollars ($800).

EX Residents of the Town of Moultonborough may purchase a ”Double Full Burial Lot”,
subject to availability, in any Town-owned cemetery. The purchase price of a double
burial lot (8’x10”) is One Thousand Six Hundred dollars ($1,600).



S. Other Moultonborough property owners (non-residents) may purchase a burial lot in the
Town’s cemeteries, subject to their stated intent to become residents of Moultonborough
at some point in the future. These property owners will pay a purchase price twice the
amount paid by residents.

6. The Town will transfer ownership of burial lots through a deed recorded by the purchaser
in the Carroll County Registry of Deeds. Such deed shall include, amongst other
appropriate clauses a provision that the use of the lot is subject to the rules and
regulations for the use thereof as shall be established from time to time by the Town of
Moultonborough by policy, ordinance, or administrative order. The Town shall take the
administrative action necessary to cause the recording of such deed, charging such fee as
it shall from time to time establish, and cause the original deed to be returned to the
owner of the lot.

7. The Town of Moultonborough charges an additional fee to open and close grave sites.
Only the Public Works Director or his designated representatives may open or close a
grave site in the Town’s cemeteries. The fees to open a grave site are as follows:

a. “Cremation Burial” fee is Four Hundred dollars ($400) weekdays, and Five
Hundred dollars ($500) weekends & holidays.

b. “Single or Double Full Burial” fee is Seven Hundred dollars ($700) weekdays,
and Eight Hundred Fifty dollars ($850) weekends & holidays.

8. All burial lots are to be used in accordance with the rules and regulations for the use
thereof sold by the Town with the understanding the purchaser will abide by the Town
policy, ordinance, or administrative order on cemeteries. Burial lots are available as
follows:

a. “Cremation Burial Lot” measuring we-four feet by four feet (24°x4”) which can
accommodate one single urn or one double urn.

i. _Headstones are limited to one per cremation burial lot, which shall not exceed +---- ”&ormatted: Indent: Left: 1.13"

a measurement of 48" wide x 40” tall x 18> deep.

il. Headstones-are-notpermitted-on-cremation-lots-(except-those-purchased-prior « '@)rmatted: Indent: Hanging: 0.13"

to-July-6-2023)—Flat surface markers are allowed, one per burial fet-and must
not exceed 18” x 3036” and must be flush with the surface.
b. “Single Full Burial Lot” measuring four feet by ten feet (4°x10”) which can
accommodate one traditional burial or up to four cremation burials.

i._Headstones are limited to one per single full burial lot, which shall not exceed « - "iFormatted: Indent: Left: 1.13"

a measurement of 48” wide x 40” tall x +418” deep.
ii. Flat surface markers are allowed. one per burial and must not exceed 18 x

36" and must be flush with the surface,, { Formatted: Font: 12 pt

= { Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

. “Double Full Burial Lot” measuring eight feet by ten feet (8°x10’) which can
accommodate two traditional burials or up to eight cremation burials.
i. Headstones are limited to one per double full burial lot, which shall not
exceed a measurement of 48” wide x 40” tall x +418” deep.

ii._#—On those lots which had headstones that had been erected prior to May 5, < [ Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.13"

2011, two per two-casket lot, provided that the second stone shall not exceed

Cemetery Lots & Cemetery Rules Page 2



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

the size specified in (i.) or the size of the pre-existing stone, whichever shall
be less, and further provided that no stone shall be closer to the lot line than
four inches (4”) and there shall be a minimum of twelve inches (12”) between
the new and pre-existing stone.

iii. Flat surface markers are allowed, one per burial and must not exceed 18 x
36 and must be flush with the surface.

d. A fee equal to the current per person purchase price shall be paid for each and
every cremation over and above the remains provided for in the original purchase
agreement.

The Town cemetery shall be open to visitors between the hours of 7 a.m. to 9 p.m. from
April 15" to November 15", The Cemetery Sexton is authorized to open the cemetery
during the closed period at such times and for such purposes as they may determine.
Furthermore, the Cemetery Sexton is authorized to close the cemetery at any time they
believe such closing is necessary or desirable.

Motor vehicles, duly registered, may be operated over the roadways of cemeteries by
visitors or business invitees, duly licensed to operate such vehicles, provided such
vehicles are operated in a safe and careful manner.

The use of, or the possession of firearms within the cemetery is prohibited. The Sexton,
however, is authorized to give special permission to named individuals to possess or use
firearms in a cemetery relative to a military funeral or patriotic exercise.

A child or children within the cemetery grounds must be accompanied by an adult
responsible for the behavior of such child or children.

Any animal brought into a cemetery must be leashed or otherwise restrained. Any animal
waste must be picked up and disposed of by the person with the animal.

No floral tributes, shrubbery, trees, flags, or ornamentation (i.e., statutes, vigil lights,
balloons, toys, and the like) shall be placed upon or affixed to gravestones or sites except
as otherwise provided below.

a. Fresh cut flowers, artificial flowers, and live plants may be placed on the
headstone or immediately adjacent thereto, not more than two (2) in non-
breakable containers (i.e. not glass or ceramics), between April 15" and
November 15™, provided such may be readily moved by maintenance personnel.

b. Flags will be placed by the Town or authorized veteran’s organizations, in holders
subject to the approval of the Sexton for Memorial Day, Veterans Day, and other
days he shall deem as appropriate to honor their service.

c. Unauthorized items will be immediately removed and disposed of by cemetery
personnel. Maintenance personnel will remove and dispose of all floral tributes
and containers when the flowers or plants become withered, faded, or otherwise

Cemetery Lots & Cemetery Rules Page 3



16.

19.

20.

21.

unsightly. The Town will not be responsible for damaged, lost, stolen, or
discarded containers or floral tributes.

d.  The Sexton or representative shall have the right to enter upon any lot and remove
grass, branches, undesirable flowers or plants, and any improper or offensive
objects. The Sexton shall be authorized to remove in addition to the items above
any tree, shrub, or plant, which is not in conformance of this section and is
creating maintenance problems by undermining gravestones, or other such issues.

e. In designated landscaping areas as provided by the Town for such plantings.

The Town, its Sexton or agents shall not be held responsible for damage to any lot,
marker, monument, post, or curbing, nor the planting on any lot; neither shall they be
responsible for any urns, containers, or other articles placed upon a lot in the cemetery.
The Town, through its Sexton and agents will use reasonable care to avoid damage to any
lot or appurtenances. Note: The laws of the State of New Hampshire (RSA Chap. 572)
provide penalties for wrongfully destroying, injuring, defacing, or removing any tomb,
monument, stone, or other structure, including trees, shrubs or plants; penalties are also
provided if such acts include a fence, railing or curbing; other penalties are provided for
the wrongful removal of decorations from a grave as well as for any act tending to
desecrate a grave. No person shall make gravestone rubbings in a cemetery without first
obtaining written permission of the owner of record.

Erection and/or maintenance of fencing or other enclosures around a lot, or any part
thereof are prohibited. Corner posts are permitted but must be kept flush with the ground
without raised letters. All lots shall be covered with suitable grass.

All roads within the cemetery are under the direct control and supervision of the Sexton
or his designee. Trucks are permitted within the cemetery only by special permission of
the Sexton or his designee. All walkways must be kept clear at all times, and free and
clear of objects or plant urns.

All workmen performing any work, i.e. monument/corner marker placements within a
cemetery shall be subject to the direction of the Sexton or his designee, who will make
the lot of record corner pins.

Headstones may be upright, as permitted in Paragraph 8, in the size of 48”L x 40”H x
+418”W. Flat surface markers are allowed, one per burial and must not exceed 18” x
3036 and must be flush with the surface. Benches may be used instead of a headstone,
and its measurement must be within the above stated for headstones. Flags are not
permitted unless held within a suitable holder which can be obtained through the Sexton,
or through the Veterans Affairs website: www.cem.va.gov/cem/hm/hmtype.asp Annually
the Sexton will replace the American flags of Veterans.

Cemetery lots may only be purchased from the Town of Moultonborough in accordance
with a price schedule adopted by the Board of Selectmen/ Trustees. All lots and graves
will be sold only to Moultonborough legal residents, taxpayers, or to former residents.
Borderline cases will be left up to the discretion of the Board of Selectmen.

Cemetery Lots & Cemetery Rules Page 4



22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Lot owners may only sell their interest in a lot or lots back to the Town of
Moultonborough. The lot owner must write a letter to the Board of Selectmen asking
them to purchase the lot back from them. The Town will purchase the lot or lots at the
price of the original sale. The Town will record the change of ownership back to the
Town in the cemetery records. The cemetery records shall be the official record of
ownership of cemetery lots. Existing lot sizes shall not be affected by the transfer of
ownership. The lot may then be sold by the Town at the current rate of lots.

Perpetual care of lots includes the mowing of grass, removing old flowers, fallen leaves,
tree branches or other debris, and care of cemetery roads and fences.

Perpetual care does not include special care of monuments, watering, or fertilizing the
grass, or the planting of plants and shrubbery.

All lots re-seeded or re-made will be at such grade level as the Sexton or his designee
may determine. The grade will be level with the surrounding area; no grave mounds are
permitted.

Re-seeding or re-turfing of lots will be done under the direction of the Sexton or his
designee. The cost for re-seeding or re-turfing will be the responsibility of the requestor.

Graves must be opened under the direction of the Sexton or his designee. The Sexton or
their designee shall be notified prior to any burial taking place in a cemetery. It is the
policy of the cemetery that equipment used to open a grave may not pass over an existing
grave site. This may require that a grave be dug by hand.

Bodies or ashes of deceased humans only, may be buried in a cemetery. All body burials
require a cement/metallic vault or cement liner. The Town does not supply the vaults and
any costs associated with the vaults are the responsibility of the lot owner.

The disinterment of a body or cremation shall be subject to RSA 290:5. A copy of the
required permit will be filed with the Board of Selectmen/Trustees. During the winter
months the undertaker will store the body and make arrangements for the burial in the
spring.

Any person willfully violating any of these rules will be ejected and excluded from a
cemetery. Such further action may be taken as the Sexton or Board of
Selectmen/Trustees deem advisable.

31——Any party aggrieved by the decision of the Sexton including, but not limited to a removal

of items deemed unauthorized, improper, or offensive, may appeal the matter to the
Board of Selectmen (the “Board”), on a form to be designated by the Town
Administrator, together with any and all materials that would be submitted at an appeal
hearing, within fourteen (14) days of said decision. Such Appeal shall be placed upon the
agenda of the next regular business meeting of the Board, for which the Agenda remains

Cemetery Lots & Cemetery Rules Page 5



open, where the Board will consider the matter and determine whether or not to have a
formal hearing. The timetable after that shall be as established by the Board and its
decision #on any such matter shall be final.

Cemetery Lots & Cemetery Rules Page 6



31. “ | Formatted: List Paragraph, Indent: Left: 0", Hanging:
0.5", Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ...
+ Start at: 19 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.75" +
Indent at: 1"

Date of Adoption:

June 14, 2001 b {Formatted: Space After: 0 pt

Robert W. Foster, Chairman
Russell C. Wakefield
Ernest E. Davis, Jr.
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

This Policy received review, revision and update on May 5, 2011

Joel R. Mudgett, Chairman
Edward J. Charest

James F. Gray

Betsey L. Patten

Russell C. Wakefield
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

This Policy received review, revision and amended on July 17, 2014 and shall become effective « "ﬂFormatted: Space After: 0 pt j

on September 1, 2014.
Jonathan W. Tolman, Chairman
Joel R. Mudgett
Paul T. Punturieri
Christopher P. Shipp
Russell C. Wakefield
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

This Policy received review, revision and amended on October 3, 2019 and shall become S [ Formatted: Space After: 0 pt J
effective on October 3, 2019.

Joel R. Mudgett, Chairman
Russell C. Wakefield

Jean M. Beadle

Charles M. McGee

Kevin D. Quinlan

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

This Policy received review, revision and amended on July 6, 2023 and shall become effective < { Formatted: Space After: 0 pt j

on July 6, 2023.
Jonathan W. Tolman, Chairman
Shari Colby
Jean M. Beadle
Karel A. Crawford
Kevin D. Quinlan
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Cemetery Lots & Cemetery Rules Page 7



PAYOFF CALCULATIONS - TAX DEED PROPERTY

*Does not apply if the property is/was the former owner's principal residence at time of taking
**Other Charges to include deed preparation, legal and recording fees, etc. at time of sale

NAME Gravalese Elizabeth Estate MAP 98 LOT 49 SUB TYPE
LEVY YEAR DEEDED 2017 DATE DEED RECORDED 10/9/2020
PAYOFF DATE: 2/15/2025 ASSESSED VALUE: $92,300
value 2020
A. TOTAL AMOUNTS OWED AT DEEDING-18%
Year 2017 Principal $742.85 Interest $335.93 Costs __$30.50 Total $1,109.28
Year 2018 Principal $684.84 Interest $184.40 Costs $10.00 Total $879.24
TOTAL AMOUNTS OWED AT DEEDING-14%
Year 2019 Principal $724.54 Interest $50.58 Costs $10.00 Total $785.12
TOTAL AMOUNTS OWED AT DEEDING-8%
Year 2020 Principal $330.00 Interest $7.09 Costs Total $337.09
1590 Days From Deed to Payoff Int-8% $862.32 PerDiem  $0.544 Total $862.32
Total Prior: Principal $2,482.23 Interest $1,440.32 Costs $50.50 Total $3,973.05
B. SUBSEQUENT TAXES ACCRUED AFTER DEEDING-8%
Year Dec-20 Principal $328.00 Interest $103.45 PerDiem 0.072 Total $431.45
Year 2021 Principal $644.00 Interest $157.67 PerDiem 0.141 Total $801.67
Year 2022 Principal $441.00 Interest $734.55 PerDiem 0.097 Total $1,175.55
Year 2023 Principal $526.00 Interest ___$48.08 PerDiem 0.115 Total $574.08
Year 2024 Principal $522.00 Interest $6.07 PerDiem 0.114 Total $528.07
Total Sub: Principal $2,461.00 Interest $1,049.82 PerDiem Total $3,510.82
a
A: Total Prior $3,973.05
B: Total Subsequent $3,510.82
C: Equalized Assessed Value 10% Penalty Adjustment®
D: **Other Charges
TOTAL PAYOFF: $7,483.87




LS°0 £002 7002 00TvL$ AemysiH Januym| 900-8£0

06'T £00¢ 700C 00T‘¢6$ Aemy3iH JanUUM| G00-920
NIV13d OL G310A 6002 40 WLV SY LSITTVNIOIYO 440 @31ind

puod yepuodyepn - uoids10id Ia1ep X 8€'0 £00¢ 00¢ 006'8577$ peoy uesg| €¢0-980

JoquieH ales Suneog/sunpped X €00 0102 £00¢ 008‘0c$ pueys| As104 1o puers|| 670-7ST

JoqleH ajes Suneog/sunpped X c0°0 0T0C £00¢ 0ov‘0c$ 1Ul0d eASUBY 110 PUETS|| TOO-T€EC

1oguieH ajes Suneog/3unpped X ¢0°0 0T0C £002 00%7°02$ 20Y S1BALLIBIA HO pUBIS|| £50-¢PT

logieH ales Suneog/3unpped X 70°0 010¢ £00¢ 00z‘TC$ 20y S1eALLIBIA IO pUBIS|f ¢S0-¢iT

10gueH aleg Suieog/sunpped X €00 C10¢ 600¢ 0007L$ pueis| AL8gapionH|  800-090
NOILVAY3ISNOD T# 3SN - NOILNIL34 404 SNILITIN NMOL 1V QILNISIUd ONI3E SV 1SITIHL 440 A13H

OWBd UBwsses 9983 -1senbay wWoouo) X 0T0 £00¢ 700¢ 009°08% liel] uewip| 810-88T

goueUalUIely 83PLIg 10} SSBIY SBPIAOI X 0T'0 0T0C £00¢ 0097S$ duissoso1asd| 8T0-L0T

Aempeoy g 300ig UOUURYS UBam| X 10 9861 £86T 00S°L$ peoy Sulpue salelSz 8/0-860

uollels Jaisuel] singy [ulelsy X 110 €10¢ 010¢ 00g‘G$ 19341S puenoH| 600-910
3S0d4fd 31749Nd T#3SN - NOILNILIH 404 ONILITIN NMOL LV d31LNISTHd ONIFE SV 1SITIHL 440 A13H

X 00'T 810¢ S10¢ 006°0T$ peoy ALIdf 19eus| #T0-LLT

X 89°0 010¢ £L00¢ 00L°'cc$ peoy sulpueqoyol| Zr0-S£T

X 0T'0 0T0¢ £00¢ 00v'L$ peoy 1uiod adeliepy|  0€0-91¢

X 70°0 0T0¢ £00¢C 008°8% peoy wiieq euoy| 1¥00-T0¢C

X 096 710¢C T10C 000'6$ llell uewAp| 6T0-6LT

X 60°0 0T0¢ £00¢ 00€',L$ peod niiA uosueH| c¢0-9v1T

(¢écsoxe] dnoaay) Je1ngy 01 J8A0 psaq X 910 2102 6002 008°CZT$ puels|Asues| 680-0€T

X S€0 £L10¢ 710¢ 00560T$ 183115 I8SO| 0V0-62T

(¢2¢1S8UBIH/M 09) a8e30Bd YO SBUOTY (jozo 8102 GT0C 00%°9L$ aAlg asIpeled| 0ZT-660

PUBIS YO £4¢107 21eP1INg 101 J810-3.1d 8818 A (leT0 8102 G10¢ 00€‘12T$ 9AlIQ ssipeied; 611-660

X 190 (4404 610¢ 006°€ST$ peoy Sulpue sa1e1s| T00-660

¢.¢,¢,5p1g Suiuado 1aunn mopy ‘niyl pamo)jod

BN SABH] BSEYRINHSY BUpIEeS SIIEH JEIEI0d X €£0 0202 LT0T 009°061$ 19911S ZAOW IS €| 6170-860

X 100 £00¢ 700¢ 00Sv$ AemysiH Januym| S00-880

X vC0 T10¢ 800¢ 001°92T$ 9ALIQ 8sipeled| €80-¢L0

X ve'v G10¢ ¢10¢ 00€vCT$ peod 83| £00-890

AemySiH
1A09 U39 | WonHuoH nes
wswwo) uonsodsiqg pssodold agealoy uwwwwc uﬂ”w_o sanjep ssaippy Auadoid 107/dew

1J1ueliejn J8Yy G2/TT/20 patedald
spue papaaq XeJ Jo uoisodsiq ‘lenusiod - ¥ Hqiyx3




068-003 Daniels, Kirk. Levy Deeded: 2009 ,
R A N R T e U SRR,

¥
N

@9» 3
N 050-012
; 188 Gov Wentworth Hwy
‘ Richardson
©
%
o)
é?é S
® ;
068-002 ’ 068-006
Lee Road 217 Lee Road
; 128 Lee Road LLC K Maroun
,\g
g‘?

068-003

Lee Road

Maroun

2 &
1Ac
5
, 068-004 30k
3 o 169 Lee Road
At \ Atkinson
N ® ‘ : 4

TOWN OF MOULTONBOROUGH

*g,

12
27AC

.
"



/000 /094 /ST0 /8L0 -NTHN A'TO

00€PTI 00€%CI e 0v6'Y
009°92 N 0 009°9C 06 001 X 00S°LX B OP6'E DINAN-LINEXH
INVOVA 00L°L6 N 0 00L‘L6 06 001 00T 001 (U4} S 00S°LL 9 000'1 OINONN-LdNTXH
S9JON ON[BA XBJ M IdS URIO[BA PV  puoe) Aydeadodo] Aepp@ peod NS (pv DN vy aseq sy adAx pue
:peoy :ABMIALI(Q S 00] :98ejuotf WNWIUIAl Q'] :988dJ0y WNWIUI [YOV/SHY U0z
Y207 ‘NOILVATVATY LSV1 NOILILV'TVA ANVT
00€PZI $ :[eI0L PIIed
00€YZI $ 0$ 08 Y207
00v'26 § )] [9dTed
00¥°76 § 08 0S £C0?
00€°¢8 § ‘[0, [901eg
00£°€8 $ 0§ 08$ (44174
pue] CEXTTER] Suipping TeIX
ANTVA HTdVXVL TVLOL THOUVd
HADIAAO DNISSASSY
H: ub Q OGN QrN 11 Qg SJON dn[eA JNNIBIA puo) ey (py 2z1§ PPIA X PSug syun adA L, aamyedyq
AV LIAV Ad TIVALIOS TVAIDINNIA NOILVN'TVA STINLVAA VILXA
AILSIT+INSVAN 000N ¥0/€0/€0
HONVHO ONIYH  1+HAd 90/1€/80
TOYLNOD ALITVNO  OONd LO/LT/TT
MAIASI ATIId - 9131 €1/60/80
‘Q4AO0M/INVIVA-ZT0T ‘addd XV.L S1/6/01 AILSTITHINSVAN  TAYT T7/90/10
SHLON AHOLSIH ONLLSI'T
$ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
6¢1 X0d Od
V NATRIVIN AFTdS 000°0€8 TLTAN 09%  8T9T  LOOT/S1/SO
DT1AVOY 9971 871 SEAN  SELO  9TTE  S10T/60/01
10)ueIs) g od{y  98eg yoog aeq JO NAMOL HONOYOINOLTNON
HINLDId AMOLSIH SATVS NOILVINMOINI YANMO
P20T/SO/TT ‘pajurig HONO0OYOINOLTNOW avod 441 1301 :pred 000/000/000/ €00 /890000 :dI 321eg



:Arerodwo ],
OIWOU0dT
‘Jeuonoun,y
Ted1sAyd

98y J0,J uonIpuo)
Jmg Ies X

NOLLV'TVA DNIATING dVHA HSVE v20T

STIVLAA VIIYV 1S ONIATINg

* 1 b 4
L] ] ’ [}

L] ] [ .
+ 4 3 4
- L) [ L]

' . ' - . . .
. . . . . . .

:2dK ] oseg

1S9110)S
‘e wod
Lrend)
:S10}RIAUDD) DIV
:sooefdorr,g ISUSYIIIY] BIXF
1SOIMYXI,| syeg SWo0Ipog
ey
1100,
Uy
9%Xg
Jooy
[OPOIN

SAJON adA 1, 109loag Aeq

SLINYAd

3ejudIg PLYSIA

¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON

6€1 X0d Od

40 NAAOL HONOJYOINOLTAON

- - - L] - L]
+ - + l + +

+ - + 1 + +
- . L] L} - L]

+ +
Il - -
[l + +

STIV.LAd ONIATING

SLOTILSIA ATdVXV.L

HINMO

HANLDId

vT0T/SO/TT ‘payung HONO0YOINOLTNON

avoy 341

1301 :pie)

000/ 000/ 000/ €00 /890000 :dI 31ed



‘dew siyj jo uonejuasaidalisiw Jo asnsiw Jo sasodind Jsyjo Joy asn Aue Joy s|qisuodsail Jou ase saibojouyos] [y pue Ayjedioiunw sy “Ajuo sasodind jeuoijewloyul pue Buiuueld Joj papiaoid si dew sy} uo umoys ejeq

) \ Io ~

~ Nm N .
{ )
| S

A WA

: apohy /]
O oAl oslpeied Z8
N < 7Q w0 e
& of

W10 ) %
muw e | «\z_mv_, _\ m
(d M3IA UlelunoN 8¢
0 | 05020
< | a IV 9C0
Ny %
Amo Om

oY ¥2°0 e S
smaziodwals

‘._D>>®_>c_muc:0_>_o¢ wm
._uw SUILE 6¥0-2L0 |
9AlI(Q 8sipeled 8/

: / aN
¥80-2.0 / 0&

NV 90 ,

o/ _ . @ \, >/ ¢ .
On . e

s ]
WD YDB}-IED MMM sk 0L Ge 0 .
h : 1890}
1994 GE = Yui T $20¢ € 1290100

suonniog [enedsoss ‘Burddepy UoIsBIG

serbojouyos],

HN ‘ybnoloquojjnojy A
£00¢Z :papaaq xe] AneT ‘aAuQ 8sipeled ‘sewoy] ‘Ue|iINON £80-220 u mw ;

N




001°9Z1

001°921

001°921 N 0

001°9Z1

08 00T 00T 061 ovl

e 0PT°0

S IwT6s OB 0¥T0

/000 /000 /960 /€80 :N' TN 1O

OINNN-LdNEXH

S9JON AN[EA XBL

d IdS WRJI0[BA PY  puo)

Aydeidodor Aepo@ proy IS by DN

ey aseq

sy adAx pue

‘peoy HAeMaALIQq ANVINI - TVIOWTIV NS 001 :dSejuoly WNWIMN (0] :95ed.DY WNWIWN  [YOV/SHY PU0Z
207 :NOILLVATVAHTY LSV'T NOILVN'TVA ANV'T
001971 $ ;€30 L [9d.aeg
00I°9ZI § 0% 0% 24\
0018 § ‘[v10], [901E4
00Z°18 § 08§ 0§ 0T
00T€L § [0, [o21d
00T°¢L § 0% 0% (44114
pue| FEXTOIEE | suipping TeIX
ANTVA ATAVXVL TVLOL TIOUVd
HIIAAO DNISSASSY
H: wb Q HdOGN Q..N 11 Qg SAJON IN[EA JONIBIA puo) EITaY ¢ [pv 2z1 PPIA X P3uy spun adA 1, aanjeayq
AVLIAV A9 FIVALIOS TVJIDINNIA NOILVTVA STINLVAA VILXA
AHISTTHINSVAN 000N ¥0/€1/20
TOYLNOD ALITVAO  OONd LO/6T/TT
MAIASI ATIId 913 €1/50/80
TIATT ‘ALYEdO¥Ud LANEXH ‘A99d X VL -110Z -LNVOVA SSHOOV YdLVM AIISIT+HINSVAN  TAHS 61/20/10

SHLON AYOLSIH ONILSI'T

¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW

6€1 X0d Od
0006 AD 206 G881  000T/€1/01
SVINOHL NVTTINDIA 909 SEAN  SLOO 96T  110T/S0/TL

I0jueIs) ILIJ odLY a%eg yoog aeq HO NAOL HONOYOINOLTNON

TANLOId AMOLSIH SHATVS NOILVINRIOANI JANAO
PT0T/SO/TT ‘pajurig HOYN0JOINOLTINON HANA FIS1IavVIvd 1301 :pIe) 000/ 000/ 000/ €80 /7L0000 I [P1ed



:Arezodwo
OTWOU0dT
‘Jeuonoun,j
[eoISAyq

28y J0J uonIpuo)
g Ies x.

NOLLVQTVA ONIATING dVIA ASVE $70T

STIVLAA VEIY 401S ONIATINd

b 4 v - + +
) L] r L] . L] L]

:2dA ], oseg

1SALI0)S
qrep wo)
Keng
:SI0JRIOUAD) DIV
:sooe[daar] ISUdYOIY eIXH
1S2INYXI ] syregq [SWo0Ipag
Jeoy
:I00] ]
Jug
axXyg
Jooy
REIA]

SAJON adA 1, 3odloag Aaeq

SLINYAd

IBejuddRg JLDSIq

¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW

6¢1 X0d 0d

40 NAMAOL HONOYOINOLTAON

+ - + 4 + +
L . B ] L] L} L

STIVLAd ONIATING

SLORILSIA ATdVXV.L

HINAAO

HANLOId

vT0T/SO/TT ‘pajurg HON0JOINOLTINON

JATIA FISIAVAVd

1301 :pie)

000/ 000/ 000/ €80/ TL0O00O -dI [231ed



N 088-005 Unknown Owner, Whittier Hwy. Levy Deeded 2004
w E Moultonborough, NH A CAI Tec[},ln(?bglles
1 inch = 69 Feet .
www.caivtech.com
October 23, 2024 e
;5 6
1.18Ac
/ 845
- 088-006
|8 645 Whittier Hwy
/ 8 Fessenden
;o /
/ 0.01AcC ,
TOWN OF ‘
;‘ MOULTONBOROUGH
; T
o
088-004 4 N
641 Whittier Hwy nr‘\:’
Hosea x 0.36 AcC /
641
. fo@,
/o (7
/S
0.23 AcC
639 T
' : Mo ——— |
|
|
29

;00‘ ;

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes

or misuse or misrepresentation of this map




/000 /000 /700 /#¥0 ‘N TN dTO

00S‘y 00S‘y € 010°0
HZIS/INVOVA 00S¥y N 0 00S‘y 0l 001 00T 001 OLT ¥ 00S°0¥ 0100 DINNN-LdNTXH
SOJON 9M[BA XBL M IdS WAIo[EA PY  puod Aydeagodo] Aemd peoy NS [py DN  dwuy aseqg syun adA 1 pue

:peoy :KeMIALI(Q 9IS 001 :98ejuctj WNWIUIAl (0] :95ed.0Y WNWIUIN [YOV/SHY :9u0Z
P20 :NOILLVATVATY LSVT NOILLVN'TVA ANV'T
0057 $ :[e30] [Pd1ed
005y $ 0§ 08 12414
009°¢ § 1810, [o21g
009°¢ $ 08 08 £20C
00¢£°¢ § [e10] [90ed
00gcs 08§ 0% [aéie
puey FEXTOTER suipjing ECEYR
HNTVA HTdVXVL TVLOL TdDAVd
HIIAAO ONISSASSV
H me Q b/ { Q N Q»N 1 Qg SIJON In[eA INIBIA puo) ey (pv 2z1g PPIM X PSug spup adA 1, aamyedyy
HV.LIAV A TAVALIOS TVJIDINAA NOILVATVA STINLVAA VILXA
JILSTIT+INSVAN 000N ¥0/8T/10
TOYINOD ALI'TVNO DO 80/€0/10
MAIAGI T4 913" €1/ST/LO
‘AIA00M/INVIVA-TT0T ‘LINIXH AHAddd XV.IL-L00T AILSI'THINSVAN  TAYT TT/LT/10
SHLON AYOLSIH ONILLSI'T
¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLINONW
6€1 X049 Od
AINMO NMONINN S8EAN 168  8L9T  LOOT/VO/TI
10juean) g iy o%eq yoog aeq JO NAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
HINLOId AMOLSIH SATVS NOILVIMOANI HINM O
P207/S0/1T ‘pajurlg HONO0OYOINOLTNON AVAMHDIH YHLLLIHM 1301 :pIed 000/000/000/S00 /880000 -dI [921ed



:Arerodwo ], . . : . . .
1OTWOU0D .
‘Jeuonoun,j ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ’ ) ’ ’ '
‘JesrsAyq : : . .
B3y 104 BFpUOD) SR SRR T ,
Jrmg Ies X . . . Ll
NOILVATVA DNIATING dVAA SV v70T : ‘ . ; : : . \. ) :
. " v ‘ ' ‘ N x . N N [
STIVLIAA VHIY 91S ONIATINg
:2dA 1 eseg
:SALI0IS - .
qrepm Wwo) Vi
Arend i
:SI0JBIOUAD) DIV
:sooe[doarg ISUDYOITY BIX SIJON ad£J, 300loag aeq
SOIM)XI] syjeg SWo0IPIg SLINNAd
ey
1001 ¥S7€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
Uy
X 6€1 X0d 0d
Jooy
‘[PPOIN 93ejuadIdg PLSIA 4O NAAOL HONOUYOINOLTNON

. . Tet . .
ST
e

iy Py
* - o
PP e
3| t e .
. T
g = A
SRS
B - ] -
#
i T i
o e s

STIVLAd ONIATING

SLOMLSIA ATdVXV.L

AANAO

HANLDId

p20T/s0/11.  payulg HONOYOINOLTINON

AVAMHDOIH JILLLIHM

1301 pre)

000/000/000/S00 /880000 -dI [1ed




‘dew siyj Jo uonejuasaldalsiw Jo asnsiw Jo sesodind Jayjo 4oy 8sn Aue 1oy sjqisuodsal jou ale saibojouyss] [y pue Ayjedioiunw ay] “Ajuo sesodind jeuoiewlosul pue Bujuueld Joj papiaoid s| dew siy} Uuo umoys eyeq

¢

S

, o
e vare
isauonis LY
8¥0-860
HONOYOENOLINOW . %
40 NMOL G : oy~
, ® v €€0 2 mwom.o @ /

o v/ Py oV LS
, M 6L 6¥ 8y o

| OVEED = =@ ]

2 s
s/ 08 O Gl
R % S I VA%
R/ & \ |
06 \
/ yelezeN °, . 0 e B \
\'G 1S ZALONIS L€ T \
\E 7 | o , peoy Buipue salelg €21
.,,,..,nu .\ Omo woo Mw e QOOIQWO ,,,,,_ ,OO(
\«/“,.\ -

o

102 8¢l 69 0
1834 69 = Youl T
HN ‘ybnoisoquoyjnop

202 ‘€T 4890100

mmﬂmoﬁoggomh H<U

£10z :papaaq AraT 1S ZJUOIN IS GE ‘OsdleAelD) yjeqezi|T 40 sielsT 6+0-860 M




/000 /000 /8€S /980 -NTHIN A'TO

009081 009°081 e €0
009°081 N 0 009°081 001 001 001 01T ovl S 8TF'19 B OCE0 DINNN-LdNAIXH
SOJON 9N[BA XB[ M IdS WAIo[BA PY  puod Aydeasodoy Aepz@ peoy g [PV DN  9wvy aseqg sy adA ], puey
‘peoy :AeMdALI@ ANV'INI - ATVAHSSINS )18 001 :PSejuolf WMWY (0] :98vd10Y WNUNUIN  [YOV/SHY :PuU0Z
P20T :NOLLVNTVAHTY LSVT NOILVAQTVA ANV'T
009°061 $ :TeI0L, [Pd1eg
009°081 $§ 000°0T $ 08 a0t
000°LP1 § ‘1230, [901g
00T8¢1 § 008°8 $ 0S £20T
006 1€T § [BI0L 3018
00V yC1 § 00S°LS 0% (44174
pue] [EETIEE] Suip[ing ETEYN
ANTVA HTdVXV.L TVLOL TIOUVd
000°01
HAIIAAO ONISSASSYV : —
000°01 0S 00°000°0C 001 1 NOILVANNOA
HDYNOIOIN OL1I10NW SI)ON IN[BA JONIBIA] puo) ey (py 2z1S YIPIA X P3ug sprun adAJ, samyeay

AVLIAV A9 HIVALAOS TVAIDINAA

NOILVANTVA STANLVIA VILXH

LISIAZHINSVAN  TOAd $0/02/20
LISIATHINSVAN  10Nd £0/02/20
TOUINOD ALI'TVNO DONd L0/01/21
‘agaa MHAIATI ATAId - 91dd €I/LT/LO

XV1-0Z0T “THAGT ONIATINGLNO SV NOLLVANNOA ‘SSHODV YALVM AALSITHINSVAN  TAHS 61/L0/10

SHLON AYO.LSIH ONILSI'T

¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW

661N  8LL  SE€8T  6661/€0/11 6€1 X049 Od
HIAGVZITI ST IVAVIO 10 CLT Y6l 1002/T0/80
HIAIVZITd SHTVAVYID [ 0SAN €¥I0  LESE  0TOT/60/01
JojueIs) dLg odly  98eg yoog Aeq 4O NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
HANLDId AYOLSIH SATVS NOILVIMOJANI HANAO
Y20T/S0/TT ‘pAaulg HOYNO0YOINOLTINON LAITYLS ZLTION LS S€ 130 1:pre) 000/ 000/ 000/ 6¥0 /860000 :dI [31ed



:Arezodwo ], : : . : . : : . ’ : ! = !
DTWOU0IH . . . )
‘[euonoun,j ' ) ' ) ! ) . ) ) ) ! ) ’ v : v ) . .
:[eo1SAyq : : : : : : :
:28y 104 UOnIpuO) + ‘ : ‘ i + i . ) ! : : !
Amg Ies X . . . . . .. . : : ._ :
NOILVTVA ONIATING dVIA ASVH $70T : : , : : . : . . : : : ) : ) . ; : :
STIVLAd VIV 9408 ONIATINg
:odL], oseg
RETATIN
M WoD
Kyrengy
'SI0}BIOUID) DIV
:sooejdaarg [SUSYOITY] elXy S3JON adA, 30aloag Req
1SOINIXI,] syreg 1SWO0IPag SLINNAd
ey
1100], ¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
quy
=Xl 6£1 X049 Od |3
:Jooy
ToPON aBejuIg RLISIQ 40 NMOL HONOYOINOLTNON [} . .
STIV.LAd ONIATING SLORILSIA ATIVXV.L AANMO TANLDId

PT0T/SO/T1 ‘payulg HOYNO0YOINOLTINON

LATILS ZLTION LS s€

1301 :pie)

000/ 000/ 000/ 6%0 /860000 :AI [1ed



"dew siyy Jo uoneuasaldaisiw 1o asnsiw Jo sasodind Jayjo Joj asn Aue Joj sjqisuodsal jou aie saibojouydal [y pue Aledioiunw ayy “Ajuo sasodind jeuonewloul pue Buuueld Joj papiaoid s dew siy} Uo umoys ejeq

% 2 _ : EX ol

o ARA
N \ i 5
T 2 -

dieys ﬁ

. IS AUON IS €€ R
J9V8L0 L¥0-860
GqUBKINOJ JO UMOL. LY @ a o
jeang ZUON IS | P
8v0-860 o ol

HONOYOINOLINOW

40 NMOL 2, ) ; o5 @G _
- & (3) 29V 020

® <
< 99V 0£°0 \ ;
i o 5 _ o &0 VIS0 Z
% . , ‘,., b@( )
QWEED |\ e @ @ ’ s
., D e @ o
, , ooy opIEqWOT
- e \ 192418 pIO|3 |
T ¢00-660
pY Buipue saelS €21 ooV

690-860

L0¢ 8cl 69 0
1984 69 = Yaul T
HN ‘ybnoioquojinop

woo 'yoal-led Mmm

SOTOO[OUT08],
6102 :papaaq AneT Py Bulpue sajels "ausieH ‘9ssaig L00-660




/000 /000 /09¢ /980 ‘N TN A'TO

006°€ST 006°€ST . 0IS°0
SOV YLM "INVOVA 006°€SI N 0 006°¢ST 08 001 00T 01¢C ov1 S TEY'SY BOIS0 DINAN-LINEXH
puod Aydeasodoy Aepz@ peoy NS [pv DN 9wy aseq sy adAy pue

SOJON ON[EA XE]

d IdS WRIO[BA PV

peoy :AeMIALIA ANV'INI - ATVAHSSINS S 001 :9Sejuoj wnwWiuwy (0] 98I0y WNWIUIN  [IDV/SHY PU0Z
Y207 ‘NOILLVN'TVAHTY LSV'T NOLLV'TIVA ANV'T
006°€ST $ :[BI0L, [9d1eg
006°€ST § 08 08 |4\
00L°LTT § :[e10], [9018g
00L°LIT S 0§ 0S8 £20T
000901 § 1210, [9018]
000901 § (U 0% ot
pue] FENTOTER | Suipping TeIX
ANTVA HTdVXVL TVLOL TIDAVd
HIIAAO ONISSASSYV
H, wb Q { Q N QrN 11 ON SJON dN[eA JNIBIA puo) ey (py 2z1§ PPIA X PSuy syun adA L, aamyeayq

AVLIAV Ad TIVALIOS TVJIDINNIA

NOILVATVA STINLVHA VILXA

‘addd 110D XV.L-720T ‘HOVINOYA NI VEIV MOT SSAODV YALVM

IS T+HINSVAN  00Ad ¥0/€2/20
TOYINOD ALITVAO DO LO/ET/TT
MAIAGI T 913 €1/10/80
AdLSI'T+HINSVAN  TAHS 61/L0/10

SHLON AYOLSIH ONLLSI'T

S¥Z€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
HTHH % SIOONVIA dSSTId 8EAN 000 000  ¥I0T/E1/10

ANATH ASSTIE 8EAN  ¥SI0  LEIE  I0T/OL/KO 651 XOS Od
ADNVN WOULSINOTL 8EAN €0IT 0S¥E  610T/SO/LO
HINATHH dSS3dd SEAN T90 069¢  TTOT/TT/60

J0jueI) 9dLlg d{],  o8eqg oog aeq HO NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON

TANLDId AMOLSIH SHTVS NOILVIARIOANI ¥ANAMO
y207/S0/TT ‘pajurg HONOYOINOLTNON AVOY ONIANVT SALVLS 13071 :pieD 000 /000/000/ 100 /660000 -dI [31ed



:Arerodwa |, . : ’ : : . : : o :
DIOU0dT . . . :
‘[euonouny ' ) ' ' ' ' ' ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ' ’
{[e21SAY ] : : : : o
28y 104 uonIpuo) ‘ .. : SELEEEE : RS .
g Ies X : : . .. . : L :
NOILVQTVA DNIATING dVIA HSVE $70T - ; , ; : : : + ) : + ) ‘ . :
* ! o ! ' ! ' B ' * ' * ) ' St N '
STIVLAd VEIV d0S ONIATINg
:adK aseg —
1SOLI0)S
TEM Wo)
Krend
:SI0JBIOUDD) DIV
:sooerdoaryg :SUSYOITY BIXE $9JON adA [, yaaloag aeq
1SOINYXI] syreg 1SWo0IPdg SLINYAd
‘Jeoy
1001 S$Z€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
uy
Xy 6€1 X0d Od
;Jooy
:[OPOIN a8ejudniag PLYSIQ JO NAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
STIVLAd ONIATING SLOIMLSIAd ATdVXV.L AANAO ANLOId

vT0T/So/1T ‘pyurg HOYNO0JOINOLTNON

AVOY ONIANVT SALVLS

1301 :pie)

000/000/000/T00/660000 -dI [331ed



‘dew siy) Jo uonejuasaidalsiw 1o asnsiw Jo sasodind Jayjo Joj asn Aue oy sjqisuodsal Jou aie saibojouyds) |y pue Ayediolunw sy Ajuo sesodind jeuonewlojul pue Buiuueld Joj papirosd st dew sy} uo umoys ejeq

BLIGE0 % SN oV L0Z0
& 8Ll N N\
” o 6L V G 2 q
NVELD . g &N v i0z0 F g

611 @ e
@, e , N
02 N\ ST RIS
/IO YN

\ o~=momm_uma

e - S%8augisaiogusn - ;
IEI660 o

&
AN

& ® w10zt U
aAlQ sl MM__EQE v( ~_ sojued —.m”_‘ N :
N2 660 | sigsiodien 1) 191
Gy @ b " 4 NUZO g
i 1020 &, g9} RN
09V 980 S TN ) < 0El %
| , V1020 V1020 o Y
¢cl p 8L N \
5 A0 oo @ 7w
DOV 020 - o 5610 % ,

24 o« A\ @ 8¢l L N e ¥
\ ) 15 3
802 \ ,.A H v. . , ™y
- )Q oV 2070 ® v
102 8¢l 69 0

16
woo 'Yyool-led MMM o 15001
1994 69 = YouI T ¥20C €¢ 1890100

HN ‘ybnosoquoljnopy

910z :pepaaq AneT Al ssipeled ‘ydasor ‘uolBuiying 0Z1-660 ! .
G10z :papaaq AnaT 'aAuQ esipeled ‘ydesor ‘uoibulliys 61 L-660 !

085y Huiddey voisely

mmﬁmoﬂoqgom I )




/000 /000 /961 /280 ‘N TN 1O

00€°121 e 061°0
INVOVA 00€°1TI N 0 08 001 001 061 (U141 S 0869 SB061°0 DINNN-LINIXH
S9JON ON[BA XBL 4 IdS WRIO[BA PY  puod AydeaSodoy Aepz@ peoy g [py DN ey aseqg sy adA L pue
‘peoy HAeMIALIQ ANVINI - TVIOWTVE NS 001 :98ejuosf WMWY (0'[ :A5EdDY WNWIUIA  [IOV/SHY PueZz
Y207 ‘NOILVNTVATY LSV'T NOILLVNTVA ANVT
00€°TITI $ :[e30] [9d1eg
00€°121 $ 08 08 vzt
001°8L § €10, [901eg
001°8L$ 0§ 08 0T
00€°0L § ‘[B10], [odred
00€°0L $ 0% 0% (44174
pue] FEXTOVEER] suipping FTEYN
ANTVA ATdVXV.L TVLOL TIDUVd
HAIIAAO DNISSHASSY
HDYNOHOIN OL1IN0ON SIJON IN[EA JONIBIA puo) ey (pyoziS  PpIA X PSuy syun adA L, aanjeay

HV.LIAV Ad TIVALIOS TVJIDINNIA

NOILVATVA SHANLVAA VILXA

THAHT "INVOVA ‘81/81/60 QHAA DL ‘SSAIIV YALVM

AALSTT+INSVAN - 00Ad ¥0/81/€0
TOYINOD ALI'TVAO  DONd LO/OE/TT
MAIAGI AT 913" £1/60/80
JALSIT+HINSVAN - TAHS 61/L0/10

SHLON AYOLSIH ONILLSI'T

¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOJYOINOLTNON

6€1 X0d Od
66 ANl 6920 OI0OT  0061/10/10
HdASOL NOLONIAAS SEAN  SPEO0  80¥E  8I0T/81/60

J0jueIs) 9dlig 2dly,  o8eg yoog eq HO NAAOL HONOYOAINOLTAON

TINLDId - AMOLSIH SATVS : NOILVIARIOANI ¥ANAMO
$207/S0/T1 ‘pajyuLg HON10JYO9INOLTNON HAIIA ASIAVIAVd 13071 :pIe) 000/ 000/ 000/ 61T /660000 -dI [31ed



:Areodwio], ’ . p : : . . . . ’ : : : : ) : ’ : : : :
OIWOU0DT . .
- . . ' ' . ' . ' e . . - ' . . . . e . . .
:[eo1sAyd LI IUUIUUIIUIIULnDoniooinoiiiion o
03y 1o uonIpuo) ’ : : : . : : , . ’ 4 . . i ’ ! ’ . : e :
g res X Lol . . - . .. ; . ;
NOILVQTVA ONIATING dVIA SV v20C : : . : : : . : ) : + . : ) : ] : : : :
. N ‘ N . N . N N . N N ' N . N . . ‘ N N
STIVLAd VEIY 40S ONIATINg
:0dA [ aseg
:S3LI0)S
AL THOD
Ayreng
:SI0}RISUSD) DIV
:sooe[dour] :SUSYIY elXyg S3JON ad£ 1, yaaloag Ageq
1S9IMIXI] syjeg :Swo0Ipag SLINNAd
Jeoy
1001 ¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
Uy
xyq 6€1 X0d Od |
Jooy . ]
JOPOIN SBuyustag PISIQ A0 NMOL HONOYOINOLTINON s ;
STIVLAd ONIATING SLORLSIAd A TdVXV.L AANAO TANLDId

yT0T7/SO/TT ‘pajuLig HONO0JOINOLTINON JATIA ISIAVAVd 1301 :pie) 000/000/000/61L/660000 -dI [1ed



/000 /000 /L61 /80 :N'THIN A1O

00°9L 00¥°9L 8 0070
IHM/INVOVA 00+°9L N 0 00%°9L 0S 001 001 061 ovl S E€EVLS e (0020 DINAN-LINEXH
S9JON| 9N[EA XE]L M IdS WAIo[BA PV Puod Aydeadodoy Aeppn@ peoy Ag [PV DN ey oseg sy adAy pue
‘peoy HAeMdALIQ ANVINI - TVIOWTV S 001 :98ejuosf WNUNUIA (0’ :I5LdNY WNWIUIA [YOV/SHY U0z
20T ‘NOILVATVATY LSVT NOILILVNTVA ANV'T
00¥°9L $ :[e30] [9d1ed
00v°9L § 08 08 20T
00T 6¥ § [e10], 1901ed
00T°6v $ 0§ 08§ £C0T
00€vP § [B10], [901iRd
00€YY § 0§ 0% 0T
pue EEXTTER Suiping TeOX
ANTVA ATdVXV.L TVLOL TIOUVd
HADIAAO DNISSASSY
H5HN OHOINOLTII0ON SIJON IN[BA JONIBA puo) ey (pyazIS  WPIA X PSuy syup adAx, sanjeayq
AVLIAV A TIVALIOS TVAIDINAN NOILVATVA STINLVIA VILXA
JILSTTHINSVAN  00Ad ¥0/81/€0
TOUINOD ALITVNO  DONd LO/OE/TT
LdNAXE-XVL ‘SHNSSI dDVNIVId=40 MHIASI ATAId - 9131 €1/60/80
OVE NI LIM % LNVOVA-0T0T ‘Qddd DL-810T ‘SSHOOV YHALVM QILSITHINSVAN  TAIN 02/¥0/20
SHLON AUOLSIH ONLLSI'T
#ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
6€1 X004 Od
AAVIN % HTVLVN ISVLISVN 8CAN SS90 LTPT  S00T/0T/90
HdASOL NOLONIAATAS SEAN vPEO  80FE  8107/81/60
I0jueIs ALy 2dly 98egq yoog aeq 40 NMAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
TANLOId AYOLSIH SATVS NOLLVINMOANI YANMO
P20T/S0/TT ‘pajuLig HONOYOINOLTNON JATYA FS1Avavd 1301 :pre) 000/000/000/0Z1 /660000 :dI [931ed



:Areyodwio, . . : : : : : : ) . - : : . 3 ) p : " :
OTWOU0dT . .
‘[euonioun,y . ) ' ' ' ' ' ! ’ ’ ’ ' o ’ ’ ’ ! ' ’ ’
BEEJNE | . . . . . .
08V J0,J uonIpuo)) ! : - : ’ . ’ + : e :
mg Ies X o . : L :
NOLLVQTVA ONIATING dVIA ASVE $70T : ‘ : : . ; : ; ) R R , + ) : ) : ; : .
Srroot oot ! v : t !
STIVLAd VAIY 1S ONIA1INd
:0dL 1 eseg
1SALI0IS
qleA\ wo)
Kyrengy
1SI0JBISUAD) DIV
:sooe[dalr,] SUDYOINY] X SIJON ad4 ), yaloxg aeq
SOIMIXI] syreq :SWO0Ipog SLINYAd
ey
1001 #ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
U
IXT 6€1 XO4d Od
:Jooy ;
1OPOIN SSeyuesing IS 40 NMOL HONOYOINOLTNON (RIS FHF AN oy
STIVLAd ONIATING SLOIMLSIAd ATIdVXV.L AINAMO HANLDId
P207/SO/TT ‘pajurlg HONOYOINOLTNON HJAIA ASIAVIVd 1301 :pIe) 000 /000 /000/07Z1 /660000 -dI 133184



‘dew siy Jo uonejuasaldalsiw Jo asnsiw Jo sasodind Jayjo 4oy asn Aue Joj jqisuodsal Jou aie saibojouyds) [y pue Aljedidiunw sy

1 "Ajuo sasodind jeuoijew.oyul pue Buiuueld Joj papiaoid si dew siy} uo umoys eyeq

— 9] ¥ v - — A
as0s ) JoVULU & . V090 A&
~ / 15 /
\P/» / \\ % 7 / .

0veg0 |/

e Foe 86 ¥/
/ 124

<o / D 09V €80

. /G 09V 570 |
A / /..,:/O...l_N—.:._mo . Om \,,\.,
/ S PY aIoys djsed-Gig /

y / 9€ pp
160-621 [ )
/ ~ e sez / .mk V8E0

89, 0 £ez . o,wt
09V 9€°0 () .
Py, S
SOV uoysy
%/ d Py aloys aseD
Y 1¥0-6Z1 w/
v 0 S
(4% ._
2 @/
- /
9976} "%
T - A/
I A5/
o o o waoe N
. AT e -
A 102 8¢l 89 0
Wo9"Yoa}-1eo: o e
,mmﬁ@g&,ﬂﬁomu.._ IVD w HN ‘yBnoloquolnopy

7102 :papasQ AreT 19al)S USSO ‘d euny ‘|j2110Q 0¥0-6Z 1




/000 /000 /€15 /L80 :N'THIN A1O

00S°601 005601 8 09¢°0
DV 0S" NVHL SSAT 005°601 N 0 00S°601 09 001 001 01T ovl S 9L0C9 2B (09¢°0 DINNN-LdNIXH
S9JON OnJeA XBJ M IdS WRIo[BA PY  puod Aydeagodoy Aepz@ peoy Mg [py DN  9uYy oseg sy adAy, pue
‘peoy :AeMIALIQ ANVINI - ATVAHSSINS 9HS 001 :PSejuoly wnMWIWy (0'[ 8V WNWIUIN  [IOV/SHY :PuU0Z
Y207 ‘NOILVATVATY LSV NOLLVN'TVA ANVT
00S°60T $ :[e30] [Pd1eg
00S°601 $ 08 08 20t
008°€8 § :[e10] [9218g
008°¢8 § 08§ 0s 0T
00%°SL § (B0 [odIeg
00V°SL S 08¢ 0% [a4ir4
puey CEXTOTEE] Suiping TEIA
HNTVA HTdVXVL TVLOL TIDAVd
HIIAAO DNISSASSY
H. wb Q o Q N Q..N \N\N Q: SIJON IN[eA INAIEIA puo) ey (py az1S PPIM X P3ug syun adA T, sanjea
HAVLIAV Ad HAVALAOS TVAIDINAIA NOILVATVA STANLVAA VILXA
rpiaes
AALSTTHINSVAN  00Dd ¥0/80/10
TOUINOD ALITVNO  OONd LO/61/T1
MAIATI ATAId - 913 €1/10/80
LdWHEXH -XVL Qdaddd XV.L L1/81/L ‘SSHOOV YLV M AIISITHINSVAN  TAHS 61/50/€0
SHLON AYOLSIH ONILLSI'T
#ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
66 AN TO¥ 29 9L61/11/80 6€1 X049 Od
d VNI THE0d 8¢AN 000 000  910T/LT/60
40 SUIFH d VN THII0d SEAN 865  8€€E  LIOT/BI/LO
B ¥ I0jueIn) 9d11g ad{y, a8eq oog aeq HO NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNOW
TANLDId AMOLSIH SHTVS NOILVIARIOINI dANMAO
P207/S0/TT ‘pajuLig HON0YOINOLTNONW LHTILS JASON 1301 :pled 000/000/000/0¥0 /671000 :dI [P21ed



:Areodwo],
OTWOU0dT
‘Jeuonoun,j
JeorsAyg

08V 10, uonIpuod)
g Iee §

NOILV'TVA ONIATING dVHA dSVE $70T

- L] ] ]
+ 1 b 4

1 4 ] M. - * +*
' . ' . . . N
* 4 1 .w - + +
' . . . ._ - . .
' . . . . . .

- - - L] L] L
+ - + 4 + +

+ - + 1 + +
- - - L] L] -

L . L] L] ] i 1] . .- . * » * - . * - *
STIVLAA VIYY d0S ONIATINg
:0dA ] eseq

1SO110)S
qep WO
Kirend)

'SI0JRISUID) DIV

:sooe[doar,] SUSYIITY BIXH $9JON adAx, 3aloag Aeq

1SOIMYXI] syreqg :SW00IPag SLIANAd
e
1001 ¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
Uy
axg 6€1 X04d Od
Jooy
‘[OPOIN JBejusdang JLYSIQ 40 NAMAOL HONOYOINOLTNON

STIV.LAA ONIaTINg SLORILSIA ATIVXV.L HINAMO TANLOId
yT0T/SO/T1L ‘pajuLig HONOYOINOLTNON LATILS HASON L1301 :pred 000/000/000/0%0/6Z1000 -dI [P1ed



‘dew siy} Jo uonejussaldalsiw Jo asnsiw Jo sesodind Jayjo Joj asn Aue Joj ajgisuodsal jou ale salbojouyds] |yO pue Ayjedidiunw oy “Ajuo sesodind jeuonewlojul pue Buluueld Joj pepiroid s dew siy} uo umoys ejeq

) N

<
2

W02 L08)-18D MMM L02 8el 69 0 s s oo
. 1994 69 = Youl T €¢ 18q0100
‘suonn|og (enedsosy Buiddepy uotsmalg —I—Z \F\_OBOLOQCOH_:OZ i

serbojouyoa],
600¢ -pepsa(d >>®|_ ‘puejs >wcmmu ‘JaumQ umoudun 680-0€L




000/000/220/€20 94S ‘N TN A'TO

008°CZI 28 091°0
HZISWAIVHS 008°TTI N 0 0S 00T 00T St 001 6 0€9°SHS S 091°0 DINNN-LINTXH
S9JON 9M[BA XB] M IdS WAIo[BA PV  puod Aydeasodoy, Aepd peoy NS [pv DN ey oseg sy adA], pue
‘peoy :KeMIALIQ DTYLOATH O/M ANVISI )18 001 :P3ejuosy wNWIUWN (0] :93vdY WNWIUIN YALVM [MOV/STY Uo7z
Y207 :NOLLVA'TVATY LSV NOILVI'TVA ANV'T
008°TTI $ :[¥3I0L PITed
008°TZI § 08 0% | 44114
009°601 § ‘[e10], [9038d
009°601 08 0S8 £20¢
006766 § “[810], [901Rd
00556 $ 0% 0% 7T0t
pue] EXTTEE] Suipping TEIX
ANTVA HTdVXVL TVLOL TIDAVd
AIIAAO DNISSASSVY
HSYN0d09INOL1N ONW SIJON IN[BA JONIBIA puo) ey [Py 9zIS  WYIPIA X \PS3uy sprun adAJ, sanyeay

AVLIAV Ad TAVALIOS TVAIDINAIA

NOILVNTVA STANLVIA VILXA

ALYHdO¥d LANIXH-XVL ‘LNVOVA-020T ‘€1/91/1 A9dd XV.L

MHAIAHI AT 913" €1/50/80
MHIATI ASIA LTTA €1/17/80
AIISTT+HHINSVAN  TAIIN 07/20/L0

SHLON AUOLSIH ONILSI'T
g S2€0 HN ‘HONOYOENOLTNOW
R :
Fe

bl 6¢1 X04d Od

..‘ 66 AN 000 000 600T/¥0/20

“ - YANMO NMONANA LSS SEAN POEO  €¥0E  TIOT/HO/CL
[ s ) Z I10juRI) 9d1Ig adA]  e8eg joog aeq HO NMAOL HONOYOAINOLTNON

TANLDId AMO.LSIH SHTVS NOILVIARIOANI ¥ANMO
P207/S0/TT ‘pajurig HONO0JOINOLTNON ANVISI ASNVD 1301 :ple) 000/000/000/680/0€1000 -dI 1321ed



:Arezodwo ], ’ : : : : : : : s . 2o ’ ! ! : ! ’ ! ’ ! ! ! !
$21WOU0dT .
eonoung . . . ' . ' . ' . . . . . . . . . . . . .
‘[eatsAyd :
:08y 104 uonIpuo) . ! : ' . ' ! ' * - . + v . - + - . . . +
g Jes X : . . .
NOILVATVA DNIATING dVHA ASVE v70T : : : : : : : : ) : ... : : . : ) : : : :
. N . r ‘ . . . . . . . . . . ‘ ' N
STIVLAA VIIY d0S ONIATINg
:0d£ ] eseg
:SOLI0)S
e\ o)
Kyrrend
:SI0JRISUSD) HolA4
:sooepdoir] 1SUSYOIY] BLXF S3JON adA ], ya0afoag aeq
1SOIM)XI,] syieg 'SWO0IPayg SLIANYAL
O
I00LL #ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
Uy
Rt 6£1 XOd 0d
;Jooy
[OPOIN aZejuadang PLYSIQ 40 NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNONW
STIVLAd ONIATING SLONILSIAd ATdVXVL AANAO ANLDId

$207/S0/T1 ‘pajurig HOYONOYOINOLTINON ANVTISI ASNVD 1301 :ple) 000/000/000/680/0€1000 -dI [P21ed



146-024, Unknown Owner. Hanson Mill Rd. Levy Deeded: 2007 ;
(&Y § Technologies

Precision Mapping. Geospatial Sclutions

E Moultonborough, NH
$ 1inch = 137 Feet www.cai-tech.com
0 137 274 411
giﬁi §‘ \ ‘9" o ~
J I ?g -
f i / i
‘ /] /'
| J} 1 ri/‘/ 21 =
/ i | / 10Ac h
! [ / 146-015
| f i 31 Richardson Shores Rd
{ { McCarthy
§ [
[
™.
\' .
009 AcC
1G]
TOWN
, 146-023
\ & g Hanson Mill Rd
| K Williams %
“ \
5l
146-004 .
201 Hanson Mill Rd
Arcadia/Moultonborough Inc |
\

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes

or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.




000-000-801-1€0 94S :NTdIN ATO

00€°L 00€°L 92 060°0
A1VATINGNN 00€°L N 0 00€°L 0l 001 001 001 ovl S 0S0°CS 98 060°0 DINNN-LINEXH
SJON OM[BA XBJ, M IdS WaJI0[BA PV puod Aydeasodoy Aepz@ peoyq s (py DN  91uy oseg sy adAy pue
:peoy (ABMIALIQ 9IS 001 :9Sejuctf WNWIUIA (0] :95ed.0Y WNWIUIN [YOV/STY :9U0Z
Y207 ‘NOILVATVATY LSVT NOLLV'TVA ANV'T
00€°L $ :[e30], [9daeq
00€°LS 08 08 1 4{\14
009°C § [eI0 [9058d
009°S $ 0s 0S 0T
000°S § ‘Te10, [3018g
000°¢ § 0$ 0% (44174
pue] EENTRLER Suipning 183X
ANTVA ATdVXVL TVLOL TIOUVd
HAIIAAO DNISSASSV
HH Q b/ Q N QyN 11 Qg SJON dn[eA JNNIBIA puo) ey [py 2z1§ PPIA X PSu syup adA L, samjedyq
AVLIAY Ad TAVALIOS TVJIDINAIN NOILVATVA STINLVAA VILXA
TOYINOD ALITVNO  D0dd 80/01/10
MHIATI dTHIL - 91 €1/9T/L0
‘agaoom ANVTINVOVA  66(f Y1/¥0/C1
‘LNVIVA-$20T ‘LINAXE XV.L ‘A9dd XVI-01/€7/11 ‘H1dVATINGNN INVOVA 8AYT ¥T/91/01
SALON AYOLSIH ONLLSI'T
¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLINON
6€1 XOd Od
6610 000 000  0661/10/10
AANMO NMONINN SEIN 0780 S68T  010T/ET/IL
J0jueIn) 21y 3dl],  a8eq yoog req HO NAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
TANLDId AMOLSIH SHTVS NOILLVIARIOANI ¥ANAMO
P207/S0/11 ‘payurg HONO0YOINOLTNION aAvOd TTIIN NOSNVH 1301 :pre) 000 /000 /000/¥20/9%1000 -dI [931ed



:Aresoduwro ], ! : : ) ! ! ' * - * B . - . ‘ . :
DIWOU0IF . .
‘Jeuonounj ' ' ’ ' ' ' ' ’ ’ ’ ! ’ ' ’ ' ’ ’
‘[eo1sAyq : . .
:08Y 10, uonIpuo) ! : . ! ' A ) 4 - + + . - . . . .
Jymg Ies X . LLlniiiiiin . : . : . : :
NOILVNTVA ONIATING AVAA ASVE $T0T : : . : : : : . ) : : : ) 4 : : :
* ] b ] ] i ] * e * * ¥ N . .- M ¥
STIVLAA VHIIY 908 ONIATINg
:od£ 1 eseg
1SOLI0)S
qrepy wo)
Arend
1SI10]BIOUDD) DIV
:sooedairg ISUSYIIIY] BIXF S9JON ad£x, yoaloag Req
'SOINIXI] syreq 1SWOO0IPIg SLIANAd
ey
1001 $ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
Juy
9xgq 6€1 X0d Od
:Jooy
:[OPOIN J8eyuadang PLYSIQ H0 NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
STIV.LAA ONIATIN SLORILSIA ATdVXVL AANMAO TANLDId
y207/S0/T1 ‘pajurig HONOJOINOLTNON avod TIIIN NOSNVH 1301 :pre) 000/000/000 /%70 /9v1000 -dI [31ed



179-019 Robertson, Wilfred. Wyman Trail. Levy Deeded: 2011
W E Moultonborough, NH

2V § Technologies
1 inch = 69 Feet

Precision Mapping. Geospatial Sclutions.

October 24, 2024

www.cai-tech.com
69 138 207
 — T si—
4
1.44 Ac

%%.‘ ®

10

1.52 Ac
%
A 7 2
25 179-025 R @ ¥
582 Sig’aker Jerry Rd /%\ .
Greenbaum \
2.3AcC %
p .\'\
>

24 . \ =
.98 AcC

\\ | 179-020 »
el | 18 Wyman Trail
/. fop \ \ Pov‘ﬁ‘;{, 179-018 .
s L SR \ ! . 20 Wyman Trail
N i \ ~ I\ Longo
i 4 - 5 | 18 /
,' / 3 i = 1 : {
. 7 /f A 1]\ ‘
p ‘ \ \
5 \ V@ .20
»\7 A e -
& \ L 8 g
i 1 / .
. AcC |
23 . A 18
040 5 | 17
0.45AcC : \ - F 021 !
4 ' | /
\ Ac % | 8 [ Al R 0.52 AcC
- AR Lo | B K ‘
PR) |l \ 20 | *=
u‘; L2 \ \ e | ‘
\ V= ) } \ o '
w2 \ ‘ -
> % A ; i i) |
Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.




/000 /000 /101 /%10 :N'TIIN ATO
000°6 000°6 8 OLP"0
HdVHS 0006 N 0 0006 01 001 001 001 orl S TSHY B OLYO DINNN-LINEXH
S9JON 9N[EA XB[L ¥ IdS WRIO[BA PY  puod Aydeasodoy Aepp@ peoy Mg (bv DN 9wy aseq sy adA], pue
:peoy :AeMIALI( IS 00] :98ejuoaj WNWIUIAl ('] :988dI0Y WNWIUIN [YOV/STY U0z
207 :NOILLVATVATY LSVT NOILLVAQTVA ANVT
000°6 $ [e10 L [921ed
000°6 $ 08 0% 1£4{14
006°9 § ‘18107, [9018d
0069 $ 08 0§ £C0C
0079 § ‘[B10, [9018d
0079 % 08§ 0% ot
pue] EXTOTER] Suipymng TedX
HNTVA HTdVXV.L TV.LOL TADAVd
HIIAAO DNISSASSY
HYSNOdOINOLTNONW SIJON IN[EA JONIBIA puo) Rey (py azIS  PPIA X PSuy syupn adAJ samyeay
AVLIAV Ad HIVALAOS TVJIDINNIA NOILVNTVA STINLVIA VILXA
AILSIT+INSVAN  00HA €0/82/L0
ONHD ONONIMH  0¥TA +0/¥0/01
TOYINOD ALI'TVNO  D0dd 80/€7/10
ONIMVHH INOHd  ¢v T 11/50/80
MHAATI AT 9131 €1/60/80
HARIA ANVTINVOVA  66[[ 1/62/01
LIVIAS 2 TIVIL NVINAM DNOTV dIULS AHAOOM/INVIVA=tT0T -LdNIXH IISTTHINSVAN  TAdN £7/67/T1
XVI-LNVIOVA ‘qqdd XV.L-¥1/27/21 “LOTIIAO SN AMAMA STIOFHOIAN LNVOVA 8AdIN ¥2/50/20
SHLON AMOLSIH ONLLSI'T
¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
AO LS 9191 S661/61/90 6€1 X0d Od
ATI AT AIVIN NOSLIFdOd T 8EAN L1000 YELT  800T/1/80
2 AHIATIM NOSLYHFO0Y SEAN 8SYO  08I€  ¥10T/CT/TL
. J0jueIs) 9dlig 2d{y, o8eg oog Aeq JO NMAOL HONOUYOINOLTNON
TANLDId AMOLSIH SATVS NOILVIARIOANI AN O
PT07/S0/T1 ‘pajurig HONO0OYOINOLTNON TIVIL NVINAM 1301 :pred 000 /000/000/610/6LT000 -dI 93184



:Arexodwo |
OTWOU0dT
‘[euonjoun,j
JeorsAyg

:08y 104 uonipuo)
g Ies X

NOILVATVA ONIATING AVHA ASVE $70C

+ Ll 3 1
- L) ] L]

b 4 b + - + +
] L] ] .. - - L]

t ! e ! ! ! o - * '
STIVLIA VAIY 1S ONIATING
:odK 1 eseg

1SO1I0)S
‘rep wop
Krend

:SI0]BISURD) DIV

:sooejdor ] SSUSYOITY] BIXE S9JON ad£, y0loag areq

1SOIMIXI] syreqg 1SWO0IPag SLIANYAd
JeoH
100[f ¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
U]
axg 6€1 X084 Od
Jooyy
‘[PPON EFIAUCRAEY ¢ RLSIq HO NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON

STIVLAd ONIATINg SLORILSIA ATIVXV.L AANAO
yT0T/S0/11 ‘pajulig HONOJOINOLTINON TIVIL NVINAM L1301 :pie) 000/000/000/610/6L1000 -dI [31ed



Pracision Mapping. Geospatial Sclutions.

201-004 Unknown Owner, Kona Farm Road. Levy Deeded: 2007
Technologies

£ Moultonborough, NH
www.cai-tech.com

linch = 137 Feet

y
137

3 201-003
s#rc 29 Kona Farm Road  / s

Ohliger }
g &/
I/‘ /“/
f ,//
F A
a/ \\'\\\\.
/ / \\.\'\
/ -
[
.‘/ N N,
/8
.r/‘ & N
//
s AN
f
H
201-005 Nf
41 Kona Farm Road ;
Beede |
|
®
&

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes

or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.




/000 /400 /200 /020 J4S :N'TdN d10

008°8 0088 8 0070
HdVHS/AZIS 008'8 N 0 0088 01 001 001 001 ov1 S 0¥6'CY 9e 0010 DINNN-LINTXH
SOJON 9M[BA XB], A IdS WRIo[eA PY  puod Aydeadodo] Aepa@ peoy Mg (py DN  9uYy oseg sjun adA L pue

001 :98ejuosy wnuwnury 00’1

198810V WNWIUIA  YOV/STY Uo7

:peoy tAeMIALI( IS
$707 *NOLLVOIVATY LSV'T NOLLVNTVA ANV'T
008°8 $ :[E10 L, [PAIEd
0088 $ 08 08 144114
00L°9 § Te10, [90Ied
009§ 0$ 0§ £20T
001°9 § [B10], [90184
0019 ¢ 08 0% 70T
pue [EXTLER] suip[ing ETEYA
ANTVA ATIVXVL TVLOL TIDUVd
HIOIAAO DNISSASSY
mwbgzgngﬁ \Nb Qg SIJON In[eA JNIBIA puo) ey (pv 2z1 PPIM X P3uy sy adAx, sanyeayq
AVLIAY A9 TAVMLIOS TVAIDINAIN NOILVATVA STINLVIA VILXAT
- 7 : 7
TOYINOD ALITVAO  O0dd 80/12/20
MIAATI ATIIT 91 €1/50/50
LINAXE XVI-INVOVA-£202 MATATI AT 91 €1/50/80
‘@gAd XV.L-01/€T/11 {AVOd ADNVY OL ALV THI YOO VD L0/0T/9 INVOVA TAQN  €2/07/90
| SALON AMOLSIH ONLLSIT
¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
6€1 X0d Od
6610 000 000  066I/10/10
MANMO NMONSINA SEIN 1280 S68T  010T/ST/IL
Sk I0juers 2dLg adly,  e8eq yoog eq JO NMOL HONOYOINOLTNON
HANLDId AMOLSIH SATVS NOLLVIMOANT ¥ANAO
PZOT/SO/IT  :pajuLId HON0OYOINOLTINOW aQvod WIVA VNOI 1Jo 1 :pie) 000 / 000 / 000 / £00 / 102000 :dT [Pd1ed



:Arejodwa], ’ . . . : : : : : ’ : : ' : . : . : : : :
OTWOU0dT .
T . . . ' . ' . ' . . - - ' . . . . . . . .
JeorsAyg :
08V 10, uonIpuo) ’ . : : : ! : : ! ’ i + : ! ’ : ’ i . . -
;g Ies X . . ; . : : : :
NOILVQTVA ONIATING dVIA ASVE $70C : ; : ; : ; : : ) : + : : i : i : ; : :
. M ‘ ' ‘ ' ‘ N . ) . . N N . . . N ‘ . .
STIVLAd VALY d0S ONIATING
:0d£ [ oseg
1SA1I0)S
qep oD
Kirend)
:SI0JEIOUAD) DIV
:sooe[daary ISUSYOIY] BIXE SIJON ad£, y0loxg Aeq
SOIMYXI ] syreq :SWO0IPOg SLIARNAd
ey
“Ioorg . ¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
Uy
axyg 6¢1 X004 Od
Jooy
OPOIN a3ejuadiag JLYSIQ 4O NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
STIVLAA ONIATING SLOIILSIA ATdVXVL AANMO TANLOId

PT0T/SO/TL ‘pajurig HONOJOINOLTNON AVOd INIV4A VNO3I 1301 :pie) 000 /000 /000 /%00 / 102000 -dI [P>1ed



216-030 Unknown Owner, Wallace Point Road. Levy Deeded: 2007 |
W E Moultonborough, NH
! 1inch = 69 Feet

www.cai-tech.com
October 24, 2024 0 69 138 207 < /
%)
2

7.\ § Technologies

¥ Precision Mapping Geospatial Sclutions

' A 6‘)~‘c95, ~ Qpa %
P\ : =
r
¥ AN
.0\3' N
37
1.15Ac
\ N R p Y . 61?
RN ; % 216-037
RN e Grappone Road
SO s & AN Davis-Stockman
& 216024 K
N ~ 29 Wallace Point Road /
« N\ 29 Wallace Point LLC/Brewster /4
25 N . , §:
9Ac N | 0.10AcC ~
i N \'ﬁ . \ @ \. 6\) “ @
AN N ~ ’\‘ ‘o;)’ N
TOWN r
NN v
‘\\ \\ q
\\ AN : \5‘3
2 NN 216-031
o NN Wallace Point Road
24 N Aliorandi 4 4
1.63Ac
143 Ac
29 \ 32 y
&9?’, / 056 AcC
) ;,3&"3 23
1.32Ac
106.42'
27
S A 22
Vo

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.




000 /000 /150 /610 94S -NTIN A'TO

00¥°L 00%'L 8 0010
HZIS 00%'L N 0  00v'L 01 001 001 001 oyl S 006°CS 9 001°0 DINNN-LINIXH
S9JON ON[EA XE[ M IdS WAI0[BA PY  puo) AydeaSodo] Aepz@ peoyd BN [py DN ey oseg sy adAy pue

001 :98ejuoay winwriurip\ (0] :9SedY WNWIUIN [YOV/SHY :2uoz

:peoy (ABAMIALI( FEIIN
Y207 *NOILLVN'TVAHTI LSVT NOILVA'TVA ANV'T
00v°L § ‘[e30L, P2IRg
00+°L $ 08 08 {4
00L°S § ‘T&10], j9dJeg
00L'S § 08 08 £20C
001°G § [®0], [9018g
001§ 0% 0% 70T
puey [EXTVIER] Suipping Te9X
HNTVA HTdVXVL TVLOL TADIVd
HIOIAAO ONISSASSV
HDN0d09INOL1N OnW SI)ON dN[BA JIBIAI puo) ey (pyozIS  [PPIA X 3uy syupn adAJ, samyeay

AVLIAYV Ad TAVMLIOS TVJIDINNIA

NOILVNTIVA SHINLVHA VILXA

‘LdNEXH XV.L ‘INVOVA-TZ0T ‘Addd XVI-01/€T/11

TOUINOD ALITVAO  D0dd 80/2T/20
MAIATI dTAId - 91 £1/50/80
AILSI'THINSVAN  TAYT [4%4%0!

SHLON AYOLSIH ONILLSI'T
#ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLINON
6¢1 X0d Od
66 A1 000 000 0061/10/10
YANMO NMONZINN SEAN TTBO S68T  010T/€T/TI
10JUBIS 9L odi],  98eq oog aeq 4O NMOL HONOYOINOLTNON
AMOLSIH SHTVS NOILLVIARIOANI ¥ANMO

PT0T/SO/TT ‘payurg HONOYOINOLINON

dvOoy LNIOd IDVTIVAM 130 1:pied

000/000/000/0£0 /912000 -dI [P1ed



:Aresoduwia ], ! : : ! ' ! i * * . . : . . .

:o1ou0oyg .

‘[euonoung ’ ' ' ' ' . ' . . . ' . . . . . . R R

[eoIsAyq :

:08Yy 104 uonipuo) ) ! : ' ! iy ' ' * - . + v N = . . . . N

aIng Ies § : : . ._ .
NOILILVTVA DNIATING AVIA ASVE $70T : : : : : : : : ] : + : : . : . o ‘ + +

+ 4 v 4 k l ¥ + + + 3 + - * 4 + +
. - . b 4 b ‘ b - - - " - . - - ‘ - N
+ Ll .. 4 " ] v * + + ¥ - * + 4 + +*

- Ll L] L] L] 1 L] * . - i ] L) - * L] * *
STIVLAA VHIY 1S ONIATING
:2dA 1 oseg

1S91I01g
qep) TWOD
“ampend

:SI0}BIOUDD) DIV

:sooejdaarg SUQYOIIY eXY S9JON adA, 3alo1g ged

1SOIN)XI ] syreq 1SWo0Ipag SLIANAd
180
10014 ¥S2€0 HN ‘'HONOYOINOLTNONW
auy
axyg 6€1 X084 0d
:Jooyg
[9POIA dvyuadang JOLYSIQ J0 NMAOL HONOYOINOLTNON

STIVLAd ONIATING SLORILSIA ATAVXV.L AANAO TANLOId

vT0T/SO/TT ‘pajuLig HONO0JOINOLTINON dvVOY LNIOd IDVTIVM 1301 :pre) 000/000/000/0£0 /912000 -dI PIed



W09°Y08}-1B0 MMM

-dew s1y} Jo uonejuasaidaisiw Jo asnsiw Jo sesodind Jeyjo 4oy 8sn Aue 1o} ajqisuodsal Jou ale saibojouyaa) |yD pue Ayjedidiunw oy ‘Ajuo sasodind Jeuoijewloul pue Buiuueld oy pepiroid si dew siy} uo umoys ejeq
o g
L -
: Binquepely
aueT uowojos Gl , S
600-G£2
IV GEG @
= S,
. g

TR \.\\\ uosliop
o peoy Buipue] oyog

L10-9€¢

VeLl
ol s.wwu
5 v_w
7 NMOL
UoIaM &
aueT uowojos 29V 850
- L10-G€2 ch
mmv
ﬁv
®
VBLOL
& 13
&
Ly v.C JAN" 0 .
: ¥20¢ ¢ 12qojo0

1934 LET = YPul T
HN ‘ybnosoquoljnop

200¢ -pepa(d >>®|_ ‘PEOCY mC_Ucml_ oyo3 ‘JsumQ umouqun zZL0-G€z




000 /004 /€01 /210 94S :N'THN d10

00L°€T 00L€T Je 08570
AIMDO0TANVYT 00L°€ET N 0 00L°€T 4 001 001 001 4} S 9SLLY 90850 DINNN-LINEXH
SOJON 9N[EBA XB[ M IdS WAIo[BA PV Ppuo) Aydeagodo] Aep@ peoy S [PV DN vy aseq sjun adAx, pue
peoy Lemdaniq S 001 :98ejuosf WNWIUIN (0] 5DV WNWIUIAl  [YOV/SHY PuZ
P207 ‘NOILVATVATY LSVT NOILILVI'TVA ANV'T
00L‘€T $ 1830 PIIed
00L€T $ 08 08 14114
001°81 § ‘(810 [9018d
00181 $ 08§ 08 £0T
00€°91 § ‘[e10], [901ed
00€91 § 08¢ 0% a0t
pue] EEXTTEX] Suiping )
ANTVA HT4VXVL TVLOL TIOUVd
HIIAAO DNISSASSY
H. wb Q o Q N QrN 11 Qg SIJON dN[eA INIEIA puo) ey (py 2z1§ PPIA X PSug syun adAx, samyedyq
UVLIAV Ad TIVALIOS TVJIDINAIN NOILVNTVA STINLVAA VILXA
TOUINOD ALITVAO  00dd 80/90/20
MAIASI dTAId - 913 €1/50/80
‘SSEDOV ANVTINVOVA  66[0 €1/2T/11
avO¥ ON-LOT LNVOVA-TZ0T ‘LdNTXT XVLI-LNVOVA ‘addd XvV.I-01/€7/11 AHISIT+HINVOVA  TAYT TT/8T/10
SHLON AYOLSIH DONLLSI'T
¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
6€1 X04d Od
66 A1 000 000  0061/10/10
YINMO NMONZINN SEAN  ¥T80  S68T  0I0T/ET/IL
J0jueIs) dLIg adly~ o3eg oog eq HO NAMOL HONOYOINOLTNON
TANLDId AMOLSIH SHATVS NOILLVIARIOANI ¥ANAO
P207/S0/T1 ‘pajurig HONOYOINOLTNON dAVOYd ONIANVT OHDH 1301 :pled 000/000/000/710/SET000 -dI P1ed



Arejoduro], . : . : : : : ’ : : : : ’ : ’ . : . :
$DIWOU0IT .
ewonoung . . ' . ’ . ' . . . ' . - - . . . .
[eo1sAyq X
:08y 10, uonipuo) i : : : : : : . . i : : ! : : : : : e :
mg Ies X A : : ; . :
NOILV'TVA DONIATING dVAX ASVE $70T + : ; : ; .. : : : : : R R .
- * L] L] Ll L] L] L] * i L] ] * * . Ll * *
STIVLAd VIV dNS ONIATINg
:0dA 1 aseg
1S9LI0)S
TEA Wo)
Kyend
:SI0JRISUSD) DIV
:sooefdoarg :SUSYDITY BIXE S9JON adA [, yoaloag aeq
1SOINIXI| syjeg 'SWo0Ipayg SLINNA
‘1eoy
1001 #ST€0 HN ‘HONOJOINOLTNONW
up
axg 6€1 X04d Od
Jooy
‘[9POIN a8ejuddaag JLYSIq 40 NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNONW
STIV.LAd ONIATINd SLORILSIA ATIVXV.L HAANMO HANLDId

vT0T/SO/TT ‘pajurid HONO0YOINOLINON avOd ODNIANVT OHDA 1301 :pie) 000 /000 /000 /710 /SET000 -dI [Pd1ed



E Moultonborough, NH
1 inch = 137 Feet www.cai-tech.com
411 /

177-014 American Acres, Shaker Jerry Rd. LEvy Deeded: 2015 :
Technologies
N
0 137 274
e — I Wi
LAY

I

15
11.6AC

N, 177015
F 15 Hoyt Mill Road
Luce
\ o
o i} .

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes

or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.




/000 /000 /190 /%20 :NTdIN ATO

006°01 006°01 % 000°IL
ATENN 00601 N 0 006°01 0l 001 001 00T 0v1 S 00S°LL 920001 DINNN-LdNEXH
S9JON OnjeA XeL ¥ IdS WRIO[BA PV puod Ayderdodoy Aeppq peoy NS fpv DN vy aseg sy adA] pue
:peoy :KemaArI( S 001 :9Sejuosy WINWIUIEA (0] 9580y WNWUIN [YOV/SHY U0z
Y207 ‘:NOILVATVATY LSVI NOLLVAQTVA ANVT
006°01 $ *[8J0L [P2I8g
00601 $ 08 08 |44\
00€°8 § (810, [90Ied
00€'8 § 0% 0§ £20C
00S°L § ‘1810, [9018d
00S°L$ 0% 0% (44174
puey S3INJEd Juipjing )
ANTVA TTIVXVL TVIOL THOAVd
HIOIAAO DNISSASSY
HSN04O09INOLTI0W SIJON IN[BA JONIBIA puo) ey (pvoziIS  WPIA X YSury syrun adA Y, aanyeay
AVLIAYV Ad HIVALAOS TVIIDINAI NOILVATVA STINLVHA VILXH

AIISTT+HINSVAN  00HA €0/0€/01
TOULNOD ALITVNO  D0dd 80/81/10
MHIAGI ATdId 912 €1/60/80
‘AJNVMS/INVOVA-€20T ‘A9dd DL ‘419VATINGNN ILSI'THINSVAN  TAYT £2/81/60
oy S et el B = e
SHLON AHOLSIH ONILSI'T
ST€0 HN 'HONOYOEINOLTNON
' 6€1 X0d Od
66 A1 09¥0 1S80  T86I/T10/10
2 ONI STIDV NVOIIINY SEAN  LPEO  80VE  8I0T/81/60
" I0juRIs) 991g 3dky  o8eq joog req JO0 NMOL HONOYOINOLTAON
b
TANLDId AMOLSIH SATVS NOILVINHOANI HANAO
PT0T/SO/TT ‘payuLid HOYNO0JYO04INOLTNION AVOY AYYAr YAMVHS 1301 :pie) 000 /000 /000/v10/LLTI0O0O -dT [P218d



Krerodwa ] . : as ane : . . - - : . s . " :
1OTUIOU0DT . . . :
‘Jeuor}oun,y . ' ' o ' : ’ ’ ’ ’ ) ’ ' ’ ’
[eoISAY : : .
108 10 UONIpuO) : , : . . .
[y Ies X : : .
NOLLV(I'TVA ONIATING dVHA ASVE v70T + : ‘ : ; : ) + : : ) : A : :
. ... ¥ q ] 4 " . i - & " - a . - -
STIVLAA VHIY 908 ONIaAd
:0dA ] eseg
1$9110)S
qrep oD
Ayrend
1SI0JEIOUDD) DV 14.J0 IS 026°C 1Y % 98pai LNYdd SHd 81/10/10
:sooejdaarg ISUOYOINY] BNXE S3J0N adAy yoaloag e
SOINIXI] syreg [SWwooIpog SLINYAd S
Jeoy
21007 $STE0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNOW
Uy
Axd 6€1 X0d Od
:Jooy
[9POIN a8ejusniag JOLISI A0 NAAOL HONOUOINOLINONW
STIV.LAd ONIATINg SIDIIISIA ATIVXVL | NaNNe T HANLOId |
yT0T/SO/TT ‘pajurlg HONO0JOINOLTINON VoY AYYAr dTIVHS 1301 :pre) 000/0060/000/vI0/LLTO0O -dI 13218d



‘dew siyy jo uoieuasaldalsiw Jo asnsiw Jo sasodind Jayjo Joy asn Aue Joj sjqisuodsal Jou ase saibojouyssl [y) pue Ayjedioiunw sy “Ajuo sasodind jeuoijewuoyur pue Buiuueld Joj papiaoid si dew sy} Uo UMmoys ejeq
e

4

Biaquano &
}o3l1S puejioH 651
100-G20
& 5
, - 3
o .&w«
NMOL @
AV LL0
& b
SR , 6 uolels Jajsuel],
S/ N }9311S puejloH €62
{ %, €00-910
N
19A0[D)
198.11S pue||oH
e 100-¢00-910
PR T —T T
. . 102 8el 69 0
W09 Yoa}-1ed MMM 1994 69 = YouI T 202 ‘€T 1890300
S T 1) Fi uenosoquenon -
010Z :papaaqd AraT ‘600-910 JBUMO UMOUNUN




/000 /000 /L00 /L90 :N'THIN ATO

00€°s 00€°S B OIT°0
HdHS/HZIS=31ddTdNN  00€°S N 0 00€°S 01 00T 00T 001 00T qd €5€'esS Q110 OINNN-LdNTXH
Aydeagodoy Aepn@ peoy s (py DN ey aseg syun adAJ, pue

S9JON 9N[EA XL

d IdS WaIo[BA PY  puop

001 :9Sejucsf WNWIUIAl (0] :95€dJ0Y WNWIUIIA

RIOV/SHY 2uo0Z

:peoy :Aemanri(q RN
Y207 *NOILVNTVATA LSV'T NOILLV'TVA ANV'T
00€°S § :[eI0L PaIed
00€°S § 08 08 P70t
0081 § ‘18107, [9958g
008t $ 0% 08§ £20T
00€°F § ‘18I0 [90ted
007 § 08 0$ 44114
pue SoIMed | Suprmg qeox
ANTVA HTdVXVL TVLOL THOUVd
HIIAA0 ONISSASSY
HOYNOJOINOLTN0ON SOJON ON[EA JOMIEN  Puo) ey (pyoziIs  wpip X ySu spup adA Y aanyeaq
HVLIAV Ad TIVALIOS TVJIDINNIA NOILVATVA STINLVHA VILXA
‘dgad XvI-€1/6/21 ‘"AT1aVATINGNN/ANV TIOVE = 4O1DV4
ANOD *SSFOIOV NMON ON ANV ddVHS ‘dZIS OL 4Nd 41dvVaTINaNn 99
OL A9YHAISNOD *AVOY LSTAVAN WOUL /+LLY ‘dIHSYIMNO NMONIINN MAIATI ATAId - 91> £1/60/80
SVH VAUV SIHL SHLVIIANI (L6d/€228 AIDD) 60/6T/7 NOISIAIALINS YTAOTO AILSI'THINSVAN  TTALS 127/Te/11
SHLON AUOLSIH ONILSI'T
¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
6€1 X004 Od
6610 000 000  600T/6T/¥0
AINMO NMONZINN SEAN  S000 ITIC  €107/60/C1
I0juels) 2L dLL, o8eg oog aeq JO NAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
TANLOId AHOLSIH SATVS NOILLVINMOANI dANMO
Y20T/S0/TT ‘pajurg HONO0YOdINOLTINON LATILS ANVTIOH 1301 :pre) 000/ 000/ 000/ 600 /910000 :dI [2d1ed



= + ' B ' . et . N + = . - ‘ + N
:Arezodwo . : X '
1OTWOU0D .

. . . ' ' ' . ' . . . . ' . . . . . . . .
‘Jeuonoun,j
TeoISAyd : . N .

' . ' . . - - . - .
:08y J0o,] uonIpuo)) : : : : :
g Ies X : : .
' . .-

NOILLVQTVA ONIATING dVHA ASVE 70T

STIVLAA VAV d0S ONIATINg

:2dL 1, oseg

1SO110)S
qrem wod
Arend
:S10JRIQUDD) DIV
:sooedoarg SUAYOINY BIXH SION ad41 300f01g ard
SOINIXI,] syreg swooIpag SLINYAd
oy
2100, $ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
Uy
9xXq 6€1 X0d Od
:Jooy
JOPOIN a8ejudnIag JOLSIQ JO NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON

STIVLAd ONIATING SLOMLSIA ATdVXVL HAINAMO

P20T7/S0/T1 ‘pajurg HONO0OYOINOLTNON LITILS ANVTIOH 1301 :pre) 000/000/000/600/910000 I [P1ed



‘dew siy Jo uonejusssidalsiw Jo asnsiw Jo sasodind Jsyjo 4oy 8sn Aue 1oy s|qisuodsal jou ale salbojouyda) |y pue Ayjediounw sy “Ajuo sasodind jeuoiewuolul pue Buiuueld Joy papiroid si dew siyj Uo umoys ejeq

2|y, / ® L 7/

Aapjong
pY Buipue sele}S 9
L10-860 i

HONHINOD

HLYOMINZp)

gn|p suswsuodg saynesadiuuip N/ \\.,/

\ AmH 1oy 919
uospleuog \ 080-860
Amy Jamium gL
6,0-860

B e— ]

W09 Y03}-1ED MMM Wy V.2 LEL 0 |
) 189010
1994 /€T = YuI T #20¢ €2 1890300

HN ‘ybnosoquojinop

m®H

€861 papaaQ AneT py Bulpue sajels z “wel|jip ‘UosuelsN 820-860




00S°L 00S°L e 011°0
L1AM/HLJIA/AdVHS 00S°L N 0 00S°L 01l 001 001 001 ovl S €5g'es SBOIT°0 DINNN-LINEXH
sy adAy pue

/000 /000 /120 /980 N TN A'TO

SOJON ON[BA XBL

d IdS Waldo[eApYy  puo)

Aydeadodoy, Aepy@ proy NS pbv  ON

ey aseq

001 :98ejuosf wnwiurgA (0] :95€J0Y WNUWIUIIA

ROV/SdY ouez

:peoy CIVEIN S Ty BT
Y707 :NOILVNTVAHTY LSVT NOLLVN'TVA ANVT
00S°L $ ‘1810 [921eg
00S°L $ 0% 0$ y20T
00L°S § ‘T8I0, [9d1ed
00L°S $ 0% 0S 0T
001°S § [BI10L [9018d
001°¢$ 0SS 0$ (44114
pue] AT Suipping FTE)
HNTVA HTdVXV.L TVLOL TIDUVd
HIIAA0 ONISSASSY
HDNOIOINOLTI0ON SOJON AN[EA JMIE]A  puo) ey (pyozis  WpIp X pdug syupn adAJ, aamyeay
HAVLIAV Ad TAVALIOS TVIIDINAIA NOILVNTVA STINLVAA VILXA
AILSIT+HINSVAN  00Ad $0/€7/20
TOYLINOD ALITVNO  OONd LO/ET/TT
MAIASI AT 9131 €1/ST/LO
LdNEXE XVL \LNVOVA ‘AT1dVATING-NON ‘LOT MAIASI dTIId 91dd E€I/LT/LO
40 YDVE NO 00499 NONNVHS/HLIIA/ddVHS=4D ‘adad 1100 XV.L-9861 AILSTTHINSVAN  TAIN 02/%0/20
SHLON AYOLSIH ONILLSI'T
6€10-7S7€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
6€1 XOd Od
66 AN 000 000  0061/10/10
INVITIIM NOSNVTIN SEAN TTEO PEIT  9861/10/10
J0juels) 29Il adfy,  o8eg joog Aeq *4O NAAOL HONOJYOINOLTNON
MANLDId AYO.LSIH SATVS NOLLVINHOANI HANMO
y207/S0/T1 ‘pajulig HON0JOdINOLTINON AVOY ONIANVTISALVIS T 130 1:pIe) 000/ 000/ 000 /8L0 /860000 :dI [1ed



:Arerodwio ],
OIWOU0T
‘Jeuonoung
RN

103y 1o uonpuo)
Jpng Ies X

NOILLVO'TVA ONIATING dVHA HSVE $T0T

STIVLAA VIIY 1S ONIAT1INd

+ 4 b 4
- ] [ [}

- ] [ ]
+ 4 b 4
- Ll ] ]

v 4 b + - + +
[ ) [ - . - L]

[ 1 [ L] . - L]
r 4 b + - + +
r ] ] - - » -

S
' + . + - + . . N
1] - - - - - d - -
L] L - +* - 0 4 * *

:2dA 1 eseg

RXSJAGIN
rem oy
Arrend)
:S10JBIOUD) DIV
:sooedaar] SUAYOINY] BNXH
1SINIXT ] syreg SwooIpog
JeoH
1100[]
Juy
axg
:Jooy
[oPOIAL

SIJON ad£, 30afoag e

SLINYAd

IdeyuadIg PLISIA

6€10-7S7€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON

6€1 X0d Od

=10 NAMAOL HONOYOINOLTNON

STIVLAd ONIATING

SLOIRILSIA ATdVXV.L

HANMAO

pT0T/SO/TT ‘pajulLlg HONOJYOINOLTNONW

AVOYd ONIANVT SHLVLIS T 1301 :pie)

000/ 000/ 000 /8L0 /860000 :dI [331ed



v 8e’L

Buissoioieeq z1
]

W02 Yo9}-1B0 MMM

‘suonniog (eredsoss Buiddepy UOISBIG

serbojouyoa],

L0¢ 8¢l 69 0
1994 69 = Yul T
HN ‘ybnoioquoljnojy

,00¢ -pepsed >>®|_ .m.c_wmo._o._mwﬁ_ ‘JaumQ umourun 810-/01

¥202 ‘€T 1990300




000 /000 /VST /8%0 :NTIIN 1O

009°vS 22 001°0
HSAVIN 0097S N 0 0l 001 001 SOI 001 6 000°0TS & (001°0 DINNN-LdNEXH
S9JON 9N[BA XBL M IdS WAJIo[EA PV puod AydeiSodo] Aepmd peoy Mg (pv DN  9wuy aseg sy adAy, pue
peoy HKeMIALIQ IM-VILYSYNVI/NOYTH 9318 001 :3ejuoly WNWIUIN (0] :93ed0Y WNWIWN YALYM INOV/STY :uoz
#7207 :NOILVATVAHTY LSVT NOLLVQ'TVA ANV'T
009°%S § :[¥I0L [921ed
009°%S $ 0$ 08 P20t
008°8F § :[e10 [eored
00887 § 08§ 08 £C0C
00V T § ([0, [9018d
00¥Tr § 0% 0% 70t
pue EXTOTER] suipjing T6IX
ANTVA ATIVXVL TVLOL TIDUVd
HADIAAO ODNISSASSY
HOY9NO0dO0OINOLTNOW SIJON ON[EA JNIBIA puo) ey (pvozis  WpIM X YSuy spun adAy, samyedyq
AVLIAV Ad TAVALIOS TVJIDINNIA NOILVNTVA SIINLVAA VILXA
TOYINOD ALI'TVAO  DOMY 80/80/10
MAIASI dTdId - 91T €1/ST/LO
*INVIVA-€20T ‘qddd XVI-010T MAIASI AT 91> €1/50/30
TANMO NAMONIINN-L00T:INVOVA ‘AINMO NMOL - ALIHdO¥d LANTXH AALSTITHINSVAN  TAYT €7/€0/¥0
SHLON AYOLSIH ONILLSI'T
$$T€0 HN ‘HONOJOINOLTNON
; 6¢1 X04d Od
e 6610 000 000 0061/10/10
X YINMO NMONZINN SeInN L1880  S68T  OI0T/ET/TL
=5 N J0juels) g 2dly, 98eg yoog aReq JO NAAOL HONOWOANOLTNON
(0 s P M Ty
TANLDId AMOLSIH SATVS NOILLVIARIOANI YANAO
P207/S0/TT ‘pajurig HONO0OYOdINOLTNONW DONISSOYDITHAA 1301 :pIe) 000/000/000/810/L0T000 -dI [P1ed



:Arerodwo ], ’ . : . . . . . . : : : : : : :
19TUIOU0DT . . .
‘Jeuonjoun,j ! ' ’ ' ' ' ' o ’ Ty ’ ’ ’ ' ’ ’
BN : : :
08V 10, uonIpuo) N : , : ! ‘ ! ! ’ . ! : . : : .
g Ies : : Lo LTI Dttt i ..
NOLLVATVA ONIA'TING dVHA ASVE $70C : : : : : : . : : ] : ) : . : :
N e ' ‘ ' . ' e . . N . N N ca. + .
STIVLIA VEIY 901S ONIATING
:2dK 1, oseg
1S9110)S
qrep) WOD
Krend
:SI0JLIOUDD) DIV
:sooe[doir] SUSYOIIY] elXy S9JON ad£, yoafoag ed
SOIMYXI] syreg 1SWO0IPOg SLIAMAd
Jeoy
1001 $ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
qup
axg 6£1 X0d 0d
:Jooy
{[OPOIN a8ejuoaeg PLYSI HO NMOL HONOUYOINOLTNON
STIVLAA ONIATING SLORILSIA ATIVXV.L AINMO TANLOId
y207/S0/T1 ‘pajurid HOYONOYOINOLTINON ONISSOUDUTIA 1301 :pred 000/000/000/810/L0OT000 -AI [31ed



‘dew siy} Jo uonejussaidaisiw Jo asnsiw 1o sesodind Jayyo Joj asn Aue 1oy sjqisuodsau jou aie saibojouyoa) yD pue Ajjedioiunu sy “Ajuo sesodind [euonewosul pue Bujuueld 1oy papiaoid si dew siy} uo umoys ejed

61z

0%V Z¥'0
(44

V890

2oL
0L KAl

9V 160

B T : R R 3 sl e P N @ 0n

W09 Y98}-1ED MMM £0¢ 8cl 69 0 o
; 189010

1994 69 = Youl T ¢0¢ ¥ 49q0)00
So1BOTOUUOD T HN “yBnoJoquoxnop X

serbojouyos],
700¢ pPapa2d >>®|_ el CNE>>> ‘JaumQ umoudun g81L0-881L




/000 /000 /ZLO /¥10 -NTEN A'TO

009°08 009°08 % 001°0
dILLS MOAIVYN  009°08 N 0 009°08 01 001 00T SSl 001 6 000°0TS 980010 DINNN-LINEIXH
SOJON 9M[BA XB] d IdS WaIo[gA PY  puo) Aydeasodoy Aepad peoy NS [pv DN ey aseq sy adA ], pue
peoy (ACAMDALIA AM NNIM/VILSNSI-MHOYE 1S 001 :9Sejuody wnwWiuwfy (0] :98edNY WNUWIUIN JALVM DIDV/SHY Puez
P207 :NOILVNTVATA LSVT NOLLVANTVA ANVT

009°08 §$ ‘€30, [921eg

009°08 $ 08 08 207
000°TL § :[e10], [901Rg
000°7L § 08§ 08 £20T
009°T9 § IRIOL [901q
00929 § 08 0% 0t
pue] FEXTVER] suipping ETEN

HNTVA ATdVXVL TVLOL TADIVd

$ W

HAIIAAO DNISSASSY
mwbgggm‘zc& 110N S3JON In[eA I IBIA puo) ey (pv 2z1§ YIPIAA X Y)Sury syrun) adAx, sanjeayq
UVLIAY A TAVALIOS TVAIDINAIN .. . NOILVATVA SHINLVHL VILXH

AILSTT+INSVAN - 00HA €0/0€/L0
TOYINOD ALITVNO  00dd 80/€T/10

‘aAvOod ® 23V ONOTV HSNId/M MAIAGIL ATAId - 9121 €1/50/80
dIILS INVOVA=/Z0T ‘ALYHd0Ud LIWIXT-LNVIVA ‘addd XV.IL-L00T INVOVA S8AdIN Y2/TT/10
SHLON AUOLSIH ONILSI'T

¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW

6¢€1 X0d Od
TINMO NMONIINN 8EAN S68  8L9T  LOOT/YO/TL
. 10jURI) 9d1Ig adi], o8eg oog aeq HO NAOL HONOYOINOLTAON
TANLDId AMOLSIH SATVS NOILLVIARIOANI YANAO

yT0T/SO/TT ‘pajyuLlg HONOYOINOLTINON TIVIL NVINAM 130 1:pre) 000/ 000/ 000/ 810/ 88T000 -dI [3>1ed



:Arerodwo ], : : : : : . : : ’ : : : : ’ . . . x . )
DIWOU0dH . . . . -
‘euonoun,j o ' ' ' ' ' ’ ’ ’ o
:[eoIsAyq . . .
03V 10, UOnIpuUOD . : . ‘ 3 o . . v ’ + . .
mg res x . o . .
NOILV'TVA ONIATING VA ASVH v0T : ‘ : : : : : . ) : : . .
L . ' [} [ L] 1] * - * - [ . o . = L] . L] L} L] L]
STIVLIA VAIY 1S ONIATINd
:2dK ] oseg
1S9LI0)g
qrep wo)
pend)
'SI0}RIUDD) DIV
:sooejdoury] :SUDYOIIY] BNXE $9JON adA, 3o0loag aeq
SOIMYXI] syreg 1SWO0IPIg SLIANMAd
ey
2100[ ] $$2€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTINOW
Juy
axy 6€1 X0d Od
Jooy
[OPOIN Jdejuadaog JLYSI HO NAAOL HONOJYOINOLTINON
STIV.LAA ONIATINg SLORILSIA ATIVXV.L AANMO TANLDId
yT0T/SO/TT ‘pajurig HONO0JOINOLTNON TIVIL NVINAM 1301 :pre) 000 /000 /000 /810 /881000 -dI P1ed



WYMAN TRAIL MEMO

From: bill.gassman

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 2:07 PM
To: Carter Terenzini

Cc: Marie Samaha

Subject: Wyman Trail Property

Hi Carter. Sorry to have missed you yesterday and today. I’'ve had several discussions about the
property on Wyman trail with residents abutting it. One in June 2021 and one today. Itis a complex
situation. Aslrecall, you were involved during your first time here as Town Manager. I've attached
two aerial photos of the lagoon —the property in question is to the north of the road and south of the
lake. Here are my thoughts.....

1) Fixing the erosion problem should be the biggest goal. The land size isn’t what it used to be
and the erosion is filling up the lagoon with silt and nutrients.

2) There was an unsanctioned effort to fix it back in 2021 and some unauthorized work done,
but it was halted due to lack of permits.

3) Today, there is a new resident with experience in repairing ocean seawalls that is looking
into doing the repair, with permits.

4) Selling the land has several issues.

a. The association is not a legal entity.

b. Thereis asmall access at the east end of the property that acts as a public access
for small canoes, snowmobiles, etc. No parking. Thatis currently public access
because it is owned by the town. It would be nice not to lose that asset to private
ownership.

c. lItisnota buildable lot

d. The suggested price by the local residents is $1.00 - They don’t want it, they just
want it to stop eroding into the lagoon

5) The town’s liability to repair it is an open question. | don’t know how the town came to
acquire the land. The road is private and wouldn’t be allowed today due to setbacks. The
whole development on that point of land would not be allowed today - since it was
originally an island.

6) Town funds to fix private roads is not normally approved. The road is getting closer to the
lake — but probably has 20-40 years before it is gone. By then, some of the town’s property
will be state property, because it will be in the lake.

7) Options:

a. Add the property to the boundaries private road - leaving the association as de
facto caretaker and allowed to fix it. “nobody” would own it.

b. Putthe land outfor bid. Notrecommended. This risks having it owned by someone
that would not allow the problem to be fixed. Thatis not in the interest of the town
or the state. It would have to be a no-bid sale and even so, would add complexity.

c. Do nothing, but allow the residents to fix the shoreline with their resources.
Support their efforts with DES. This will likely cause damage to the property, unless
allwork can be done from the water side.

Note, some of this erosion problem is caused by the original choice to fill in wetlands to create the
development, the resident’s recent choice to build large houses,

along with the town’s wiliness to approve setback wavers. This is reclaimed land and nature is
reclaiming it back.












6002 :pepasq Ara ‘JaumQ umouun
puejs| AiagaponH ‘800-090




/000 /000 /L00 /950 -NTHIN ATO

000°vL 0007L 8 0€0°0
HZIS 000vL N 0 000'vL 01 001 001 091 001 6 0STTHY 28 0¢0°0 DINAN-LINIXH
SOJON 9N[eA XBJ d IdS URIOBA PY  puod Aydeadodoy Aeppq peoy Mg [py DN  9wvy aseg sy 9dA L pue
peoyd HAeMIALIQ SANVISI A3VTIAVNOS IS 001 :98e)uoLf WNWIUIN (0’ :I8edDY WNUWIUIA  YHLVM [¥OV/SHY :0u0Z
207 :NOILVA'TVAHTY LSVT NOILLVNTVA ANV'T
000°FL $ *[BIOL [PI1ed
000vL $ 08 08 L4\
000799 § ‘€107, [9dred
00099 § 08§ 0% £C0C
00¥°LS § ‘(10 [901ed
00V LS $ 0% 0$ 0T
pue] EEXTTEE Suipfing T8N
| A07TVA ATEVXVL TVIOL TIDUVd
HIIAAO DNISSASSY
HONONOINOLTNIONW SIJON ON[EA JOIBIA puo) Aey (pyaziS  WpIA X 3uy syun adA 1 sanjeay
AVLIAV Ad TAIVALIOS TVAIDINNIA NOILVNTVA SIINLVAA VILXHA
AILSITHINSVAN  00Ad ¥0/10/L0
TOYLINOD ALI'TVNO OO 80/€7/10
MAANTI ATIId - 91T €1/TI/LO
ANVT MAIAGI dTdId - 912" €1/8T/L0
INVOVA ‘@ddd XVI-TI/F/Z1 ‘NMONINN OL dIHSTANMO IONVHI-800T LISIAT+HINSVAN  TAYT 12/91/21
SHLON AYOLSIH ONILLSI'T
$$7€0 HN "'HONOYOINO.LTNON
6€1 X04d Od
% O NI'TYINVIA TIRNHEHS 66 AN 000 000  600T/¥T/90
YANMO NMONIINN 90€ SEAN  €0E0  €¥OE  TIOT/HO/TIT
J0juels) 9ILIg odf]  oSeg yoog eq JO NMOL HONOYOINOLTNON
HANLDId AYOLSIH SHTVS NOILLVINMOANI ¥ANMO

Y20T/S0/TL ‘paulg HONO0YOAINOLTNON ANVTISI AQIHIIITIONH 130 1:ple) 000/ 000 /000 /800 /090000 -dI [2d1ed



:Arerodwia ], . . . . : . . ’ . . . : . . . . .
DIWOU0IH . . . .
‘Jeuonoun,j ' ' ' ' ' ' ’ ’ ’ ' ’ ’ - ' ’ ’
‘[eo1sAyq : : : :
o3y 104 wOnIpUOD ot ' . L PP PR A
Amg Ies X LDl : : . : :
NOILLVATVA ONIATING AVAA ASVE vT0T : : ‘ . : : ) : ‘ : :
L] L] ' . i L] A - " . G - - L R L] . . * L]
STIVLAA VIIY NS ONIATINg
:odA 1 eseg
1SALI0}S
e wop
Krend
'SI0}RIOUAD) Ho)A'A
:sooejdoarg 1SUSYOITY] X $9JON ad4 [, yaloag Aed
1SOINIXI] syyeg 1SWo0IpIg SLINYAd
ey
00 ¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
Juy
axg 6£1 X0d Od
Jooyy
‘[OPOIN Jgejudding PLYSIQ HO NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
STIVLAd ONIATINd SLORILSIA ATdVXV.L AANMAO TANLDId
yT0T/SO/T1L ‘pajulg HOYN0JOANOLTNON ANVISI AQdIgaI DIONH 1301 :pie) 000/ 000/ 000 /800 /090000 -dI [P31ed



w09 'yoal-1ed MMM

“suennog [enedsosy) Burddepy uotsoeig

serbojouyoa],

Ly v/T TP 0
1994 £€T = Youl T

HN ‘ybnoioquoynop a|qejiene ojoyd ON,

1002 :pepaaq ANeT ‘peoy S|BALLSIN O pue|s| BUMQ UMOUNUN €£G0-ZP L a
/002 :pepaaq AraT ‘peOY SJBALLBIA 4O PUB|S| ‘JOUMO UMOUNUN ZS0-Z )

¥20T ‘€ 4990300




000 /000 /€S0 /1¥0 S -NTHN A'TO

00Z°12 00T°1T % 0700
A19VATINGNN 00T°1¢ N 0 00Z°1T 0l 001 001 94 001 6 00S°OLY S8 070°0 OINNN-LINIXH
S9JON 9M[EA XB] M IdS WRAIo[BA PV  puod Aydeadodoy Aeppz@ peoy NS [PV DN ey aseg sy adAy, pue

001 :98ejyuosf wnwruIy (0] 9880V WNUWIW  YALVM RIDV/STY 9u0Z

‘peoyq :AeMAALIQ DIYLOITH O/M ANVISI :9MS
P20 ‘NOILVATVATY LSVT NOLLV'TVA ANV'T
00Z°IT § “[¥30L [9d1eg
00217 § 0$ 08 vz0T
006°81 § [€10] [9d3ed
006°81 § 08 0% £t
00¥'91 § (101 [9018g
00791 § 0$ 0% (a4
pue] EEXTTEE Suip[ing TEIX
ANTVA ATdVXV.L TVLOL TIOUVd
HAIIAAO DNISSASSV
H. Gb Q b/ Q N QrN 11 Q: SIJON IN[eA I IBIA puo) ey [pv 2z1g PIPIA X P3ug sypupn adA L, samyeayq
HAVLIAV Ad HAVALAOS TVAIDINAIA NOILVATVA SHRANLVHA VILXA
DNHO ONONIYH  0vdd L0/1T/80
TOYLNOD ALITVNO D0 80/1€/10
LdNIXH XVI-LNVOVA dd9d XVI-01/€7/11 MAIATI ATAId - 91> €1/50/80
HIGVATINGNN "NOILL DFII0D IVD ¥dd ANVISI #0° d4aav Lo/¥1/90 MAIATI ASHA L1TA €1/12/80
SHLON AUOLSIH ONILSI'T
#ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLINONW
6€1 X04d Od
66 AN 160  08TI  L86I/10/11
YANMO NMONIINO SEAN 8180 S68T  010T/ET/IL
10JUBID 0oL ddy 93eq oog aeq 4O NAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
TANLDId AMOLSIH SHTVS NOILLVIARIOANI ¥ANMO
P207/S0/11 ‘pajyurlg HONO0OYOINOLTNON HIVAIIYAIN 440 ANVISI 1301 :pred 000 /000 /000 /2S0/ZH1000 -dI 1921ed



:Arerodwo | : : : : . : : . ’ : : : : ’ : : : : :
DIWOU0dT .
‘Jeuonduny ’ " N ' . ' . ’ . . . . ' . . . . . .
JeorsAyd . : . X :
08y 104 vonipuo) : Dot [ R E : R
g e & : .. . . .. : . :
NOLLVATVA DONIATING dVIA ASVE v70T : ; : ; : ; : : A : « : : A : : : : :
. * L] ] L] ] L] ] L] - * 0 . ] * - * . * L] L] *
STIVLAA VAV d0S ONIATINg
:2dA 1 eseg
1SOLI0)S
e “WoD
:Ayend)
:SI0JBISUSD) DIV
:sooe[dair SUAYIITY BIXH SIJON adA 1, yaforg aed
1SQINIXI,| syreg 1SWo0Ipayg SLINYAd
Jesy
1001 #SZ€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
up
Xy 6€1 X04d Od
Jooy
‘[OPOIN J8ejuddang JLSIQ HO0 NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
STIVLAd ONIATING SLORLSIA ATdVXV.L AANAO HANLOId

yT0T/SO/TT ‘pauld HONOYOINOLTINON HTVATIIHIN 440 ANVISI 1301 :pre) 000/ 000/000/72S0/THTI000 :AI [231ed



“dew siy} Jo uonejusseaidalsiw o esnsiw 1o sesodind Jayjo Joj asn Aue Joj s|qisuodsal jou ase seibojouyos) [y pue Ayedioiunw ey *Ajuo sesodind jeuonewioul pue Buiuueld Joy papiroid st dew siy UO UMOYs eled

|

V0L
(44

o

7 peow epenuion

¥50-ZbL

W02 Yoa}-1IED MMM ¥20¢ '€Z 4890300

1984 £€T = YUl T
HN ‘ybnoioquoynopy a|qejiene ojoyd oN, w
/002 :pepaeq AreT ‘PeOY S|BALLISI LO PUEBIS| ‘JOUMQ UMOUNUN £50-2¥ ] a A
/002 :pepea( AAeT "pEOY SBALLISI JJO PUB|S| ‘JSUMQO UMOUNUN ZS0-Z1 )

‘suenN|og [Enpdsosn Butddepy uorsoaid

serbojouyna],




000 /000 /S0 /1¥0 H4S ‘N TN A'TO

00+°02 00t°0C e 070°0
H1aVATINGNN 00%°0T N 0 00%°0T 0l 001 00T 94 001 6 000'7Sy 980700 DINNN-LdNTXH
SOJON ON[EA Xe] M IdS WAI0[BA PV puo) Aydeadodoy Aepz@ peoy NNg (pv DN ey aseg sy adAy pue

001 :98ejuoay wWNWIUIN (0]

50y wnWiU  YALYM TIDV/STY U0z

peoy :KeMAALIQ DRALOATH O/M ANVISI 938
207 :NOILVA'TVAHY LSVT NOILLVQTVA ANV
00%°0C § :[¥I0L [931ed
00¥°07 § 08 08 |4\
00T'81 § (8107, [9038d
00781 § 0% 08§ 0T
006°S1 § (810, [901Rg
00651 $ 0% 0% 0T
pue| FEXTEE] Suip[ing )
ANTIVA HTdVXV.L TVLOL TADYVd
HIIAAO DNISSASSY
HDHYNO0dOINOLIN Qg SI)ON IN[EA JNIBIA puo) ey (pV 9zIS  WYIPIAA X PSurT syup adAx, aanjeay

HV.LIAV Ad HAVALIOS TVJIDINNIA

NOILVNTVA STINLVIA VILXHA

LdNIXH XVI-INVOVA dddd XVI-01/€7/11
HIdVATINGNN ‘NOILL DFII0D IVD ¥dd ANVISI 20" d4aayv Lo/v1/90

ONHO ONONIIH  0¥dd LO/1T/80
TOULINOD ALI'TVAO  DOMY 80/1¢/10
MAIATI ATAId - 91 €1/50/80
MAIATI ASHA L1TA €1/17/80

AYOLSIH ONILLSI'T

SHLON
$$7€0 HN ‘HONOJYOINOLTNON
6€1 X04d Od
66 AN 160 08CI  L861/10/11
YINMO NMONINN SEAN 6180 S68CT OI0T/ET/IL
10jueIn 2dI] adAy, o3eg joog aeq HO NAAOL HONOUYOINOLTNON
TANLOId AYOLSIH SHTVS NOILLVIARIOANI dANAMO
¥207/S0/11 ‘pajurg HONOYOINOLTNON HTIVAIIIIIN 440 ANVTISI 1301 :pie) 000/000/000/€S0/T¥1000 -dI [321ed



:Arejoduwio, . : : : : : : : ) : : : . : : . :
OTWOU0dT . . .
“ﬁNGOwuoﬁﬁnﬁ ) ) ' ) ' ' ' ' ) ' ’ ’ ’ ’ ' ’ ’
‘[eo1sAyq D R : .
93y 104 uonIpuo) . : : ‘ ! . - : ’ . : : . : .. :
g Ieo § : : . ol
NOILVQTVA ONIATING dVAA ASVH $T0T : . : ; : ; . 4 ) : : : ) : . : :
* - n . 1] i ] . . [ - 0 L] » - » i * *
STIVLAA VHIY 1S ONIATINg
:2dA], eseg
1SATI01S
Mep WoD
Krend
'SIOJRIOUDD) DIV
:sooejdourg SUYOIIY elXy S9JON adAy, 300fo1g aeq
SOIMYXI, | syreq 1SWOO0IPIg SLIANMAd
e
100[ #ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
uy
X 6€1 X0d 0d
Jooy
[OPOIN 332U JLYSI JO NAAOL HONOUYOINOLTNON
STIVLId ONIATING SLORLLSIA ATIVXV.L AANMO HANLDId
PT0T/SO/TT ‘pajulig HONO0JOINOLTNON ATVATIIIIN 440 ANVTISI 1301 :pre) 000/000/000 /€S0 /Tr1000 :AI [P21ed



‘dew siyj Jo uonejuasaldalsiw Jo asnsiw Jo sasodind Jay)o Jo} asn Aue Joy ajqisuodsal jou ale saibojouyda] |yD pue Ajjedidiunw sy “Ajuo sasodind jeuonewlolul pue Bujuueld Joy papinold si dew siy} uo umoys ejeq

LEL

W09 Yoa}-1e0 MMM A
4 LET = YUl T

suennieg (enedsosy Hurddepy voiswsig

serbojouyos],

HN ‘ybnoloquoynopy

a|geliene ojoyd ON,
1002 :pepeaq Ara7 'JuI0d BABUSD) JO PUBIS| ‘JBUMQO UMOUNUN LOO-LEZ




000 /000 /020 /010 IS -NTIN dTO

00107 00%°02 e 070°0
HZIS - 419vaTINgaNN 00+°0 N 0 007°0T 01 001 00T St 001 6 000%Sy 98000 DINNN-LINEXH
S9JON ON[EBA XBJ, d IdS WRUIo[BA PY  puod Aydeasodo] Aepd peoy Mg [PV DN ey aseqg sju) adA], pue
‘peoyd :KeMIALIA DNALOATH O/M ANVISI 18 001 :d8ejuoly WNWIUIN (0] 3LV WU JALYM RIOV/STY :duez
Y207 ‘NOILVATVATY LSV1 NOILILV'TVA ANV'T
001°0T $ :Te30 L [PIIed
00707 $ 0$ 0% {4
00T'81 § ‘€10, [92r1ed
00781 $ 0S 0s 0T
006°S1 § ‘[B10], [9018g
00651 § 0§ 0% 0T
pue] FENTOTER suiping ETEYN
HNTVA HTIVXVL TVLOL TIDUVd
HIIAAO0 ONISSHASSY
H: bb Q b/{ Q N QrN 11 QE SIJON IN[eA JNIBIA puo) ey (py 2z1§ PPIM X PSuy syun adA 1, aanjeayq
AVLIAV A HIVALIOS TVJIDINNIA NOILVATVA STINLVAL VILXA
AILSI'T+HINSVAN  00Ad 80/+0/90
MAIASI ATIId 9131 €1/50/80
‘LdNAXE XVI-INVOVA dddd XVIL-01/€7/11 AZIS - A19VATINGNN MAIATI SHA L1 €1/12/80
SHLON AYOLSIH ONILSI'T
¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLINON
6€1 X0d Od
661N 000 000 0061/10/10
HANMO NMONZINN SEIN €780 S68T  010T/ET/1L
J0jueIs) g odly a3eg yoog aeq HO NAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
HINLDId AMOLSIH SHTVS NOILVINMOANI AN O
Y20T/S0/TT ‘pajurlg HONO0YOANOLTNON INd VANID 440 ANVISI 1301 :pre) 000/000/000/100/1€2000 -dI [921ed



:Arerodwio], ’ . . : : : ' : ’ : : ! : : : ) . .
0TWOU0dT . . .
- . . . ' . ' . ' . . . - ' . . . . . . .
TeatsAyd : : :
:08y Jo] uonipuo) ! . . ! ' ! ' M * + ' * + . ‘ . .
g Ies § . : . . . .
NOILVATVA DNIATING dVIA ASVE ¥70C + : ‘ : ‘ : : : . : : ) : . : ;
S S S S S S N S S LSRR SR fntiin St e
STIVLAA VAIY NS ONIATING
:0dA ] oseg
REIAGIN
‘repy "wo)
Kyiren®y
:SI0JBISUDD) OV
:sooejdoary SUSYIITY BIXF S9J0N ad£, 30loag e
1SOINIXI] syreg :SWoo0Ipag SLINYAd
Jeoy
-1001 ¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
Uy
axy 6£1 X004 Od
Jooyy
‘[OPOIN EFIAUCRRCD | JLYSIQ 40 NAAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
STIVLAA ONIATING SLORILSIA ATIVXV.L AANAO TANLOId
yT0T/SO/T1L ‘pajuLg HONOYOINOLTNON LINd VANTD 440 ANV'ISI 1301 :pied 000/ 000/000/T00/IET000 -AI [2d1ed



L 254-049 Unknown Owner, Island off Foley Island. Levy Deeded: 200

*No photo available -
¢ Moultonborough, NH &V § Technologies

1 inch = 69 Feet

October 24, 2024 S 69 138

Precision Mapping. Geospatial Sclutions.

www.cai-tech.com

0.98 AcC

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.




000 /000 /680 /900 d4S -NTHIN A'TO

008°02 008°0 % 0€0°0
AT1dvVATINENN 008°0T N 0 008°0C 0l 001 001 94 001 6 0STTov 2B 000 DINNN-LINAXH
SOJON 9N[BA XeL A IdS WAJIo[EA PV puod Aydeasodol Aepz@ peoy MNg [py DN  9juYy oseg sy adA] pue
‘peoy :KeMdALI DTILOATH O/M ANVISI 18 001 :P3ejuoy WNWIUIN (0] :93vd1Y WNWIUIN YHLVM [MOV/SHY ouoz
Y207 :NOLLVATVATY LSVT NOILILVAQTVA ANVT
008°0T $ “[e30L [Pd1eg
008°0T $ 08 08$ |4\
009°81 § ‘[e10] [9d3ed
00981 § 0% 0S$ £20T
001°91 § ‘[®10], [901eg
00191 § 0% 0% (4474
pue| EXTOTER] Juipping TEIX
ANTVA ATIVXVL TVLOL TIDUVd
HADIAAO DNISSASSY
HDN OYOdINOLIN Qg SIJON IN[BA JNIBIA puo) ey (pv 2z1 YIPIAA X \PSu spup) adA L, aamyedyq
AVLIAV A9 TIVALIOS TVJIDINNIN NOILVATVA STINLVAA VILXA
AALSIT+INSVAN  00Ad 80/%0/90
MHAIASI ATHId - 913 €1/50/80
LdNEXH XVIL-LNVOVA Qddd XV.L-01/€7/11 2 1T9VATINENN YOO IVD L0/0T/9 MHAIATI ASHA L1 €1/12/80
SALON AYOLSIH ONLLSI'T
¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
6€1 X04d Od
6610 000 000  0661/10/10
AANMO NMONIINN SEIN  ST80  S68T  010T/ET/ITL
J0jueIs) adlg 2dLy~ o8eg oog aeq HO NAOL HONOYOINOLTAON
HANLOId AMOLSIH SHTVS NOLLVIARIOANI ¥ANAMO
yT07/SO/TT ‘pajyurlg HONOYOINOLTNON TSI AFATOA 440 ANVISI 1301 :pIe) 000/000/000/6¥0/¥ST000 -AI P1ed



:Aresodwia ], p : : . . ..+ . o : . : . : : : :
OTWOU0dH . :
N . - . ' . ' . ' . . - . ' . . . . . .
JeorsAyq . . :
:98y 104 uonipuo) ; . . . - : ’ : . : : :
g 122X : : SRR : SR
NOILVATVA ONIATING dVIA ASVE $70T : : : ; : ; ] : : . : : : i : R : :
* L L] L L] L] L} * - - C L} - L] * . * L] * L
STIVLIA VAAY 1S ONIATING
:odA 1 eseg
1$9110)S
‘e o)
Aypend)
1SI0JRIOUDD) DIV AO NZIV.L "ONINVIA I T3VT NLA NOILVIILTY  T1/L1/90
:sooejdaarg SUSYOIIY] elXH SIJON ad£ ], 303loag Ayeq
SOIM)XI | syeg SWO0Ipog SLIARNAd
ey
1001 $$2€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNONW
Uy
axg 6€1 X04d Od
Jooy
[OPOIN advjuading PLYSIq JO NAMAOL HONOYOINOLTNON
STIVLAd ONIATINgG SLORLSIA ATdVXV.L AANMO HANLOId

yT0T/SO/TT ‘pajurig HONO0YOINOLTNON TST AATOA 440 ANVISI 1301 :pied 000/ 000/000/6¥0/¥ST000 -dI [321ed



‘dew siyj jo uonejuasaldalsiw Jo asnsiw Jo sasodind Jayjo Joy asn Aue Joy ajqisuodsal jou ase saibojouyos) [vo pue Ayjedioiunw sy “Ajuo sasodind jeuoijewuoul pue Bujuueld 1oy papiaoid si dew siy} UO umoys ejeq

o WILL

577 wewdojanaq uesury
_ . peoy ueag 0Ly

£00-801
00V
208
‘ o0V 8E0
HONOYOSNOLTINOW ; WN
40 NMOL

. . L02 8el 69 0
Wwod'yoal-led’MMmm

1984 69 = Youl T
suonnjog (enedsoss) Burddep ucisoaig N IZ s—\_m:o\_OG_COu._:O_\/_

setbojouyos],
002 -pepee(d >>®.._ ‘PeOY ueag ‘JaumQ umoudun £z20-S80




/000 /000 /010 /050 -NTdIN ATO

006°8S¥ 006°8SY de (8€°0
INVOVA 006°8S¥ N 0 006°8SY 001 001 00T SL 001 6 008119 e 08¢0 DINNN-LdNEXH
SOJON 9N[BA XeL M IdS WRIO[BA PV  puod AydeaSodoy Aepz@ peoy NS (py DN ey oseg syu) adAy puey
‘peoy :KeMIALIQ ANOd HYANOMVM 1S 001 :93v3U0L WRWIUIN (0] 9520V WNUWIUIAl  JALVM [IDV/SHY Puoz
Y207 ‘NOILVATVATY LSVT NOILVATIVA ANVT
006°8S¥ § [BI0 [Pd1Bg
006°8Sv $ 08 0% 44
00L‘60% $ ‘210, 19018d
00L°60% $ 08§ 08 £20T
006°LS€E § 18101, 19018g
006°LSES 0$ 0% [4diré
puey FENTOCEE] Suipjing ETEYN
 E0TVA ITEVXVLIVIOL TIDAVd
ADIAAO BNISSASSY
HSNO0YOINOLTNOW SIJON ON[EBA JONIBIAI puo) ey fpvoziIS  WPIA X PSuy syun adA Y aanjeay
AVLIAY Ad IV LIOS TVAIDINAW NOILVNTVA STINLVAL VALXA
D i > =
ECRR :

‘@daOOM/LNVOVA-TZ0T ‘LdNEXHA-XV.L :addd XVI-L00T

QIISIT+INSVAN 000 ¥0/12/10
TOYINOD ALITVNAO DO 80/81/10
MAIATI ATdId - 91T €I/LT/LO
MAATI ATdId - 913 €1/ST/LO
QHLSITHINSVAN AT TUIE/0

SELON XJOLSTH ONILSIT
$$7€0 HN 'HONOYOINOLTNON
6€1 X049 Od
TINMO NMONZINA 8EAN T68  8L9T  LOOT/YO/TT
: 10jUeIn) 991g 3dLy e8eg joog Jreq J0O NAAOL HOAOHOINOLTNON
TINLOId AYOLSIH SATVS NOILVINHOANI ¥INMO

yT0T/SO/TT ‘pajuLid HONOYOINOLTINON

avod Nvid 1301 :pre)

000/ 000/ 000/ €20/ 80000 I 18



:Arezodwia ], ’ ! : : : ' ! ' * * * . . - .
:OIIOU09Y . . -
‘[euonoung . ' ! ' ' ' ' " . . Y . M . . .
BRI X : )
198y 0] UoRIpuo) ) N 4_ : ! . ! ' + * + + . : + -~ .
g Ies x : . .. : ol :
NOILVTVA DNIATING dVAA HSVE ¥70C : . . : . ; . + i : : : ‘ : :
¢ S ' ! ' ! ' e M N * * N * *
STVLAA VEIVY dAS ONIAQTIdg
22dA] oseg
1SOLI0)G
A WOD
Krend
1S10}BIUSD) DIV
:sooefdaar,g 1SUOYOINY BIXE $3J0N ad£y afoag aeq
1S0IMIX1 syreg :SWo0Ipog SLIANYAd ;
Jeay
1001 ¥ST€0 HN ‘HONOYOINOLTNON
Jug
Xy 6€1 X0d Od
Jooy
:[9POIN Bejusdig PLsIq JO0 NAAOL HONOWOINOLTINONW
STIV.LAd ONIATINg SLORILSIA ATIVXV.L HANAO e TANLOId =
PT0T/SO/TT ‘pajuLg HONO0YOINOLTINON avod Nvid 1301 :pred 000/ 000/ 000/ €20/ $80000 I [31ed



